
 

 CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

Regd. Office: Business Tower, 206 AJC Bose Road 6th Floor, Unit No. 6B 

Kolkata – 700017; Phone: 033 40646495 
 
 
 

Date: 05/11/2024 

 

To 

BSE Limited  

P. J. Towers,  

Dalal Street, Fort,  

Mumbai – 400001. 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Scrip Code: 960472 and 960473  

 

Sub: Submission of Unaudited Financial Results for the Quarter and Half Year  

ended 30th September, 2024 under Regulation 52 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the “Listing Regulations”) and 

Restated Financial Statements for the last preceding three financial years and for 

the quarter ended 30.06.2024 

 

With reference to Regulation 52 of the Listing Regulations, we hereby inform you that 

the Board of Directors of the Company, at their meeting have approved and taken on 

record the unaudited financials results of the Company for the Quarter and Half Year 

ended 30th September, 2024 and also approved the restated financial statements for the 

last preceding three financial years and for the quarter ended 30.06.2024 

 

M/s K A S G & Co., the Statutory Auditors of the Company, have issued the Unaudited 

Financial Results of the Company for the Quarter and Half Year ended 30th September, 

2024 with an unmodified opinion. They have also issued the restated financial statements 

for the last preceding three financial years and for the quarter ended 30.06.2024 

 

Attached herewith are the following: 

1. Limited Review Report along with Unaudited Financial Results for the Quarter and 

Half Year ended September 30, 2024; 

2. Restated Financial Statements  for the last preceding three financial years and for the 

quarter ended 30.06.2024 

3. Information under Regulation 52(4) of the Listing Regulations; and 

4. Statement under Regulation 52(7) of the Listing Regulations. 

 

For Dar Credit & Capital Ltd. 

 

 

              

Priya Kumari 

Company Secretary 

PRIYA 
KUMARI

Digitally signed by 
PRIYA KUMARI 
Date: 2024.11.05 
19:04:37 +05'30'



  

Office : Unit-406, 4th Floor, Wing B 

Haute Street, 864 Topsia Road Kolkata - 700 046 

ICAI FRN : 002228C 

nharodia@gmail.com / rhajaj.kasg@gmail.com 

a oO +91 80174-67202 / 99032-71562 

  

Limited Review Report on Quarterly Financial Results of Dar Credit and Capital Limited for 
unaudited quarterly and half yearly results ended on 30" September 2024 pursuant to Regulation 52 

of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Review report to Board of Directors of Dar Credit and Capital Limited, 

We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited financial results of Dar Credit and Capital 

Limited for the quarter and half year ended on 30" September 2024. This statement is the responsibility of 
the NBFC’s Management and has been approved by the Board of Directors. Our responsibility is to issue a 

report on these financial statements based on our review. 

We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 

2410 - “Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity”, 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This standard requires that we plan and perform 

the review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the financial statements are free of material 

misstatement. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures 
applied to financial data and thus provides less assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit 

and accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion. 

Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention except as reported in the 
financial results that causes us to believe that the accompanying statement of unaudited financial results 

prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards and other recognized accounting practices and 
policies has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 52 of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 including the manner in which it is 
to be disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement or that it has not been prepared in accordance 
with the relevant prudential norms issued by the Reserve Bank of India in respect of income recognition, 

asset classification, provisioning and other related matters. 

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

For KASG & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

(Firm Registration No: 002228C) 

     Membership Number- 068523 
UDIN- 94068522 BKFDX &6095 

Place of Signature- Kolkata 

Date- 5"? November, 2024 

NEW DELHI | VARANASI | GIFT CITY AHMEDABAD | MUMBAI | BENGALURU 
CHENNAI | DHANBAD | RANIGAN | SILIGURI | TINSUKIA | RUDRAPUR 

T +9133 40727094. www.kasggroup.com —E nharodia@gmail.com



  

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD, 
  

CIN ; U65999WB1994PLC064438 
  

Balance Sheet as at 30th September 2024 
    
SI. No. Particulars 

    EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

(1) Shareholders’ Funds 

(a) Share Capital 

(b) Reserves and Surplus 

(2)Non-Current Liabilities 

(a) Long-Term Borrowings 

(b) Long-Term Provisions 

(3)Current Liabilities 

(a) Short-Term Borrowings 

(b) Trade Payables 

(c) Other Current Liabilities 

(d) Short-Term Provisions 

Total Equity & Liabilities 

  

II. ASSETS 

1)Non-Current Assets 

(a) Plant Property and Equipment 

(b) Non-Current Investments 

(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 

(d) Long-Term Loans and Advances 

(e) Other Non-current assets 

(2)Current Assets 

(a) Current Investments 

(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

(c) Short-Term Loans and Advances 

(d) Other Current Assets   
(ieee 

As per our report of even date attached 

For KASG & Co.(Chartered Accountants) 

        
     

Firm RegncNo.? 002228C 
AS Py) 

CA nar Baja] 

Membership No.: 068523 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 05.11.2024   
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As at 30.09.2024 

Unaudited 

1,000.00 

5,982.95 

5,233.21 

15.02 

9,929.04 

6.85 

69.46 

239.52 

22,476.05 
   

763.12 
0.83 

55.95 
7,296.92 
769.34 

647.31 

3,302.93 

8219.79 

419.86 

22,476.05 
  

  

For and on behalf of 

Dar Credit and Capital Limited 

RAMESH 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay 

Chairman 

DIN: 00658473 

  

   
   

Digitally signed by 

RAMESH KUMAR VLIAY 

KUMAR VIJAY Date: 2024-11.05 
20:36:46 +0530" 

      

   

  

As at 31.03.2024 

PeUitte 

     
    
       

1,000.00 

5,697.09 

6,331.74 

12.98 

10,347.73 

30.78 

45.14 

253.81 

RARE 

821.65 

0.84 

55.65 

7,065.44 

516.51 

691.32 

4,060.62 

10,146.32 

360.94 

23,719.27 

  
 



  

  

  

  

                 

      

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD. 

CIN ; U65999WB1994PLC064438 

Registered Office: Busi Tower, 206 AJC Bose Road 6th Floor, Unit No. 6B, Kolkata- 700017 

Statement of Unaudited Financial Results for the Quarter and Half Year ended 30th September 2024 

ge Soe pe Rar ie cy CBee ren OG Cerca Veta eo rs Nera ene 

sl F Partentars (30-09-2024) : ate mouths ended ended ended ei eiey) 

nitin (30-06-2024) PLE 9) (30-09-2024) IIE IEA |e)        
          Err rs Unaudited ey Bietriiiai etiist) 

972.44 611.48 2,004.93 1,496.47 3,205.77 
         

   
    Unaidided 

1,032.49 
       

   Revenue from Operations 

2 | Other Income 12,18 48.92 23,22 61.10 27 88 RO 33 

  

EI Total Income (1+2) 1,044.67 1,021.36 634.70 2,066.03 1,524.34 3,286.10 
  

4 |Expenses: 

  

(aiPmployee Benefits Expense 168.55 134,18 108.16 302,73 212.65 475.36 

(b) Finance Costs 473 60 507,41 366 44 981.01 731.91 1,616.53 

(c)Depreciation and Amortization Expense 17.00 16.43 15.13 33.42 30.02 601.28 

(d) Provisions 3,52 602 (0.50) 9.54 7.50 19.08 

(e)Other Expenses 161.88 152.46 142.90 314.34 330.97 626,40 

Total Expenses $24.54 816,50 632.14 1,641.04 1,313.05 2,797.85 
  

Profit befure cxceptional and 

§ |extraordinary ilems and tax (3-4) 220.13 204.86 2,56 424.99 211,30 488.25 

6 |Pxceplional Terns = = Ct 

Profit before extraordinary items and tax 

7 |(5-6) 220.13 204.86 2.56 424.99 211.30 488.25 

8 | Exiranrdinary tems - . i e 

  

Profit Before Tax {7- 8) eee 204.26 i 

10 |Tax Expense: 

(a) Current tax (50,95) (42.55) 0.36 (93.50) (50.77) (115.29) 

(b) Deferred tax (0.10) 0.39 (1.27) 0.30 (2,34) (3.98) 

11 | Profit from continuing operations (9-10) 169.08 162.71 166 331.79 158.18 368 98 

12 | Profit from discontinuing operations - = = i es 4 

13 | Tax expense of discontinuing operations x = 

Profit from discontinuing operations 

14 | (after tox) (12-13) . i = st _ =                   
RIT Uh) 

15 Profitfor the vear 

16 Earnings per equity share; 

PE ts 

(bh) Ditrted 

     For and on behalf of 

Dar Credit and Capital Limited      
     RAMESH —iadiceladnnan Juay 

KUMAR VIJAY 2s: 2241125       

  

Ramesh Kumar Vijay 

Chairman 

DIN: 00658473        

  

    Date: 05.11.2024



  

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD. 
CIN : U65999WB1994PLC064438 

Cash Flow Statement for the Period ended 30th September 2024 

  

  

      
Forthe periodended ‘For the period ended 

  

  

  

  

Particulars 30th September 2024 30th September 2023 

Unaudited ents 

Cash Flow from Operating activity:- 
Net Profiv/(Loss) before Tax and Extraordinary Items 424.99 211.30 

Adjustments for Non Cash and Non Operating Items:- 

Depreciation 33.42 30,02 

Interest paid on borrowings 981.01 731.91 

Profit on sale of securities (16.64) (5.48) 

Loss on Sale of Securilies - 0.88 

Profit on sale of property, plant & equipment (31.85) (0.31) 

[Rent received (3.84) (4.43) 

Operating Profit before changes in working capital 1,387.09 963.90 

Adjustment for Changes in Working Capital 

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities and Provisions 9.92 42.37 

(Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances 405.05 (2,611.40) 

Proceeds from / (Repayment of) Borrowings (1,517.21) 1,721.08 

Interest paid on borrowings (981.01) (731.91) 

Increase/(Decrease) in Other current assets (193.21) (20.25) 

Cash generated from / (used in) operating activities (889,36) (6036.21) 

Direct Taxes Paid 23.07 (70.01) 

Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Operating Activities (A) (866,30) (706.22) 
  

Cash Flow from Investing activities:- 

  

Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 90.00 2.08 

Payment for Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment (33.03) (7.29) 

Increase/(Decrease) in olher Non-current assets (252.84) 652.52 

Proceeds/(Purchase) of Shares and Mutual Funds 6065 (106.54) 
Investment in various Instruments “ 

Rent Received 3.84 443 

Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Investing activilics (B), net (131,38) 545,19 
  

Cash Flow from Financing Activities:- 

Dividend Paid for earlier years (50.00) (30,00) 

Net Cash from / (used in) Financing activities ('C) (50.00) (50.00) 
  

          
Net Increasein Cash and Cash Rouivalents (A+B-C) ORI Wah) 

(Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bepinnins of Period Ree A ID) ol 

‘Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of Period 2,330.33 2,061.28 

   

Nite: 

  

      
ier iion tee treirart fat 

Particulars = 
30th September 2024 30th September 2023        

          

Cash and cash equivalent at the period end comprise of 
Cash & Bank Balances 

Fixed Deposits (Maturity within 3 months from Balance sheet date 

    454.44 
1,606 84 

Paes 

1,200.71 
1,129.61 
PERE) 

  

    
   

    

         
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of 

KASG & Co.(Chartered Accountants) Dar Credit and Capital Limited 

     
   

RAMESH Digit Hy 

KUMAR VIAY Sate: 2024.11.05 
20:37:44 +0730" 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay 

Chairman 

DIN: 00658473 

  

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 05.11.2024      



Notes to the Financial Results for the quarter and the half year ended 30.09.2024 

1. The Unaudited Financial results for the quarter and half year ended 30" September, 2024 

("The Statement") of Dar Credit & Capital Limited (the "Company") have been prepared in 
accordance with GAAP (Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in India). These financial 

results together with the results for the comparative reporting period have been prepared in 

accordance with the recognition and measurement principles prescribed under accounting 

principles generally accepted in India. 

2. The Company is a Non- Systematically Important Non Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial 
Company (NBFC-ND) registered with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI). 

3. The above financial results have been reviewed by the audit committee. The results have been 
approved by the Board of Directors of the company at their meeting held on Sth November, 

2024. 

4, In compliance with Regulation 52 of the Securities Exchange Board of India ('SEBI') (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 a limited review of financial 
result for the quarter and half year ended 30th September, 2024 has been carried out by the 
Statutory Auditors of the Company. The financial information for the quarter and half year 
ended 30th September, 2024 were prepared by the Management and approved by the 
Company's Board of Directors and have not been subject to Limited review. 

5. The figures for the quarter and half year ended 30th September, 2024 are the balancing figures 
between unaudited figures in respect of first quarter ended 30th June, 2024 and the published 
year-to-date figures upto the end of second quarter, i.e. six months ended 30th September 
2024. 

6. The Company has considered the impact of changes in Deferred Tax during the period. 

7. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companics (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of 

account using accounting software which hasa feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility 
is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023. The company activated the Edit 
Log feature on April 22, 2024, following an upgrade to the Edit Log version of the software. 

  

     

For and on behalf of For KASG & Co. 

Dar Credit & Capital Ltd. Chartered Accountants 

Digitally signed b Firm Registration No: 002228C Sear RAMESH KUMAR ( ; ) 
VUAY x 

Date: 2024.11.05 wr 
VUAY 20:38:01 +05'30 , 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay C OR oshar ar Bajaj 

Chairman Partner. 4 & 

DIN: 00658473 Membership Number- 068523 

Place of signature: Kolkata 
Date- 5" November, 2024 

Note: We have signed these statement for identification purpose only. These results should be read 

in conjunction with our report dated 5 November, 2024.



DAR CREDIT & CAPIFAL 

CIN : U65999WB1994PLC 064438 
Balance Sheet as at 30th September 2024 

Particulars 

  

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

(1) Shareholders’ Funds 

(a) Share Capital 

(b) Reserves and Surplus 

(2)Non-Current Liabilities 

(a) Long-Term Borrowings 
(b) Long-Term Provisions 

(3)Current Liabilities 

(a) Short-Term Borrowings 

(b) Trade Payables 

(c) Other Current Liabilities 

(d) Short-Term Provisions 

I. {ASSETS 

(1)Non-Current Assets 

(a) Plant Property and Equipment 

(b) Non-Current Investments 

(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 

(e) Other Non-current assets 

(2)Current Assets 

(a) Current Investments 

(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

  

  (d) Other Current Assets 
    

  

Significant Accounting Policies 

Additional Notes to Financial Statements 

Additional Particulars as per RBI Regulation 

As per our report of even date atlached 

For KASG & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn. No.; 0022: 
    

  

G& kee 
       

    
    

Roshan Kumar Bajaj P50 

Membership No.: 0685 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 05.11.2024 

s 

eq Acco 

  

  

   
otal Equity & Liabilities 

(d) Long-Term Loans and Advances 

(c) Short-Term Loans and Advances        

Unaudited 

Bit Nees 
One NO: 30th September 2024 

2 * 1,000.00 
3 5,982.95 

4 _ 5,233.21 
5 15.02 

6 9,929.04 
z 6.85 
8 69.46 
9 239.52 

7 WL Liat 

     
   Geir pe thats 

  
10 763.12 
ane 0.83 
12 55.95 
13 7,296.92 
14 769.34 

15 _ 647.31 
16 3,302.93 

9,219.79 
419.86 

poe Ae |b 

25 

26 

For and on behalf of the Board 

2 it and Capital Limited 
"For BAR Cee Cerca Limited . 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay 

Chairman 

é DIN: 00658473 

  

       
    

   
   

   

(Amount in Lakhs) 

Bitiiirat 

ae 

Sist March 2024 

1,000.00 

5,697.09 

6,331.74 

12.98 

10,347.73 

30.78 

43.14 

253.81 

23,719.27 
    

821.65 
0.84 

55.65 

7,065.44 
516.51 

691.32 

4,060.62 

10,146.32 

360.94 

23,719.27       
  

   



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD. 

CLIN : U63999W B1994PLC064438 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 30th September 2024 

ete hed    
1 |Revenue from Operations 

2 /Other Income 

3 Total Income (1+2) 

4 |Expenses: 

(aJEmployee Benefits Expense 

(b)Finance Costs 

(c)Deprecialion and Amortization Expense 

(djProvisions 

(e)Other Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Profit before exceptional and 

extraordinary items and tax (3-4) 

6 [Exceptional Items 

Profit before extraordinary items and tax 

(5-6) ° 
Extraordinary Items 

Profit Before Tax (7- $)    
Tax Expense: 

(a) Current tax 

(b) Deferred tax     
i6 Earnings per equity share: 

egmsrni(y 

eee 

Significant Accounting Policies 

Additional Notes to Financial Statements 

Additional Particulars as per RBI Regulation 

As per our report of even dale attached 

For KASG & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn. No.: 00222 — &     
   

   
JRoshan Kumar Baja 

Member ship No.: 06 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 05.11.2024   

    
   

  

    

  

  

E lited 

For the peri ended 

Bid metu ied 7 
ai cote toms pe 

30th September, 2023 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

Unaudited 

iod ended 

  

  

  

  

  

19 2,004.93 1,496.47 
20 61.10 27.88 

2,066.03 1,524.34 

21 302,73 212.65 
22 981.01 731.91 

10 é 33.42 30,02 
23 9.54 7.50 

24 314,34 330.97 

1,641.04 1,313.05 

424,99 211.30 

424.99 211.30 

(93,50) (50.77) 

0.30 (2.34)     

  

25 $ 

26 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Dar Credit and Capital Limited 

roi war Wil 

   

  

_Ramesh Kumar Vijay iyecior 

Chainnan 

DIN: 00658473 
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Flow from / activities 

Paid for ear $0 00 $0.00 

Cash from / (used in activities 
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isils 3 months from Balance date 129.61 1,606.84 
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=) Dar Credit & Capital Ltd. 

..We make life simple 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

STATEMENT OF ASSESTS AND LIABLITIES FOR COMPANIES 

(Other than banks) 

Statement of Assets and Liablities As at 30.09.24 As at 30.09.23 

A) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1, Shareholders’ funds 

(a) Share capital 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 

(b) Reserves and surplus 59,82,94,648 54,81,44,750 

(c) Money received against share warrants 0 0 

Sub-total - Shareholders’ funds 69,82,94,648 64,81,44,750 

2. Share application money pending allotment 0 0 

3.Minority interest 0 0 

4. Non-current liabilities 

(a) Long-term borrowings 52,33,21,203 70,34,81,072 

(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 0 0 

(c) Other long-term liabilities 0 oO} 

(d) Long-term provisions 15,01,598 9,24,822 

Sub-total - Non-current liabilities 52,48,22,801.00 70,44,05,894.00 

5. Current liabilities 

(a) Short-term borrowings 99,29,04,462 68,69,55,594 

(b) Trade payables 6,85,293 56,98,994 

(c )Other current liabilities 69,45,680 62,79,441 

(d) Short-term provisions 2,39,52,181 1,81,45,344 

Sub-total - Current liabilities 1,02,44,87,616 71,70,79,373 

TOTAL - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,24,76,05,065 2,06,96,30,017 

B) ASSETS 

1. Non-current assets 

(a) Fixed assets 7,63,11,719 8,33,81,544 

(b)Goodwill on consolidation 0 0 

(c)Non-current investments 83,000 84,000 

(d)Deferred tax assets (net) 55,94,643 57,28,586 

(e)Long-term loans and advances 72,96,91,811 66,99,04,258 

(f)Other non-current assets 7,69,34,426 3,34,59,209 

Sub-total - Non-current assets 88,86,15,599 79,25,57,597 . 

2.Current assets 

(a) Current investments 6,47,31,452 6,90,38,317 

(b) Inventories 0 0 

(c) Trade receivables 0 a 

(d) Cash and cash equivalents 33,02,92,847 26,24,25,209 

(e) Short-term loans and advances 92,19,79,250 91,66,95,270 

(f) Other current assets 4,19,85,917 2,89,13,624 

Sub-total - Current assets 1,35,89,89,466 1,27,70,72,420.00 

Total -Assets 2,24,76,05,065 2,06,96,30,017       
  

  

Registered Office : 
Business Tower 

206, A.J.C Bose Road 

Unit No. 6B, 6" Floor 

Kolkata 700017, W.8 

Tel ; 033 2287 3355, 4064 6495 

Email : Kolkata@darcredit.com 
Website : www.darcredit.com 

CIN - U65999WB1994PLC064438



DAR CREDIT. & CAPITAL LTD. 

CIN. : 1165999 W BIS94PLC064438 

  

Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended 30th September 2024 

No BR): fics A is 

1 Basis of Accounting : ; 

2 Use of Estimates 7 

3 Reserves and Surplus = 

Plant, property and 
3 7 4 

Equipment 

4 Depreciation i 

5 In ents : 

6 Loans : 

7 Recognition of Income & . 

Expenditure   
  

Dar Credit & Capital Ltd., a Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC), was incorporated on August 10, 1994. With its principal places of business located in Kolkata, Jaipur, 
Indore, Tonk, and Bihar, the company specializes in providing professional financial services to low-income customers, particularly in small towns where access to such services 
fom formal financial institutions is limited, The company aims to become a financially robust, ethical, and socially responsible small loan finance institution 
The entity is domiciled in dia, with its head office registered at Business Tower, 206, A.C. Bose Road, Unit - 6B, 6th Floor, Kolkata - 700017, 
Dar Credit & Capital Ltd. is engaged in Non-Banking Financial Services, specifically in financial imermediation services. 

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepied accounting principles 
in India (Indian GAAP), The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material Tespects with the 
accounting standards notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, read together wilh paragraph 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rulee, 2014 and Companies (Accounting Standards} Amendment Rules, 2016. The financial statements have 

been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention, The accounting policies adopted in the preparation 

The preparation of financial statemenis in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make judgmenis, 
estimates and sssumplions that affect the reported aniounts of revenues, expenses, assels and liabilities and the disclosure off 

ies, at the end of the reporting period, Although these estimates are based on the ihanagement’s best 

knowledge of current evenis and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimaies could result in the outcomes 

requiring, a material adjustment to the carrying amounts Of assets or liabilities in fulure periods, 

     
   contingent tak 

Pursuant te section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 NBFCs must transfer at least 20° of net profit every year 
to reserve fund. This fund should not be appropriated except for purpose specified by RBI, Any appropriation must be 

reported to RBI within 21 days. 

Property, Plant and equipment, Capital work in progress are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated 
impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises the purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly 
alinbulable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition forthe intended use. All other repair and maintenance costs are 
recognized in profit or loss as incurred, Any trade discounts, rebates and refundable taxes including GST credit are deducted 
in arriving at the purchase cust, 

  

   

Gains or losses arising fom de-recognition of property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference between the net 
disposal proceeds and the carrying amcunt of the eset and are recaynived in the statement of profit and Joss when the asset is 

derecognived, The company identifies and determines cost of each component! part of the asset separately, if the c« wmiponent/ 
part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of the asset and has useful life that is tmaierially different from that of the| 
remaining hosel. 

   

Property, plant and equipment held for sale is valued at lower of their carrying amount and net realizable value. Any write- 
down is recognized in the statement of profit and loss, 

Depreciation is provided on Straight-Line Basis at rates specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 based on useful 
life of the assets. 

(a) Long term investments are carried at cost afler deducting provision, in case where the fall in market value has been 
considered of permanent nature, 

(b) Current investments are valued at lower of cost or market value, 

(c) Govt. Scourities are valued at lower of cost or redemption price. 

Loans are valued at Principal Amount, : 

Income and Expenditures are recognised on accrual basis except income from Non — performing Asset(s) which is accounted 
for on actial receipt basis as prescribed by the Prudential Norms for Non — Banking Financial Companies issued by Reserve 
Bank of India.   
[a 

2-4



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL EVD. 

CIN : U65999W BI994PL.C0644338 

  

Notes to. Financial Statements forthe period ended 30¢h September 2024 

Claims against the company are either paid or treated as liability if accepied by the company and are treated as contingent 

8 Contingent Liabilities > Jiability if disputed by the company. 

The gratinty liability has been determined based on the provision of Gratuity Act,1972 and charged to Statement of Profit and 
Loss. 

Retiremen : a : . eeighi vig sa si cash tirement Bevefit Contributien payable to the recognised provident fund which is defined contribution schemes, is charged to Profit and loss 
account, 6 

Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which these are incurred. bormowing costs directly attributable 

10 Borrowing Costs : to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset’ (one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to 

get ready for its intended use or sale) are included in the cost of the asset. 

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event; it is probable that an 
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made, 

11 Provisions + Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are deterinined based on best estimate required to setile the 
obligation at the Balance Sheet date, These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the 
current best estimates. 

  

Basic earnings per equily share is computed by dividing profit or loss attriutable to owners of the Company by the weighted 
average number of equity shares Outstanding during the financial year. 

i  Eaeanerarenare *, _ Diluted earings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic carnings per share to take into account the| 
afler income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and - the weighted 
average number of addilional equity shares that would have becn outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential 
equity shares. 

Current Tax 

The current charge for income is calculated in accordance with relevant tax regulations applicable to the company, 

Deferred Tax 

  

Deferred tax charge or benefit reflects the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income! 

for the year. The deferred tax charge or benefit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognised using| 
the tax raics that have been enacted or subsiantially enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only], 
to the exient the is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realised in future; however, where there is unabsorbed 

depreciation or carry forward of losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty of realisation off 
such assets, Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date and written- down or writien-up to reflect the amount 
thal is ceasonably/virtally certain to be realised, 

13 Taxes ¢ 

; Cosis relating to acquisition and development of computer software are capitalised in accordance with the Intangible assets and : - ‘ ‘ ‘ ; s i we 14 eae :  AS-26 ‘Intangible Assets’ and are amortised using the straight line method over a period of five years, which is the| amortisation thereof et : : 
Management's estimate of its useful life, 

"TPO-related expenses incurred in connection with the planned initial public offering, such as legal, advisory, underwriting, 
and markeling costs, are recorded as Deferred IPO Costs within other assets on the balance sheet, These costs will be offset 
against additional paid-in capital upou the successful completion of the IPO. If the IPO is nol completed, deferred costs will 
be expensed in the period in which the offering is shandoned.” 

15 Deferred Expenditure i 

Provision for Standard / Sub- 
Provision for Standard Assets / Substandard Assets / Doubtful Assets / Loss Assets has been made in compliance with the| 

of India As irecticl es 4 (2023-947 s irecti 16 Standard / Doubtful / Loss 4 directions of Reserve Bank per the RBID0R/2023-24/106 Master Direction No. 
Assets Dor. FIN.REC No.45/03.10.119/2023-24 dated 19th October 2023 (updated as on 10th october, 2024) Company has made 

general provision of 0.25% of Standard Assets, Other directives of Reserve Bank of India have been duly complied wilh,     
  



  

000 000 500 00 $00,000 1,340 00 

shares of Rs 10 each 10,000,000 1.000 00 10.000.000 1.000 00 

a 
Rights of Shareholders 

The company has one class of Equity shares having a face value of Rs. 10 each. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held, The equity 
shares of the company rank pari-passu in all respects including voting rights and entitlement to dividend. 

sh Kumar Vij 70 866 1.950 246 

ukshita Vij 1,025,722 1,025,722 
ane Kumar Vijay and 820,406 280,400 

vers 

985,456 985,456 

Vij BGR,728 728 
Vij 868,450 450 

R Trust 933,333 933 

ose Foundation 829 000) . 29.000 

ia ites Varad | ia akae are rot | 

30th September, 2024 3ist Mareh, 2024 

Tof : Nomiber of -e: 
i Amountin Rs. OT iat a 

Equity Shares 

Stes 
At the beginning of the year 10,0100, 01000 1,000 00 10,000,000 1,000 00 

Add: Issued during the year - - = ¥ 

Outstending at the end of the year 10,000,000 1,000.00 10,000,000 Lod 00 

  

  

            

amesh Kumar Vij TO R66 71 320,000 

Kumar Vi 133 3.22% 133 

ita V 1,025,722 10.26% 1,025,722 

otal 9 989 9,   
  

bge -6



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD. 

CEN : 065999WB1994PLC064438 

Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended 30th September 2024 

  

ote J: Reserv rplus 

Securities Premium Reserve 

General Reserve 
Balance at the beginning of the period 
Additions: Transferred from P&L 

Balance at the closing of the of the period 

Reserve Fund ( As per RBI Act ) 
Balance at the beginning of the period 

Additions: Transferred from P&L 

Amalgamation Reserve 

Balance at the beginning of the quarter 
Additions: Profit during the quarter 

Less: Payment of Dividend 

Less: Taxes of earlier years 

Balance at the closing of the of the quarter 

Note: 

Balance of Statement of Profit and Loss A/c. 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

3,080.00 3,080.00 

1,479.65 1,379.65 

50.00 100.00 

1,529.65 1,479.65 

3590.39 516.59 

66.36 73.80 

656,74 590.39 

84.94 84.94 

462.11 312.01 

215.43 195.18 

50.00 50.00 

(4.07) (4.92) 

631.61 462.11 

o 
1. In Companies Act, 2013, it was mandatory to transfer the profit to general reserve before declaring dividend but first proviso to 
section — 123(1) of Companies Act, 2013 provides that it is the discretion of the company to transfer the profits to reserve at such rate 
as it deems fit before declaring dividend. (In PY, 31st March, 2024 Rs. 1 crores, was transfered to General Reserve). 

2. Dividend proposed for the FY 2023-24 and paid in the FY 2024-25 Rs. 0.50 per equity share, totalling to Rs. 50 Lakhs. 

  

[Note 4: Long Term Borrowings 
    
eta stai ted Bet 

30th September 2024 
a ee 

Sist March 2024 

  

        

Secured : 

(a) Term Loan 
(1) From Banks- Vehicle Loan : 

HDFC Bank Ltd. 35.54 44,79 
Stale Bank of India 0.20 2.54 
Axis bank 4.63 10.46 

Total (A) 40.37 57.79 
  

  
ieee —F 

  

  

  
 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD. 

OR ee MOE ED dg eee ats 

Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended. 30th September 2024 

  

(Amount in Lakhs) 
  

  

  

  

  

         

(0) From Banks 

Bandhan Bank Ltd. 1,055.26 688.59 
Punjab National Bank (erstwhile UBI) 150.00 : 250.00 
SIDBI 114.26 228 55 
ESAF Small Finance Bank 521.77 671.33 
Staite Bank of India 2,338.04 2,738.03 
Indian Overseas Bank 954.55 1,000.00 
Dhanlaxmi Bank 500.00 - 

Total (B) 5,633.87 5,576.50 

(11) From Others Total (C)| 7,675.06 6,200.01 

13,349.30 11,834.30 

Less: Current Maturities of Long-Term Borrowings 8,989.28 6,353 60 

(b) Debentures 873.19 851.04         
   

  

   

  

      
Selec ee) cere 

Note: 

Secured 

1. Term Loans from Banks 
a) For Purchase of Vehicles 

The loans has been secured by hypothecation of assets acquired out of the proceeds of loan. The payment is made on EMI and average 
inicres{ rate on such loan is 13% p.a. The loan in this category shall be repaid in full by the end of year 2025. 

b) Others 

The loans has been secured by hypatheeation of Debtors and Personal Guarantees. The payment is made on EMI and average interest 
Tate on such loans is 12.50%- 12.90% p.a. Most of the loan in this category shall be repaid in full by the end of year 5 year except for 
loan with Punjab National Bank (United Bank of India) & Indian Overseas Bank which shall be repaid. in full by the end of year 2025 
& 2028 respectively. 

2. Term Loans from Others 

The loans has been secured by hypothecation of Debtors and Personal Guarantees. The payment is made on EMI and average interest 
rate on such loans is 14.50% p.a. Most of the loan in this category shall be repaid in full by the end of year 2023. 

3. Detailed annexure has been provided in the additional note at the end of the financials. 

      

  

4. Secured redeemable Debentures against Book debt. (Face value Rs. 5 Lakhs per unit     
   

   
Date of ae ae 

ture NOT 0th September 2024 3tst March 2024 

  

     

  

Lees (al liad Date of Issue 

               
            

  

  

          

< eos } acl ep 3 Yeats, 12.25% Cumulative redeemable Feb! 2021 Feb! 2024 . . 
debentures 

¥ 
3 Years, 12.00% Non-cumulative : , 5 : "202 "202 : - redeemable debentures Bey 202) ee a0 

z ae lotr _ 3 Years, 12.25% Cumulative redeemable Feb! 202] Jan' 2026 275.00 275.00 
debentures : 

59% Non-Cumulali Seely eee ete cease Feb! 2021 | Jan'2026 455,00 455.00 tedeemable debentures 

    

   
    

  

Note: 3 Years, 12.25% Cumulalive redeemable debentures & 3 Years, 12.00% Non-cumulative redeemable debentures has been 
redeemed on 9th February, 2024. 
      
  

 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD. 

CIN : ©65999WB1994PLC064438 

    

Notes to: Financial Statements for the period ended 30th September 2024 

  

(Amount in Lakhs) 
  

  

tai ta eta) 
30th September 2024 

| aa 

Provision for gratuity 

Non-Current Defined Benefit Obligation 

Total 

  

  
Beer 

3ist March 2024 

  

Nate 6: Short Term Borrowings   

  

  

  

  

  

      

Lat tM ne ed : ee ° : shag ; 
30th September 2024 Sist March. 2024 

(a) Secured 

Cash Credit ¢ 

State Bank of India iu s 

Bank Overdraft : z 

Bandhan Bank - 15,26 

EFSAF OD 169,22 175.08 

PNB OD 82.53 104.61 

SBI OD 97,89 444.40 

349.64 739.34 | 

(b) Unsecured : . 

From Inter Corporaies $90.12 3,254.79 

590,12 3,254.79 

(c) CurrentMaturities of Long Term Borrowings: 8,989.28 6,353.60 
  

Sees eau] Beha} 

Note: 

Secured 

1. Cash Credit 

The loan has been secured by hypothecation of Book Debis, Immovable Assets & FD, 
An average interest rate charged by bank on such loan is 10.64% p.a. 

2. Bank Overdraft 

The loan has been secured by hypothecation of FD, 

An average interest rate charged by bank on such loan is 7.00% pa. ‘ 

Unsecured 
3. From Inter Corporates 

The loan has been unsecured and is repayable in 12 months. 

An average interest rate charged on such loan is 15% p.a. 

  

10347.73 

  

Note 7; Trade Payables 
  

ee or 

Bil iieere static ae Past 
aut 

Sundry Creditors for Goods & services 

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 

    

  Total cuisianding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 
small enterprises 

Total 

  
e-4 

    
   

  

  
ea 

Sst March 2024 

30.78   
 



   
(Amount in Lakhs    

  

   

   i) MSME 

11) Others 

id) Disputed ducs - 

SME 

'y Disputed dues - 

   

      

    

       

  

Fees 

lutory Dues Payable 

Payable 

  

     

      

  

for Gratuity 

ent Defined Benefit Obligation 

  

       

  

ovision for Bad & Doubtful Debis 

ontingent Provisions against Standard Assets (As per RBI Rules) 

ovision for Taxes 

  

     

      

  

Investments 

ARCL Organics Ltd. 

13355 shares of Rs 10 each      

  

      
1, Equity shares are carried at cost having face value of Rs 10/-. 

NAV of the Investment as on 30.09.2024 is Rs. 15,23,087.05/., 

    
‘ge fo



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD. 

CIN : U65999WB1994PLC0644358 is 

Notes to Financial Sta ents forthe period ended 30th September 2024     (Amount in Lakhs) 

  

eee oes mrt 

Got seal he RRC ael Pe EIR etre espa 

Opening Deferred Tax Asset 

Addi(Less): Deferred Tax Asset created/(reversed) during the year 

me Cro eS eee 

Note: Tax effect on timing difference between depreciation as per the Companies Act, 2013 and Income Tax Act, 1961 

  

Note 13: Long T. a 
          

       

  

   

aa’ se 

ea Ls 30th September 2024 Sist March 2024 
    

   

  

    
Unsecured, considered good 

Loans (other than related parties) 

Loans (related parties) 

7,065.44 

7,065.44 

     
   

    

   

  

   Total Pies 

  

  

    
   

       

    

   aes Asal 
Particulars : Fs , wee ae 30th September 2024 31st March 2024 
    

  

    
    

Security Deposit 

(FD Maturing after 12 months from Balance Sheet date - In 

Lien with Bank) 

769.34 516.51 

  

   

  

  

  

   

     
         
    

    
     
   
     

Fotal evens 

  

    
As at aol 

Le ti ‘aohars i 

ea RIT eSen Cnt pelea 31st March 2024     
(a) Quoted Mutual Fund valued at NAV: 

  
Aggregate NAV of Mutual Fund 537.45 

(b) In Debentures 113-72 

(c) In Real Estate Venture Capital Fund   
     Total(at+b+c) ri ie 22 

  



P& CAPITAL LTD. 
RUPP eed Wallin eet! 

ROME er lila mC Cam tae CeMaiC Cut MesI TE ite ri Cena To we ee | 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

  

    
ary Ba aes te icular 

hl 30th September 2024 31st March 2024 

  

  

  

(a) Balances with Ranks 

In Current Accounts 1,158.68 2,298.03 

Fixed Deposits (Maturing within 3 months fiom BS date) 1,129.61 1,055.07 

2,288.30 3,353.10 

(b) Cash-in Hand 

Cash Balances 42.03 24.91     
  

  

      
bir she: 

30th September 2024 Sist Mareh 2024 

Fixed deposits with banks oa 
60 

Maturing after period of 3 months - In Lien with Bank oes} 

ere) 632.61 

Particulars 

  

  

  
Sei Asal tte ail r= iF i 

e ‘i cL Lid 30th September 2024 BARS aay tu) ed ee     
Other Loans and Advances : 

A, Secured, Considered good 
(a) Loans = ‘ 
To Individuals 2,094.06 2,000 37 
To Inter Corporates - 1,000.00 

B. Unsecured, Considered good 

To Individuals 7,208.46 6,342.9] 
To Inter Corporates 230.88 736.83 
Less:Assigned to RE as per Schedule 421.07 Z 

9,112.33 10,080.11 
  

  

(b) Advances : Fi 

Adyances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received 107.46 66.20 
    107.46 66.20 
    

  
  

Ni 18: er Current A. 
      
   

  

    
er a rl 

RUT Mera etait bra beeen Sist March 2024 

    

    
Merial tta |r ee 

   

   

   
Unsecured, considered good 

Advance Tax & TDS Receivable (Gress) 

Interest Receivable ‘i 

Other Balances with Revenue Authorities (See Note 18a) 

Other Current Assets 
     
   
   

171.82         
    Total 419.86 560.94       
 



  

‘ese - 43



  

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL.LTD. 

CIN : U65999WB1994PLC064438 

Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended 30th September 2024 : 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

  

  
aed tM rtd ‘ ? t : aEnonlars For the period ended For the period ended 

30th September 2024 30th September 2023 

  

  

  

  

Interest 

Interest on Loan 1,777.93 1,300.61 
Less: Interest on Assigned to RE 15.29 - 
Overdue Interest 29.89 30.74 

1,792.54 1,331.35 
Other Financial Services 

Interest on Fixed Deposit with Bank 49,42 80.83 
Income Fram Investment - 7.50 
Interest on Other Deposit 30.46 |. 26.24 
Processing Fees : 63.99 $0.55 
Business Facilitation 29.07 - 
Commission Income 39.45 - 

212.39 165.12     
  

Note 26: Other Incente 
      

      

  

   
For the period ended Loree iam roti mar titatl 

RIUt mere iea iil ey wea |p| 30th September 2023     
Particulars 

        
Rent Received 

Debenture Interest Income 

Profit on Sale of MF (Securities) 

Profit on Sale of Flat 

Miscellaneous Receipts 

    

      

  
    

Total 

   



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD. 

CIN : U65999WB1994PLC064438 

Notes:to Financial Statements for the period ended 30th September 2024 

  

  

eneta tir t ied 

Salaries, Wages and Bonus 

Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 

Directors Remuneration 

Staff Welfare Expenses 

For the period ended — 

eit stil mea Pe 

For the period ended 

30th September 2023 

  

  

bata date Ys 

Interest on Cash Credit 

Interest on Term Loan 

Interest on Loan - Against Vehicle 

Interest on Debentures 

Interest on Bank Overdraft 

Interest on Unsecured Loan 

Bank Charges 

Total 

For the period ended 

30th September 2024 

981.01 

For the period-ended 

30th September 2023 

  

  

Particulars 

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 
(As per RBI Rules) 

Provisions for Gratuity 

(As per Actuarial Valuation ) 

Total 

For the period ended 

Ri Mere seat ele ary || 

Legit emcee cect 

30th September 2023 

  

  

  
 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD. 

CIN : U65999WB1994PLC064438 

Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended 30th September 2024 

  

(Amount in Lakhs) 

  

  

Particulars 
For. the period ended 

30th September 2024 

For the period ended 

30th September 2023 

  

Advertisement 

Audit Fees. 

Collection Charges 

Business Procurement Expenses 

Commission and Brokerage 

Computer Hire & Maintenance Charges 

CSR Expenditure 

Consultancy Fees. 

Business Development & 

Promotion Expenses 

Camp Office Expenses 

Electricity & Water 

Entertainment 

Insurance 

Training and Probation 

Legal Expenses 

Loss on Sale of Assets 

Market Survey Expenses 

Office Maintenance 
Rent 

Printing & Stationery 

Repair & Maintenance 

Membership & Subscriptions 

Rating Expenses 

Postage & Courier 

Software Charges 
Telephone & Fax . 

Travelling & Conveyance Expense 

Vehicle Maintenance 

Professional Fees 

Processing Fees . 

Rates & Taxes 
Donation 

Bad Debt Written off 

Foreign Exchange Loss   

0.60 

ale 

5.11. |! 

7A4 

12.41 

3.02 

26.74 

5.25 

20.03 

4.62 

0.03 

4.4] 

1.82 

. 3.70 

1.30 

71.76 

15.20 

153 

3.28 

3.78 

1.00 

1.08 

10.76 |. 

2.79 

19.18 

31.60 
11.74 

30.08 

5.58 
0.11 

0.89   

0.40 

1.00 

14.10 

13.50 

5.06 

6.73 

0.09 

1.54 

20.29 

38.71 

5.14 

11.13 

2.44 

9.82 

8.59 

0.88 

2.70 

69.74 

9.79 

3.07 

2.42 

0.86 

1.19 

6.26 

1.56 

18.93 

24.15 

7.92 

34,93 

2.45 

1.99 

0.02 
Miscellaneous em 0.74 3.58 

  

Audit Fees: 

Statutory audit 

Tax audit 

Limited Review and Certification Services           

    

  

 



  

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD. 

CIN.: U6S999W BI4PLCU644155: 

Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended 30th September 2024     (Amount in Lakhs) 
  

Nerte 25: ittomal_N. an th z 

1. Directions of Reserve bank of India 

The Company has followed the directions prescribed by Reserve Bank of India for Non-Bank ing Financial Companies 

2, Segment Reporting: 
The Company is engaged mainly in the business of financing, Since all activities are related to the main activity, there are no repitable segments 38 per 

Accounting Standard on Segment Reporting (AS-17). 

      

3. Related Disclosures as per AS — 18 are as follow: 

(a) Name of the related parties wath relationship, 4 

  

i) Mr. Ra Kumar Viay, Chairman - Key Management Personnel 

ii) Mr, Rajkumar Vijay, Dvector — Key Management Personnel 

iii) Mr. Umesh Khemka, Director - Relative of Key Management Personnel 

iv) Mr. Jayanta Banik -CEO 

lv) Mr, Saket Saraf- CFO 

vi} Miss, Priya Kumari -CS 

vil) RR Family Trust - Trust 

vii) Mrs, Rakshita Vijay - Relative of Director 
ix) Mrs, Kusum Vijay - Relat iwe of Director 

Ix) Mrs. Nikita Vijay - Relative of Direct 

hci} Mr Sushma Khemka- Relative of D 

xi) Ms Tanvi Vijay - Relative of Directo 

nil) Mr Karan Vijay - Relative of Director 
xiv) Vitika Vijay- Relative of director 

xv) Tanay Vijay- Relative of director 

    

   

b) i) Transactions during the year in the ordinary sé of business.          

  

For the period Crt ete etc re wee Pa tiak wc are te ee ake eee) 

(KMP) (Relative of RMP) (KMP) (Relative of KMP) 

Director's Remuneration’ 

Sstary/Dividend/Debenture Interest 

sae 

  

Brie 

eT iit ctor ae Oe 

  

5. Contingent Liabilities: . 

Chaim against the company not acknowledged as debt, 

In Inu 

which is 

me Tax, an appeal has been filed by the Company against the Asse 

pending before Commissioner (Appeal- TID), 

  

  
      
  

  



1d an ea oe De eo 

WBIM4P LOWS 

  

(Amount in Lakhs)} 

  

(a) The company has not tansferred through assignment any loans (not in default) inrespect of financial period ended 30th September, 2024 

(b) Lf the company has acquired any leans through: assignement during the period ended 30th September, 2024 

(c) The company has not transferred any stressed loans during the Financial period ended 30th Seplember, 2024 

(d) The company has ant acquired any stressed loans during the Financial period ended 30th Sepiember, 2024 

7. Note on Corporate Social Responsibility 

(i) The amount required to be spent by the cony 

provisions of section 135 of Companies Act, 2 

  

   

ny during the financel year 2024-25 (1st April, 2024 - 30th September, 2024) in accordance with the 

1013 we are not eligible for the same, 

    

Fducation and skill building projects, making available safe drinking water, measures for reducing inequalilies faced by soctally and economically backward 

groups, acimal welfare, promoting healtheare including preventive healthcare, eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, 

  

8. Ind AS note: 

During the year 2020-21, the Company sued Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures of face value of Rs. 5 Lakh cach on private placement basis azeregaling 

to s base issue size of Rs. 12.50 Crores and listed these securities on Debt Market (0M) of Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). Refer Note 4 - Long Term 

Borrowings for details. In relation to the same, the Company has taken note of Rule 2A as inserted by "Companies (Specification of definition details) Second 

Amendment Rules, 202[" dated 19th February 2021 effective Ist April 2021, which states that "Private companies which have listed their non-convertible debt 
securilies on privale placement b ona recognived stock exchange in terms of SFBI (sue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008" shall not be 

regarded as listed companies, Considering the fact thatthe Company has no other securities listed except the aforementioned debt securities, and the relaxation 

provided by Ministry of Corporate Alfairs (MCA) to such Companies, the Company has decided not te apply IndAS and rather continue using existing 

Accounting Standards while preparing its slandalone/ consolidated financral statements. 

  

  

  

  

9. Additional Regulatory Informatio * 
[Ratio Numerator Denominator Current Year Previous Year 

(a) Current Ratio Total Curent assets Total Current liabilities 1.33 1.43 

((b) Debt-Equity Ratio Total horrewingys Shareholders funds 2.17 2.49 

(c) Debt service coverage Ralio Earnings aymiiblefor”  laviecicy 1.96 1.09 
debt service 

(d) Return on Equity Ratio (in?) Profit for the Year Average Shareholders funds 586 A 
(¢) Net capital turnover Ratio Revenue from operations |Average working capital 9.51 063 

(£) Net Profil Ratio (in %4) Net Profit Revenue from operations i 16% 11% 

(g) Returmon Capital employed fin % ey before Interest Capiial Employed Gh AA 

(h) Return on Investment ( in 4) Net Profit Capilal Employed 108%     

  

  

10. Foreign Exchange Transactions 

The company has no unhedged foreign eucrency exposures as per the NBFC regulation, 

11. Previous Year's Figures 
Previous year’s figure has been regrouped tearranged/teclassified wherever considered necessary, 

|Signature to Notes “01” to “26” 

As per ourreport of ever dale attached 

     

      

For KASG & Co. For and on behalf of the Board 

Chartered Accountants Dar Credit.and Capital Limited ; | ~:~ ; 

Firm Regn No.: 002228C "ForDAR CREW G Carini ota 

otic Kum te Ramesh Kumar Vijay 

Membership No.: G68523 Chairman 

Place: Kolkata DIN: 00658473 irector 
Date: 05.11.2024       
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(As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter IV of Master Direction - 

Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms{Reserve Bank) Directions, 2023) 
RBL/DoR/2023-24/106 Master Direction No, DoR.FIN,REC No.45/03.10.119/2023-24 dated 19th October 2023 (updated as on 10th 

October, 2024) 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

Particulars a a Amount Overdue a Quistanding 

LIABILITIES SIDE : | | 

(1) |Loans and advances availed by NBFCs inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid 

(a) Debentures : Secured 0.01 Nil 
: Unseeured Nil Nil 

(Other than falling within the meaning of public deposits) 
(b) Deferred Credits . 
(c) Term Loans 0.13 Nil 
(d) Inter-corporate Loans and Rorrowing 0.01 Nil 
(e) Commercial Paper Nil Nil 
(8) Public Deposits Nil Nil 
(2) Other Loans (Specify Nature) From Bank ooo Nil 

2 Break-up of (1)(f) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest accrued 
(2) thereon but not paid) : 

(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures Nil Nil 

(b) In the form of partly secured debentures i.e, debentures where there is a shortfall in the 

value of security Nil Nil 

(c) Other public deposits Nil Nil 

Particulars 4 Auounit Outstanding 

ASSETS SIDE : 

(3) [Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables 
[other than these included in (4) below] : 

(a) Secured Nil 
(b) Unsecured ‘ 0.17 

4) Break up of Leased Assets and Stock on hire and other assets counting towards AFC 
K activities 

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors : f 
(a) Financial Lease : Nil 

Nil 

(11) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry deblors : 
(a) Assets on Hire Nil 
(b) Reposses sed Assets Nil 

(iH) Other loan counting towards AFC activities 

(a) Loan where assets have been repossessed Nil 
(b) Loan other than (2) above Nil         
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Note 26.- Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non-Bank ‘Company for the period ended 

Bilal Ca     
  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

(As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter ['V of Master Direction - 

Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2023) 

RBI/DoR/2023-24/106 Master Direction No. DoR.FIN.REC.No.45/03,10.119/2023-24 dated 19th October 2023 (updated as on 10th 

. October, 2024) 

(5) |Break-up of Investments : 

ur rent Investments 

1, Quoied 
(i) Shares : (a) Equity Nil 

(b) Preference Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds Nil 

(ui) Units of mutual funds Nil 
(iv) Government Securitues ¢ Nil 

(v) Others (Real State Fund ) Nil 

_ Dar Credit & Capital Led. 

2. Unquoted 
(i) Shares : (a) Equity Nil 

(b) Preference Nil 
(ii) Debentures and bonds Nil 

(ui) Unites of mutual funds Nil 

(iv) Government Seeuritues Nil 

(v) Others ( Please Speeily ) Nil 

Long Term Invesiments 

1. Quoted 
(i) Shares : (a) Equity Nil 

(b) Preference Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds Nil 

(m1) Unites of mutual funds 13,92 

(iv) Government Securitues Nil 

(v) Others ( Please Specify ) Nil 

2. Unquoted 
(i) Shares : (a) Equity ono 

(b) Preference Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds Nil 

(in) Unites of mutual funds Nil 

(iv) Government Securitues Nil 

(v) Others ( Please Specify.) é Nil 

Ke) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) & (4) above : 

Gite Amount Net of Provisions 

= Bory Secured Unsecured Total 

1, Related Parties 

(a) Subsidiaries Nil * Nil Nil 
(b) Companies in the same group Nil Nil Nil 

(c) Other reletad parties Nil Nil Nil 

2. Other than related parties Nil 0.17 0.17 

Total , Nil 0.17 0.17     
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(As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter IV of Master Direction - 
Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank)- Directions, 2023) 

RBI/DoR/2023-24/106 Master Direction No. DoR.FIN.REC.No.45/03,10.119/2023-24 dated 19th October 2023 (updated as on 10th 

  

  

  

          

  

  

  

  

  

October, 2024) 

(7) Investor group-wise classification of all investments (Current and long term) in shares and securities 
(both quoted and unquoted): 

Market Value/ 
Break up or Book Value (Net 

* Caaey fair value or of Provisions) 
WAV 

1, Related Parties 
(a) Subsidiaries - - 
{b) Companies in the same group Nil Nil 

(c) Other reictad parties Nil Nil 

2. Other than reluled parties o.01 0.01 

Total 0.01 6.01 

Dar Credit & Capital Ltd. 

(8) Other informatifn 

Particulars Amount 

(i) Gross Non-performing Assets 

(a) Related Pariies Nil 
(b) Other than related parties 134.42 

(ii) Net Non-performing Assets 

(a) Related Parties Nil 

(b) Other-than related parties 47,39 

Gn) Assets acquired in satisfation of debt Nil       

Signature to Notes “01" to “26” 

For KASG & Co. For and o alfof the Board) | ji. 

folie Eait Hs Chartered Accountants = ‘ For simited 
“We O02228C Ow] rs 

Roshan Kumar Bajaj Ramesh Kumar Vijay erecior 
Membership No.: 068523 Chairman 
Plave: Kolkata DIN: 00658473 
Date: 05.11.2024   
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oss Arsets a: 

- Actual provision as per books ig Rs, £9.52, 578/- (EXCESS) 

Total assets 16,516.71 
Less: Other advances (Not in the 

course of busines) 107.46 

assets 
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ovision on standard 2nsets 
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Restated Standalone Financial Statements 

To, 

The Board of Directors 
Dar Credit and Capital Limited 

Unit 6B, 6" Floor, 206, Business Tower, 

A.J.C Bose Road, 

Kolkata, West Bengal, 700017 

1. We have examined the attached restated financial statements of DAR Credit and Capital Limited 

(hereinafter referred to as “the Company”) comprising the Restated Standalone Statement of Assets 

and Liabilities as at June 30, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022, Restated 

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss and Restated Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the 

financial year/period ended on June 30, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 

and the summary statement of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information 

(collectively referred to as the “Restated Standalone Financial Information” or “Restated 

Standalone Financial Statements”) annexed to this report and initialed by us for identification 

purposes. These restated standalone financial statements have been prepared by the management 

of the Company and approved by the board of directors at their meeting in connection with the 

proposed Initial Public Offering on SME Platform (“IPO” or “SME IPO”) of National stock exchange 

of India limited("NSE”) of the company. 

2. These restated standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the 

requirements of: 

(i) Section 26 of Part - I of Chapter III of Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read with Companies 

(Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules 2014; 

(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations 2018 (“ICDR Regulations”) and related amendments / clarifications from time to 

time issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”); 

(iii) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) issued by the Institute 

of Chartered Accountants of India (“Guidance Note”) 

3. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the Restated standalone financial 

statements for inclusion in the Draft Red-Herring Prospectus/ Red-Herring Prospectus/ Prospectus 

(“Offer Document”) to be filed with Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI”), BSE and 

Registrar of Companies (Kolkata) in connection with the proposed IPO. The Restated standalone 

financial statements have been prepared by the management of the Company on the basis of 

preparation stated in Annexure IV to the Restated standalone financial statements. The responsibility 

of the board of directors of the Company includes designing, implementing and maintaining adequate 

internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Restated standalone financial 

statements. The board of directors are also responsible for identifying and ensuring that the Company 

complies with the Act, ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note. 

4. We have examined such Restated Standalone Financial Statements taking into consideration: 

(i) The terms of reference and terms of our engagement letter requesting us to carry out the 

assignment, in connection with the proposed SME IPO; 

(ii) The Guidance Note also requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of 

Ethics issued by the ICAI; 

(iii) Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance based on verificatien_of 

evidence supporting the Restated standalone financial statements, 

NEW DELHI | VARANASI | GIFT CITY AHMEDABAD | MUMBAI | BENGALURU 
CHENNAI | DHANBAD | RANIGANJ | SILIGURI | TINSUKIA | RUDRAPUR 

T+913340727094 wWww.kasggroup.com — E nharodiaggmail.com 

  



(iv) The requirements of Section 26 of the Act and the ICDR Regulations. Our work was performed 
solely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to your compliance with the Act, 
the ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note in connection with the IPO. 

The Restated Standalone Financial Statements of the Company have been compiled by the 
management from audited financial statements for the year/Period ended on June 30, 2024, March 31, 
2024, March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022, 

Audit for the financial period ended June 30, 2024 and for the Financial year ended March 31, 2024, 
2023 and 2022 vide report dt. July 25, 2024, May 09, 2024, May 24, 2023 and May 25, 2022 
respectively. There are no audit qualifications in the audit reports issued by us and which would require 
adjustments in the Restated standalone financial statements of the Company. The financial report 
included for these period/years is based solely on the report submitted by him. 

Based on our examination and according to information and explanations given to us, we are of the 
opinion that the Restated Standalone Financial Statements: 

a) have been prepared after incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting policies, material 
errors and regrouping / reclassifications retrospectively in the financial year/period ended on June 
30, 2024, March 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, 

b) do not require any adjustment for modification as there is no modification in the underlying audit 
reports; 

c) have no extra-ordinary items that need to be disclosed separately in the accounts and requiring 
adjustments. 

d) have been prepared in accordance with the Act, ICDR Regulations and Guidance Note. 

In accordance with the requirements of the Act including the rules made there under, ICDR Regulations, 
Guidance Note and engagement letter, we report that: 

(i) The “Restated Standalone Statement of Asset and Liabilities” of the Company as at June 
30, 2024, March 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022 examined by us, as set out in Annexure I to this 
report read with significant accounting policies in Annexure IV has been arrived at after making 
such adjustments and regroupings to the audited financial statements of the Company, as in our 
opinion were appropriate and more fully described in notes to the restated summary statements 
to this report, 

(ii) The “Restated Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss” of the Company for the financial 
year/period ended as at June 30, 2024, March 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022 examined by us, as set 
out in Annexure ITI to this report read with significant accounting policies in Annexure IV has 
been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the audited financial 
statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in notes 
to the restated summary statements to this report. 

(iii) The “Restated Standalone Statement of Cash Flows” of the Company for the financial 
year/period ended as at June 30, 2024, March 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022 examined by us, as set 

out in Annexure III to this report read with significant accounting policies in Annexure IV has 
been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the audited financial 
statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in notes 
to restated summary statements to this report. 

We have also examined the following other financial information relating to the Company prepared by 
the management and as approved by the board of directors of the Company and annexed to this report 
relating to the Company for the financial year/period ended as at June 30, 2024, March 31, 2024, 2023 
and 2022 proposed to be included in the Offer Document. 

 



Annexure to Restated Standalone Financial Statements of the Company: 

I, 
IT, 

III. 
IV, 

Vv. 
VI. 

VIL, 
VIII. 

IX. 
Xx, 

Al. 
XII. 

XIII. 
XIV. 

XV. 

XVI. 
AVII. 

XVIII. 
XIX, 
XX, 

XXI,. 

AXII, 
XXIII, 
AXIV, 
XXV, 

XXVI. 
XXVIL. 

AAVITI, 
AXIX, 
XXX. 

XXXI, 
XXXII, 

AXXIII. 

XXXIV, 
AXXV, 

XXXVI. 
XXXVIT. 

AMAVITT,. 

XXXIX. 

XL, 

XLI. 

XLII. 

XLITI. 

Standalone statement of assets and liabilities, as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE I; 
Standalone statement of profit and loss, as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE IT; 
Standalone statement of cash flows as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE III; 
Corporate Information, Significant accounting policies as restated and Notes to reconciliation 
of restated profits and net worth as appearing in ANNEXURE IV; 
Details of share capital as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE V to this report; 
Details of reserves and surplus as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE VI to this report; 

Details of long-term borrowings as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE VII to this report; 
Details of deferred tax liabilities as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE VIII to this report; 

Details of other long term liabilities as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE IX to this report; 
Details of long term provisions as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE X to this report; 

Details of short term borrowings as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XI to this report; 

Details of trade payables as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XII to this report; 
Details of other current liabilities as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XIII to this report; 
Details of short term provisions as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XIV to this report; 
Details of property, plant & equipment and intangible assets as appearing in ANNEXURE XV to 
this report; 
Details of Non current investments as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XVI to this report; 

Details of long-term loans and advances as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XVII to this 
report; 
Details of other non-current assets as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XVIII to this report; 
Details of current investments as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XIX to this report; 
Details of cash and Bank Balances as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XxX to this report; 
Details of short-term loans and advances as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XxXI to this 
report; 
Details of other current assets as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXII to this report; 
Details of revenue from operations as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXIII to this report; 

Details of other income as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXIV to this report; 
Details of employee benefit expenses as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XxvV to this report; 
Details of finance costs as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXVI to this report; 
Details of depreciation and amortization expense as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXVII 
to this report; 

Details of provisions and write offs as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXVIII to this report; 
Details of other expenses as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXIX to this report; 
Details of terms of borrowings as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXX to this report; 
Details of other income as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXxXI to this report; 

Ageing of trade payables as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXXII to this report; 
Details of related party transactions as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXxXIII to this 
report; 

Disclosure under AS-15 as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXXIV to this report; 
Summary of significant accounting ratios as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXXV to this 
report; 

Statement of tax shelters as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXXVI to this report; 
Details of additional disclosures as per RBI as restated(as on June 2024) as appearing in 

ANNEXURE XXXVII to this report; 

Details of additional disclosures as per RBI as restated(as on March 2024) as appearing in 
ANNEXURE XXXVIII to this report; 
Details of additional disclosures as per RBI as restated(as on March 2023) as appearing in 
ANNEXURE XXXIX to this report; 

Details of additional disclosures as per RBI as restated(as on March 2022) as appearing In 
ANNEXURE XXXX to this report; 

Details of additional disclosures as per RBI as restated as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE 
XLI to this report; 

Details of contingent liabilities & commitment as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XLII to 

this report: 

Details of expenditure in foreign currency during the financial year/period a 
appearing in ANNEXURE XLIII to this report; 

   



10, 

11. 

12. 

XLIV. Details of dues of small enterprises and micro enterprises as restated as restated as appearing 

in ANNEXURE XLIV to this report; 

XLV. Additional Regulatory Information as per Para Y of Schedule III to Companies Act, 2013 as 
restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XLV to this report; 

XLVI. Capitalisation Statement as at June 30, 2024 as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XLVI to 
this report: 

The report should not in any way be construed as a re-issuance or re-dating of any of the previous 
audit reports issued by any other firm of Chartered Accountants nor should this report be construed as 
a new opinion on any of the financial statements referred to therein. 

We have no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances occurring after the date 
of the report. 

Our report is intended solely for use of the board of directors for inclusion in the offer document to be 

filed with SEBI, BSE and Registrar of Companies (Kolkata) in connection with the proposed SME IPO. 
Our report should not be used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose except with our prior 
consent in writing. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any 

other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come 
without our prior consent in writing. 

For KASG & Co 

Chartered Accountants 

(Firm's Registration No. 002228C) 

  

UDIN - 22} 9 6@52a8kePDXH324Y 
Place: Kolkata 

Date: 5" November 2024



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    
  

  

        
      
    
  

    

   
   

    

    

  

    

    

  

  

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: U635999WB1994PLC064438 

STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES, AS RESTATED 
ANNEXURE - i 

(2 In Lakhs) 

Particulars | Annexure i Asal 4s at AS at Asal 
NO, 30th June 2024 Mest March 2024 Sist March 2023 Sist March 2022 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

[ }i. Shareholders’ Funds 

la, Share Capiial - 100000 ] CHG 1,000 0 1oo0 0g 

lb, Reserves & Surplas VI § 6I5 35 5,433 6] §,215.23 “4 993 Oe 

Sub Toi#l Skharcholders' Funds (AY 6,635,275) 6,533.61 6,215.23) 5,993.04 

2. Non-Current Liabilities 

a. Long-term Borrowings vol 5,737.82 6,210.7 7,160 03) 4808 05 
lb. Deferred tax LiabilitiestNer) WI 70.37 63.209 ~ 61.00) 3050) 

¢, Other long tenn liabilities TX 131.79 121.04 193.04 69.22 
d. Long-term Provisions x 14,48 13 30) 925 8 02 

Sub Total Non-Current Liabilities (B) 5,954.46 6,408.24] 7,368.32) 4,935.79] 

3. Current Liabilities i 

@ Short Tenn Bornuwings XI 10,186.77] 10,347.73 4,885.22 5,709 52 

b. Trade Payables MIL 

~ Due to Micro, Sivall and Median Enierprises 4 - 4 =| 

- Due to Others . 81 9.52) 7.00) 
ic. Other Current liahilites xu 87,91 62 66) 77.67 93.40) 

id. Short Term Provisions mW 145,71 138.21 133.18 109 4] 

Sub Total Cureent Liahithies (C) 10,420.39) 10,464.41 $005 50 600,43 

' TOTAL (A+B+C) 23,010.10 23, Sh, 26 18,679.14 16,932.26 

I. [ASSETS 

1, Non-Current Assets 

fa. Property, Phant & Equipinent ond Mntangible Assets xv 

- Property, Plant & Equipment 754.2 821.66 $59,321 857,62 

Ib. Now-Current Investnienis XVI oad 0.84 0.84 500 84 

le, Long-term Loans & Aalwances Vil 7,132.58 7,083 07] 6,657.92] 7,510.46) 

ld. Other Nonm-turrent assets XVUL Ai 29 516.51 9871 1,293.72 

Total Non-Curvent Assets (A) AS37990 8,422.08 8,505.08 10,162.64 

2. Current Assets 

a. Current investments MEN 439.14 646.14) ~ 529.42, 1,107.47 

b, Cash and Bank Balance ax 2,571.72 4,060 62 3,390 53 1,567.33 
é. Short tenn loan and advances i XAL 11,352.95 1031812) 6,217.43) 401M. 8d], 

id. Other current assets XXII SR 30 59.30) 41.68) 95.98] 

Total Curvent Assets (B) 1Ma221 15,084, 18 10,074.06 6,775.62 

TOTAL (A+B) 23,070.10] 23,506.26] 18,679.14] 16,038.76 

S20 accompanying ankeaires forming pact of the restated standalone financial staierients (Refer Anica) No, IV to XLVI) 

For KASG & Co For and on behalf of the Doard of Directors of 
Chartered Accountants = Dar Credit & Capital Limiied 

FRN - 002228C = pe : 
ECAP iALLTS pr “ 

pul: wth 

fei.) 
ese Kumar ba Ramesh Kumar Vijay vector Rajkunar Vijay El 

Partner (Chaiowan and Direetor) (Dircetor) Director 

Mem No- 068523 DIN - 00058473 _ oe 7 DIN = 00940879 

UDIN - $522 6KFDAH324 fa myedie Se Ce “ Peavg patty & Pesthint t bel 
2406 4 ror Fe IP en roe Sea tei el de fe Naf te a a Mee Sa 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 05.11. poi Suhet Saraf 4 cin atory Priya ack 

‘ ised Sigsetyt omp ” (CFO) Authort (Company Sess ny Seeretary   
 



  

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  

CIN: U65999W BI994PLO0G4438 
  

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS, AS RESTATED 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      
  

  

  

      
  

  

  

                

    

  

Place: Kolkata       

    

  

pital Ltd. re Rar Grey eh 

    

ANNEXURE - IE 

(2In Lakhs) 

Pacticwlare Ancexure || Fartheperod coded Forthe year ended For theyearended [For the year ended March 
Na. dome 30, 2024 March 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2023 34, 2022 

To | Revenue from Operations XML STZ 45 3,204 88 2479.27 3,422.66 
TL Ober Trecme AAIV 46,34 96,30 77,70 19.42 

vorin H_][Total Income (+1) 1,018.79 3,301.38 2,556.97 7,442.03] 

Expenses; 
(2) Employee Benefits Expense XxXV 135.58 47g 44 385.36 372.56 
{h) Finance Costs XXVI 507.42 161681 1,222.94 1,213.59 
(c) Depreciation and Amortisation Fapense XAVIT 16.57 60,73 $9.40 55.04 
(d) Provision and Contiwencies AAW 557 29.50 24.10 16 00 
(f) Other Expenses AGNEX 151.50 a7 496.67 47.11 aoe — 

TV [Total Expenses S17.14 2,809.65 2,189.57 2,139.31 

Vv |Profit'(Lost) Before Tax and Exceptional Items 301.68 ao173 367.40 302,77 
WOT ¥') 

VI |[Excepliooal [teas a = e 5 

| 
VEL_[Profiti(Loss) Before Tax (V-VD 201.65 491.73 367.40 302.77 

VITT Tax Expense: 
a) Current tax AXAVI 42.34 121.16 84.71 73.81 

(ii) Deferred tax éxponses'foredit) Vil iit 2.19 10.54 5.64 
[Total Tax Expenses 50.01 123.35 95.21 79.45 
| 

XI |[Profit after tax for the yeur (WII-VITI) | | 151.64 368.38 27219 223.32 
. a 

AIL }Earsings per share (Face value of 2 LO acl): z 
I, Basic 1.82 3.68 2,72 2.23 
ii, Dilnted {52 3.68 2.72 2.33 

Soe accompanying annesures forming partof the restated standalone [nancial statements (Refer Annexure No, IV to XLVI) 

For KASG & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

Chartered Accountants Dar Credit & Capital Limited 

FRN - 6022280 it plasters = eniva reorral i Tt 
eo DA DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD. 

* 

be Vi Pf — 
Roshan Kumar bajaj Ramesh Kumar Vijay Rajkumar Vijay 

Partner (Cheirman and Director) Divectos (Director) ry -~ 
Mem No- 068523 DIN - 00658473 _ DIN - 00946879 
UDIN - 13 B Pin matey| | 240E5238 For Da wie 

  

    

Date: OS. ie 209-4 Saket Sonal Priya Kutwhari 

(CFO) < ‘ es ie, (Company Spgretary) he ee ek oe aes 
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DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 
  

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW, AS RESTATED 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

    

ANNENURE - ILL 

{® In Lakhs} 

Particulars | Por the period ended For the year-ended For the year ended Forthe year ended 
A June 30, 2024 March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 Mareh 31, 2022 

w From Operatin Ctivilies: 

Net Profit befors tax as per Profit Amd Less Are 201.65 491,73 367.40 302.77 
Adjustments for: 

Finance Cost 507,42 1,616.81 1,222.94 1,213 59 
Gratuity Provision LT 4.08 122 274 
Dividend income - - (0.05) zs 
Iniercst income on debentures - (36.04) (40.75) . 
Gain on sale of investment (9.29) (23.67) (3.37) (447) 
Less on sale of mvesirnent . 11.82 1.0] 0.98 
Lows‘(Profir) on sale of fixed assets (2.09) 0.14 (24.18) G.02) 
Bad Debis/Provision for Bad and Deubrfl Debts 0.97 14.50 10.42 .- 
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 1667 60.73 5960 $5.04 

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 686.50 2,120.15 1,494.24 1,567.64 
Adjusted for (Increase)/Decrease in operating assets ' 

Loans and advances (1,085 31) (4,545.34) (1,365.47) 1,340.03 
Other Assets (Including Ciher Bank Balances) (187,95) 885 95 (683,26) 556 36 

Adjusted for Increase/( Decrease) in operating Habilties: : 
Trade Payables (9.81) 0.29 2.52 (74.88) 
Other Current Liabilities & Provisions and other long term liabilities 35.00 (11.01) 66.77 143.44 

Cash Generated From Operations Before Extra-Ordinary Items (361.57) (1,549.96) (385.19) 3,532,459 
Net Income Tax paid! refunded (22.63) (118.53) (0.89) (320.75) 
Net Cash Flow from/(used fn) Operating Activities: (A) (394.75) (1,668.49), (3.86.08) |” 3.211.84 

Purchase of property, plant & equipment and intangible assets (7.20) (25.40) (109.41) (70.72) 
Sale of property, plant & equiproent 8000 2.08 72.40 9.60 
Dividend income “ . O05 - 
Sale of Investments 600 $5 1,084.48 2,236.71 1,045.54 
Purchase of investments (384.26) (1,189.39) (1,156.31) (1,764.93) 
Interest on debentures - 56.04 40.75 - 

Net Cash Flow from‘(used in} Investing Activities: (B) 299.00 (72,19) 1,084.19 (780.52) 

Cash Flow from Financing Activities: 

Proceeds/(Repayment) of Borrowings (67384) 4,513.18 1,437.68 (1,244.70) 
Finance Cost Paid (307.42) (1,616.81) (1,222.94) (1,213.49) 
Dividend paid (30.00) (30.00) CAC 00) (30.00) 
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Financing Activities (C) (1,191.26) 2,846.37 164.74 (2,508.29) 

Net Increase/{Decrease) m Cash & Cash Fyuiyalents (A+B+C) (1,476 42) 1,105.69 Bo7 R45 (76.98) 
Cash & Cash Equivalenis As At Bevinning of the Year 33 297232 1,409.47 1,486.45 
Cash & Cash Equivalents As At End of the Year 1,901 58 3,378.01 2,272.32 1,409.47 
  

    
   

For KASG & Co 

Chartered Accoun 

FRN - 002228C 

Roshon Kumar baja 

Partner 

Mem No- 068523 

UDIN- 24 OCBS5I3—b FPAHZZUY 
Place: Kolkata 

Date: DS Us 2824   
See accompanying annesxures looming part of the restoted slandalone financial statements (Reler Annesme No. TV te XLVI) 

Note: The Cash Flow Staiements has been prepared under Indirect Method ag set out in Accounting Standard 3, ‘Cash Flow Statements’ notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

Dar Credit & Capital Limited 

     

    

   

  

Ramesh Komar Vijay 
(Chairman and Dirceta 

DIN - (58473 

Saket Saraf 

(CFO) 
PE dbe ee oe 

erie go mami + 

wi? @ War Ab 
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‘ 

rac T DAR CREDIT & CP 

fete — 
Rajkumar Vijay 

(Director) 

DIN - 00946879    
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DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 
  

Notes Forming Part of the Restated Financial Statement 
  

ANNEXURE §V: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICI ES, RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT/(LOSS) AND RECONCILIATION OF NETWORTH 

  1. CORPORATE INFORMATION 
  Dar Credit and Capital Limited is a company Incorporated on August 10, 1994, 

The corporate identification number of the company is U6S999 WB1994PLCO064438, 
The company provides profissional financial services to low income customers particularly in small towns, lacking access to such services from formal 
financial institutions and to emerge as a financially strong. ethical and sucially iiclined small loan finance institution, 

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
  2.01 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The restated summary siatement of assets and liabilities of the Company as at June 30, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and the related restated sunumary statement of profits and less and cash flows for the year/period ended June 30, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and 
2022 (herein collectively referred to as (Restated Summary Statements”) have been compiled by the management from the audited Financial Statements 
of the Company for the year/period ended on June 30, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and 2022 approved by the Board of Directors of the 
Company. Restated Suinmary Statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the provisions of Part 1 of Chapter II of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read with Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014, Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (“ICDR Regulations*) issued by SEBI and Guidance note on Reports in Companies 
Prospectuses (Revised 2019) (“Guidance Note). Restated Summary Stalements have been prepared specifically for inclusion in the offer document to be 
filed by the Company with the NSE in connection with its proposed SME [PO. The Company’s management has recast the Financial Statements in-thel 
form required by Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 for the purpose of restated Strmmary Statements. 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) 
to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 ("the 2013 Act"), as applicable. The financial statements have been pecpared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention, The accounting 
policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with these followed in the previous year, 

Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are consistent and in consonance with generally accepted accounting principles in India. BP F 5 ¥ p P p J 

All assels and liabilities have been classified as current or non-curvent as per the Companys nonmal operating eyele and other criteria set out in Schedule 
Ill to the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash] 
and cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as twelve nionths for the purpose of current — non-current classification of assets 
and liabilities. 

2.02 USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions considered] 
in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year, The Management 
believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial stalements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates 
and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known / materialise. 

2.03 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

(it) Praperty, Plant & Equipment 

All Property, Plant & Equipment are recorded at eost including taxes, duties, feight and other incidental expenses incurred in relation to their acquisilion 
and bringing the asset to its intended ye. 

(ii) Intangible Assets 
Intangible Assels are stated al acquisition cost, net of accumulated aiueitization and accumulated impairment losses, if any,     
  

  



  

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 
  

Notes Forming Part of the Restated Financial Statement 
  

ANNEXURE ['V: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICI ES, RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT/(LOSS) AND 
RECONCILIATION OF NEIWORTH 
  2.04 

2.05 

2.06 

2.07 

2.08 

2.09   

DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION 
Depreciation on fixed assets is caleufated on Straight line method using the rates arrived at based on the useful lives estimated by the management, or 
those prescribed under the Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, Individual assets cast of which doesn’t exceed Rs, 5,000/- each are depreciated in full 
in the year of purchase. 
Intangible assets including internally developed intangible asscts are amortised aver the year for which the company eapects the benefits to acerne. 
Intangible assets are amortized on straight line method basis over 10 years in pursunice of provisions of AS-26, i 

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assct exceeds its recoverable value, Recoverable amount is the higher of an assel's net selling 
price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated fulure cash flaws expected to arise from the continuing use of the asset and from 
its disposal at the end of its useful life. Net selling price ts the ameunt obtainable from sale of the asset in an arm's length transaction between 
knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal. An iinpairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset 
is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of the 
recoverable value, 

INVESTMENTS: : 
Non-current investments are carried at cost less any other-than-temporary diminution in value, determined on the specific identification basis, 
Profit or loss on sale of investinents is determined as the difference between the sale price and carrying value of investment, determined individually fo: 
each invesiment. Cost of investinents sold is arrived using aver age method. 

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATIONS 
Income and expense in foreign curreacics are couverted at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction, Any income or expense on account off 
exchange diflercnee either on seillement ar on transtation at the balance sheet date is recognized in Profit & Loss Account in the year in which it arises. 

BORROWING COSTS : 
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or cons!tuction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assels. A qualifying 
asset is one that necessarily lakes substantial period of time to get ready for intended vse, All other borrowing costs are recognised in Statement of Profit 
and Loss in the period in which they are incurred. 

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSELS 
Provision involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement is recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is} 
probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities ace not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither 
recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.     

  



  

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 
  

Notes Forming Part of the Restated Financial Statement 
  

ANNEXURE IV: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT/(LOSS) AND 
RECONCILIATION OF NETWORTH 
  2.16 

2.11 

2.42 

2.13 

2.14   

REVENUE RECOGNITLON 

Revenue recognized to the extent that it ig probable that the economie benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured. 
i, Inferest income is recognized in the stalement of profit and loss on an accrual basis, In case of Non-Performing Assets (NPA) inlerest income is 
recognised upon realisation as per the RBI Guideline. Interest acensed and not realised before the classification of the assets as an NPA is reversed in the 
month in which the loan is classified as NPA, 

ii, Upfroni/processing fees are récevered and ree agnised at the time of dishursement of loanfreceipt. Other fees‘commission are recognized on the 
completion basis. 

iii, Interest Income on fixed deposit is recognized on time proportion basis, 

OTHER INCOME 
Other Income is accounted for when right to receive such income is established, ‘ 

Interest Income on other deposits is recognised on a time proportion basis, Income fiom dividend is recognized in the statement of profit and loss when| 
the right to receive is established. 
Profit/Loss on disposal of an investment is recognised at the time of such sale/redemption and is computed based on weighted average cast. 

TAXES ON INCOME 
Income tases are accounled for in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-22) — “Accounting for taxcs on income”, notified under Companies 
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021. Income Lax comprises of both current and deferred tax. ‘ 

Current tax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable income and tax credits computed in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 
1961, 

The tax effect of the timing differences that result between taxble income and accounting income and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent 
periods are recorded as a deferred tax asset or deferred tax liability, They are tieasured using substantially enacled tax rates and tax regulations as of the 

Balance Sheet date. 

Deferred lax assets arising mainly on account of brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under tax laws, are recognized, only if there is 
Virlual certainty of its realization, supported by convincing evidence. Deferred tax assets on acceunt of other timing differences are recognized only to the 
extent there is a reasonable certainty of its realization. ' 

CASH AND BANK BALANCES 
Cash and cash equivalents comprises Cash-in-hand, Current Accounts, Fixed Deposits with banks, Cash equivalents are short-term balanees (with an 
original maturity of three months or less rom the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amonnts of cash 
and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value. Other Banke Balances are short-term balance ( with original maturity is more than three 
months but less than twelve months), 

EARNINGS PER SHARE 

Basic earning per share is computed by dividing the profit! (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted| 
average number of equity share outstanding during the year, Diluted earning per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) afier tax (including the 
post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to cxpense or income (net of any attribulable taxes) 
relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all 
dilutive potential equity shares.     

   



  

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 
  

Notes Forming Part of the Restated Financial Statement 
  

ANNEXURE IV: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT/(LOSS) AND 
{RECONCILIATION OF NETWORTH 
  2.15 

2.16 

2.17   

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Defined Contribution Plan: 

Contributions payable to the reeognised provident fund, which is a defined contribution scheme, are charged to the statement of profit and loss, 

Defined Benefit Plan: / 

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. The plan provides for lump sum payment 
to vested employees at retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary payable for 
each completed year of service without any monetary limit, Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. Provision for gratuity has been stinctel 
in the books as per actuarial valuation done as at the end of the yeur. 

SEGMENT REPORTING 

The Company has adopted accounting policies for segment reporting that align with its overall accounting policies. Segment revenilic, expenses, assets, 
and liabilities would typically be identified and allocated based on their relation to each segment's operating activities. Inter-sezment revenue would be 
determined based on transactions at market or fair values, Revenue, expenses, sisscls, and liabilities that pertain to the Company as a whole and cannot be! 
reasonahly allocated to specific segments would be classified as “uuallocated.” 

However, as the Company currently operates without distinct reportable seyments, segment-specific disclosures are not applicable. 

CLASSIFICATION AND PROVISIONING ON RECEIVABLES FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Receivable frum financing activities are recognised on disbursement of loan to customers, Receivable from financing activities are classified as standard, 
sub-standard and doubtful assets and provided for as per the Company's policy and Management's estimates, subject to the minimum classification and 
provisioning norms as per the Master Direction - NonBanking Financial Company - Non-Systematically important Non-Deposit taking Company 
(Reserve Bank) Dircetions, 2016 for FY 21-22 and FY 22-23 and as per the Master Direetion — Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company 
— Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023 for F¥ 23-24 and stub period . The RBI has now harmonised the NPA norms for all NBFCs to 150 days. 
This anieudhicut will impact the NBFCs in the base layer, whieh inchales the NBFCND (i.e. the non-sysiemically important, non-deposit taking NBFCs). 
Accordingly, a glide path has been provided to NBFCs in the base layer to adhere to the 90 days NPA norm till 2026, We have been following, the 
practicees (Revised 2019) ("Gui     

  



  

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 
  

Notes Forming Part of the Restated Financial Statement 
  

l 
  

RECONCILIATION OF NETWORTH 

JANNEXURE IV: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT/(LOSS) AND 

  

  

Note J: Notes on Reconciliation of Restated Profits 
  

| | @ in Lakhs) 
  

5 | For the period ended | 
Particulars 

For the vearended For the year ended For the year ended 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

dune 30, 2024 Maret 31, 2024 March.3i, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Net Profit/(Le-s) aticr Tax as per Audited Profit & Loss Account 162,71 568.98 272.15 | 255,77 

Adjustments far: 

Interest incane (ilclecuie) (3.25) 14.33 7.67 (54.43) 

Profiton sale ofp ab iunds O47 1.25 (4.19) 419 

Profit on sale of. et 0.23. 0.44 0.56 -- 
Contribution 10 prevent and other funds (0.23) . - - 

Graluity expen > (0.15) - - - 

Depreciation and Anertization Expertise (0.233) (O44) (0,56) = 

Interest on late fliie of TDS fl) (0.27) (0.50) (0.93) 

Loss on real !0¢ rivestment trust (11.82) (1.01) (0.97) 

Income tax ape se (0.29) (5.87) 2.19 10.58 

Deferred tax 2aperise (7.37) L.78 (4.12) 9.11 

Net Profit) (Loss) Alter Tas as Restated 151.64 368.38 272.19 223.32: 
  

|       

Explanetory notes to the above resiaicanents to profits made in the audited Financial Stedenients of the Company for the respeetive periady: 

  

      

      

a. Interest income debenture): 

The Company ha: ra difference tiene as per stilted MV & Cost over the yours which has now boon restated, 
  

b. Profit on sale of ivutant funds: 

The Company fas tout diecome as per stated NAW & Cost difference over the yous which hus now been restated. 
  

¢. Profit on sale « 

The Company fa: wet 

  

dq income without Gonsidered dep ei Gon till the die afsote for the yours which fees tow been rest ied, 
  

d. Contribution iG jcusident and other funds: 

The Conpariy tac 

  

Goth og jreorredt Apres for Current foot tod whch has puny been restated, 
  

e. Gratuity expenscs: 

The Ceniviprar Ly lida ba wt:   df itexsirect grahuity for current your which has how bee petited, 
  

f Depreciation aed Ameortiaation Expense: 

The Company hes Ch uted depreciaiion using SLM method and useful life-as per Schedule Hof Componies Act, 2013 which has now been restated. 
  

&. Interest on late Plies of TDS: 

The Company tus aot bewted inierest as per u/s 201 which las nuw besa testuted to respective yours. 
  

h. Loss on real extale iavestment trust: 

The Company 
has bt d income as peer shotled MV & Cost diffgicnee over the years which fas now been restated, 
  

i. Income Tax Ex peirae: 

The Compa iy hiciss f 

respective finatetls cai a3 per Shit. 

ted for tes! 

  

obately Ciculoted Income tis Lobillity which has dew Boon pes! 

ent of Lax shelters.   

lomeal adjustinentas shove and provided for using tax rates related to the 

  

jj. Deferred Tax: 

The CeWTI py intial! y collated deferied tux based ond: pres iifarrespenses rather Tha csi: 

implemented, aod as aiceolt, the defeed tax impact has been recotoutoled and restated.   the Straieht lime methudiSLM) of assets. However, the SLM method has now been 
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Notes Forming Part of the Restated Financial Statement 
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ANNEXURE IV: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT/(LOSS) AND 
RECONCILIATION OF NETWORTH 

  

  

  

  

  

  

      
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

     

  

  

  

        
      

4. NOTES ON RECONCILIATION OF RESTATED NEV-WORTH 

(% in Lakhs) 

Particulars Asal AS al Asat Asal 

30th Jume 2024 Sst Mareh 2024 31st March 2023 Sist March 2022 

Networth as audited (s) 6,809.25 6,097.09 6,373.19 6,152.16 

Adjustinents feet 

Opening Balance i Adjustments (163.48) (157.96) (159.12) ' = 

Interest on de, : 2d zg of TDS 7 7 - (0.86) 

Tneame tan pot fore her years O55 (4.92) 1.12 - 
Loss on real es !ote in ec aeenrt trast - - - (9.19) 

Deferred Tex Credit far previa you's - - - (125.67) 

Change in Postit(le ~} (U.oF) (0.60)° 0.04 (32.45) 

Closing Datance of Adsustments (bh) (174.00) (163.48) (157.96) (159,12) 

Netwourth os restated (a bh 6,635.25 | 6,533.61 6,215.23 5,993.04 

| 
  

Evplanufery metoy te tee hove restatements fo netiworth nude in the avidited Pliuncial Sterenienes of the Compuny forthe respective years: 

eat POS: 

wa led titciest as per u's 201 which has now been restated to respective yours, 

  

a. Interest on tate f 

The Corie tao 

     

  

B. Inecowie tax paid for earlier years: 

The Conioaoy tao teoppronniotely cotculsiied inoome tis lability which has mew boon destited for restaioment adjustinent as above and provided for using tax rates related to the 
  

C. Loss om peal estaie tay estient teust: 

The Com, iy had be oO) a) toteaest as per sl ted MV and Cost diffaacnce over the years which beé.new been restated,     

d. Deferved Tax Credit for previous years: 
The caviiposy pyitut 
impleinet 

ay (Mia cite ted deloimed tax based on depreciati 

  

    

   og the Stroight line method (SLM) of assets. However, the SILM method has now been 

so aeag.- Wo the delved lax impact has been recateul: 
  

® Change ia Profit] ona): Refer Note 3 above, 
    

  

3. ADJUSTMENTS PAVING NO IMPACT ON NETWORTH AND PROFIT: 
  

  

          

  

a. Materi 
a . 
P Regi uuyie 
  

          
      

Appropriste fegiet o tawe been eae inthe Restated Suenmay Statements, whoiwser rajuired, by a reclussification of the corresponding items of income, expenses, assets, 
Hidbilities aud Geen feos in oider to bring them in line with the grouplags as per the auc ted Financial Statements of the Company, prepared in accordance with Schedule II and 

the requireinvcnis ofthe Seo urites and Exchange Bourd of India (t.ue of Capilal & Dislosure Requiieients) Regulations, 2078 

  

(as anced) 
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Resiaied Statement of Share Capital (@ in Lakhs) 
T T 1 

Darttent Asat As at AS at | As at 
gd 30th June 2024 «| 31st March 2024 | 31st March. 2023 34st March 2022 

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL: 

AUTHORISED: 

1,25,00,000 Equity Shares of = 10 each 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 

1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP 

1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of = 10 each fully paid up 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000 00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000,00 

TOTAL | 1.00000 | 1,000.00 | 1000-00 | L.000,00 

Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the end of the year: 

Particulars As at As at AS al AS at 

mee 30th June 2024 | 3ist March 2024 | 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year/period 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 

Add: Shares issued during the year/period - - . a 

Equity Shares at the end of the year/period 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 
  

Note: 

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares of the company: 
  

  

  

  

AsatJoth dune 2024 

Rome sl Siiirehalaces No.of Shares Held| — % of Holding 

Equity Share Holders 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay 22,70,866 22.71 
Rakshita Vijay 10,25,722 10.26 
Ramesh Kumar Vijay and others( HUF) 880,400 8.80 

Karan Vijay 9,85,456 9.85 
Nikita Vijay 868,728 8.69 

Tanvee Vijay 8,685,450 $.68 
RR Family Trust 9.33333 9.33 

Primerose Foundation 8,29.000 §.29     
    
    

1) Terms/Rights altached to Equity Shares: The company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of = 10/- per share. Each holder of Equity share is 
enlitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity share will be entilled lo receive remaining Assets of the Company, 

after distribution of all preferential amounts, The distribulion will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the Share holders. 

2) The equity shares are not repayable except in the case of a buy back, reduction of capital or winding up in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

3) Every member of the company holding equity shares has a right to allend the General Meeting of the Company and has a right to speak and on a show of hands, 

has one vole if he is present in person and on a poll shall have the right to vote in proportion to his share of the paid-up capital of the company. 
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DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: U6S999WB 1 994PLC064438 
  

Name of Sharehoiders 

Details of Shareholders holdiag more than 5% of the ageregate shares of the company: 
1 As at 3st Mareh 2024 

—
 I 

| No.ofShares Held = of Hoiding 
  

Equity Share Holders 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay 

Rakshiia Vijay 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay and olhers( HUF) 

Karan Vijay 

(Nikita Vijay 

Tanvee Vijay 

RR Family Trust 

Primerose Foundation   

19,50,866 19.51 
10,25,722 10.26 
880,400 8.80 
985,456 9.85 
8,68,728 8.69 
8,68,450 8.69 
9,33,333 9.33 
8,29,000 8.29 

  

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares of the company: 
  

As atJist March 2023 
  

  

ape iaesrehioaens No. of Shares Held “a of Holding 

Equity Share Holders 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay 19,50,866 19.51 
Rakshita Vijay 985,066 9.85 
Ramesh Kumar Vijay and others( HUF) 8,80.400 8.80 

Karan Vijay 9.85,456 9.85 

Nikita Vijay $68,728 8.69 

Tanvee Vijay 8,68,450 §.69 

R R Family Trust 933,333 9.33 

Primerose Foundation 8.29 000 8.29     

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares of the company: 
  

As atJlst March 2022 
  

    Name-of Shareholders No.of Shares Held| — % of Holding 

Equity Share Holders 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay 19,50, 866 19.51 

Rakshita Vijay 985.066 9.85 
Ramesh Kumar Vijay and others( HUF) 880,400 8,80 

Karan Vijay 985,456 9.85 

Nikita Vijay 868,728 8.69 
Tanvee Vijay 868,450 §.69 
RR Family Trust 9,33,333 9.33 
Primerose Foundation 8.29000 8.29         

    

 



  

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  

CIN: U65999\VR1994PLC064438 
  

Details of equity shares held by promoters: 
  

Name of Promoter 
  

As at 30th June 2024 
; %o Change during 

  

  

‘No. of Shares Held % of Holding the period 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay 22,70, 866 22.71 3.20 
Rakshita Vijay 10,25,722 10.26 - 
Rajkumar vijay 322,133 3.22 * 
  

Deiails of equity shares heid by promoters: 
  

As at Sist Mareb 2024 
  % Change during 

  

  

Ramet Reiss No.of Shares Held| — % of Holding the year 
Ramesh Kumar Vijay : 19,350,866 19.51 - 
Rakshita Vijay 10,25,722 10.26 0.41 
Ramesh Kumar Vijay and others( HUF) 8,80,400 8.80 - 
Karan Vijay 9,85,456 985 - 
Nikita Vijay 8,68,728 8.69 = 
Tanvee Vijay 8,68,450 8.69 

RR Family Trust 9,33,333 9.33 
Primerose Foundation 8,295,000 8.29 - 
Kamla gandhi 466,667 4.67 : 
Rajkumar vijay 3,22,133 339 A 

Vitika vijay 222,222 2.22 ui 

Kusum vijay 106,456 1.06 

‘Tanay vijay 55,556 0.56 
  

Details of equity shares held by promoters: 
  

Name of Promoter 

As at 3lst Viarch 2023 
  “» Change during 

  

  
No.of Shares Held “o of Holding the year 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay 19, 50,866 19.51 - 
Rakshita Vijay 985,066 9.85 
Ramesh Kumar Vijay and others( HUF) 8,860,400 8.80 - 
Karan Vijay , 9,85,456 985 : 
Nikila Vijay $,68,728 8.69 - 

Tanvee Vijay 8.68450 8.69 - 

RR Family Trust 9,33,333 9.33 - 

Primerose Foundation 829,000 $29 - 

Kamla gandhi 466,667 4.67 - 
Rajkumar vijay 322,133 3.22 - 
Vilika vijay 222,222 2.22 - 
Kusum vijay 1,06,456 1.06 - 
Tanay vijay 35,556 0.56 
  

Details of equity shares held by promoters: 
  

Name of Promoter 
As-at March 31,2022 | 
  “ Change during 

          No. Of Shares Held “o of Holding the vear 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay 19,50, 866 19.5] - 
Rakshita Vijay 985.066 9.85 - 
Ramesh Kumar Vijay and others( HUF) 8.80,400 8.80 - 
Karan Vijay 985,456 9.85 - 
Nikita Vijay 868,728 8.69 3.00 
Tanvee Vijay 868,450 8.69 3,00 

RR Family Trust 933,333 9.33 

Primerose Foundation $29,000 8.29 - 

Kamla gandhi 4,66,667 4.67 
Rajkumar vijay 3,22,133 3.22 - 

Vitika vijay 222,222 2.22 - 

Kusum vijay 1,06,456 1.06 - 

Tanay vijay 55,556 : 0.56 - 
  

    

   



  

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 
  

  

  

  

  

  

          
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

  

DETAILS OF RESERVE & SURPLUS AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - ¥I 

(@ In Lakhs) 

Papal lass Asal AS al Asal AS at 

ala 30th June 2024 | 3istMarch 2024 | 31st March 2023 3ist March 2022 

Securities Premium 

Opening Balance 3,080.00 3,080.00 3,080.00 3,080.00 
Add: Received during the year/period ne : - - 
Closing Balance 3,080.00 3,080.00 3,080.00 3,050.00 

General Reserve 

Opening balance 1,479.65 1,379.65 1,279.65 1,179.65 
Add: Transferred from profit and loss 25.00 100,00 100.00 100.00 
Closing balance 1,504.65 1,479.65 1,379.65 1,279.65 

Amalgamation reserve | 84.94 | 84.94 | 84.94 | §4.94 

Reserve Fund 

Opening balance 590.39 516.59 462.16 411.01 
Add : Transferred from profit and Joss 32.54 73.80 54.43 $1.15 
Closing balance 622.93 590.39 $16.49 462.16 

Balance in profit & Lass A/e 

Opening Balance 298 63 154.05 86.29 309,03 
Add : Net profit / (Loss) after Tax for the year/period 151.64 368.38 272.19 223,32 
Less:Transferred to General reserve (25.00) (100.00) (100.00) (100.00) 
Less: Transferred to Reserve fund (32.54) (73.80) (54.43) (51.15) 
Less: Interest on TDS - - - (0.86) 
Less: loss on real estale investment trust - - - (0.19) 
Less: Payment of Dividend (50.00) (50.00) (50,00) (50.00) 
‘Less: Income tax paid for earlier years - : - (118.24) 
Less: Deferred Tax for previous years - - - (125.62) 
Closing Balance 342.73 298.63 154.05 86.29 

TOTAL 5,635.25 | 5,533.61 | 5,215.23 | 4,993.04 
    

    

 



  

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  

CIN; U63999WB1994PLC064438 
  

DETAILS OF LONG TERM BORROWINGS AS 

  

  

  

          

RESTATED ANNEXTRE - VIT 

(= In Lakhs) 

Particulars AS ar As at AS at AS al 

Sreey an 30th June 2024 | 3ist March 2024 | 31st Mareh 2023 Jist Mareh 2022 

Secured 
Fehicle Loan 
Banks 48.77 57.79 92.09 72.44 

Term Loatt 

Banks 4,962.92 5.347,95 5,661.17 3,503.47 

Others 6,534.57 6,428.56 4,507.00 4,136.95 

Debenture 

5 Years, 12.25% Cumulative redeemable debentures of Face 

value Rs 5 lakhs per debenture _ 275.00 275.00 275,00 275.00 

5 Years, 12.25% Non Cumulative redeemable debentures Face 

value Rs 5 lakhs per debenture 455.00 455.00 455.00 455.00 

3 Years, 12.00% Cumulative redeemable debentures Face value 
Rs 4 lakhs per debenture - . 200,00 200.00 

3 Years, 12.00% Non Cumulative redeemable debentures Face 

value Rs 5 lakhs per debenture - - 320.00 320.00 

less : Current maturities of long term borrowings (6,538 44) (6,353.60) (4,350.23) (4,154.81) 

TOTAL 5,737.82 6,210.70 7,160.03 4,808.05 
  

(Refer Annexure for terms of securily, repayment and other relevant details) 

Secured redeemable Debentures (Face value Rs § Lakhs per debenture) as an June 2024 
  

  

  

    
  

Particulars Date of issue Date of redemption | Amount in lakhs 

5 Years, 12.2536 Cumulative redeemable debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 2026 275.00 

5 Years, 12.25% Non Cumulative redeemable debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 2026 455.00 

Total 730.00 
  

Secured redeemable Debentures (Face vulue Rs 5 Lakhs per debenture) as on March 2024 
  

Particulars 
Date of issue Date of redemption Amount indakhs 

  

  

        
3 Years, 12.25% Cumulative redeemable debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 2026 275,00 

5 Years, 12.25% Non Cumulative redeemahle debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 2026 455.00 

Total 730.00   
    3.2Cr has been redeemed on 9th february 2024 

    

Nate: 3 Years, 12.25% Cumulative redeemable debentures amounting to Rs 2Cr & JYears,12%s Non cumulative redeemable debentures amounting to Ks  



  

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 
  

Sccured redeemable Debentures (Face value Rs 5 Lakhs per debenture) as on March 2023 
  

Particulars Date of Issue 
Date of 

Redemption Amount in lakhs 
  

  

  

  

        
3 Years, 12.25% Cumulative redecmable debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 3024 700.00 

3 Years, 12.00% Non-cumulative redeemable debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 2024 320.00 

5 Years, 12.25% Cumulative redeemable debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 2026 275.00 

5 Years, 12.25% Non-cumulative redeemable debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 2026 455.00 

Total 1,250.00   
  

3. Secured redeemable Debentures (Face value Rs 5 Lakhs per debenture) as on March 2022 
  

  

  

  

      
      
  

  

  

  

          
  

  

  

  

: Date of 

neat Ratent tent Redemption Amountin lakhs 

3 Years, 12.25% Cumulative redeemable debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 2024 200.00 
3 Years, 12.00% Non-cumulative redeemable debeniures February 17, 2021 February 9, 2024 320.00 

§ Years, 12.25% Cumulative redeemable debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 7026 275.00 
5 Years, 12.25% Non-curnulative redeemable debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 2026 455.00 

Total 1,250.00 

“AGRE GARE Me PCL Mie ec eee ie SECMPCU le uerrse 

DETAILS OF DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - Vil 

(% In Lakhs) 

Particulars As at Asat As al As at 

: J0th June 2024 Sist March 2024 Sist Viarch 2023 3ist March 2022 

Deferred Tax Liabilities arising on account of: 
-Difference of WDV as per Companies Act, 2013 and Income 74.03 66.56 63.34 §2.53 

-Expenses disallowed under Income Tax Act, 1961 (3.66) (3.36) (2.34) (2.03) 

TOTAL 7.37 63,20 61.00 50,50 

DETAILS OF OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES AS ANNEXURE - IX 
(% In Lakhs) 

Particular: As at Asat Asat As at 

co 30th June 2024 | 31st March 2024 | 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 

Interest on debentures payable 131.79 121.04 138.04 69.22 

TOTAL 131,79 121.04 138,04 69,22         
    

    

 



  

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 
  

DETAILS OF LONG TERM PROVISIONS AS 

  

  

          
  

  

  

        
    
  

  

  

          
  

  

  

          

RESTATED 
ANNEXURE - xX 

(= In Lakhs) 

PB iviteitars Agat As at As at AS at 

, 30th June 2024 3ist March 2024 | 3ist March 2023 3ist March 2022 

Provision for Gratuity 14.48 13.30 9.25 8.02 

TOTAL 14.48 13.30 9.25 8.02 

DETAILS OF SHORT TERM BORROWINGS AS 

RESTATED ANNEXURE - XI 

( In Lakhs} 

Particulirs AS al AS aL Asal AS al 

= 30th June 2024 31st March 2024 | 31st Mareh 2023 Jist March 2022 

Secure 

Cash Credit 

Banks - - # 1,423.72 

Overdraft 

Banks 446,59 739.34 500.99 100.17 

Unsecured 

Others 3,201.74 3,254.79 25.00 120.82 

Current maturilies of long term borrowings 6,538.44 6,353.60 4350.23 4,154.81 

TOTAL 10,186.77 10,347.73 4,885.22 §,799.52 

(Refer Annexure for terms of security, repayment and other relevant details) 

DETAILS OF TRADE PAYABLES AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - All 

: (@ In Lakhs) 

Particulars As at As at Asat Asat 

30th June 2024 3ist March 2024 | 3ist March 2023 dist March 2022 

Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - - - - 

Due to Others - 9.81 9.52 7.00 

TOTAL - 9.81 9,52 7,00 

(Refer Annexure - XXII for ageing) 

DETAILS OF OTHER CURRENT LIAIBILITES AS 

RESTATED 
ANNEXURE - XIII 

(? In Lakhs) 

Particul: As at Asat As at As at 

Spal 30th June 2024. | 31st March 2024 | 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 

Employee benefit payable 32.17 20.02 13.54 15.28 

Statutory Dues Payable (TDS, GST ,EPF, ESIC & TCS) 31.06 14.65 13.69 9.88 

Audit Fees Payable 7.05 4.77 3.25 - 

Interest on debentures payable 7,15 20.96 39.60 62.19 

Other Payables(Staff Imprest) 7.91 4.70 3.31 4.26 

Inierest on late filing of TDS payable 2.57 2.56 2.28 1.79 

TOTAL 87.91 77.67 93.40 
    

    

 



  

| F DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  

CIN: U6S999WBloo4sPLCio4438 
  

DETAILS OF SHORT TERM PROVISIONS AS 

RESTATED ANNEXURE - XIV 

(< In Lakhs) 
  

Particulars 
As at 

30th June 2024 

As at 

Sist Mareh 2024 

Asal 

3ist March 2023 

As at 

JSist March 2022 
  

{Provision for Gratuity 
Provision for Sub Standard and Doubtful asseis 

Provisions against Standard assets 

Provision for Taxation (Net of Advance Tax, TDS and TCS) 

0.06 

87.03 
56.11 

2.5] 

0.07 

8203 
56.11 

0.04 

67,03 

46.11 

0.05 

53.35 
56.11 

  

TOTAL   143.71   138.21   123.18   109.51 
  

DETAILS OF NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS AS 

RESTATED ANNEXURE - XVI 

(2 In Lakhs) 
  

Particulars 
As al 

S0th.June 2024 

As at 

Sist March 2024 

As at 

Sist March 2023 

As at 

Sist March 2022 
  

Unquated, Non-Trade (At Cast) 

A. fnvestnent in Equity Insiriments 

ARCL LTD. (8400 SHARES OF RS 10 EACH ) 
(As on June 30, 2024; 0 Sheires) 
(FY 23-24: 0 Shares) 

(PY 2022-23; 8400 Shares - FV of Rs 10 each) 
(PY 2021-22: 8400 Shares - FV of Rs 10 each) 

Dor credit microfinance pvt, Lied. 

(As on June 30, 2024; 0 Shares) 

(FY 23-24: 0 Shares) 

(FY 23-23: 0 Shares) 
(FY 2021-22: 50 Lakhs Shares - FV of Rs 10 each) 

Oneted, Traded (At Cost) 

ARCL LTD, 
(June 30, 2074: 13550 Shares - FV of Rs 10 each) 

(FY 2023-34: 13550 Shares - FV of Rs 10 each) 

(PY 22-23: 0 Shares) r 

(FY 2021-22: 0 Shares) 

0.84 0.84 

0,84 0.84 

$00 00 

  

TOTAL 0.84 0.84 0.84 500.84 
  

Ageregale value of quoted invesiments 0.84 0.84 
  

Aggregate market value of quoted investments 9.60 5.78 
  

Aggregate carrying value of unquoted investments 0.84 500.84 
    Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investments           
    

 



  

| DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  

CIN: U6S999WB I 994PLC064438 
  

  

  

            

  

  

            

  

Particulars 
30th June 2024 Sist March 2024 J3ist March 2023 

DETAILS OF LONG-TERM LOANS & ADVANCES AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XVI 

(© In Lakhs) 

As at | As at AS at As at P lars ae 30th June 2024 | 3istMarch 2024 | 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 

(A) Unsecured considered good 

Loans: 

To Individuals 7,115.41 7054.17 6,616.19 7,391.30 

Income tax refund (Net of Provision of tax) - 17.64 20.27 104.09 

(B) Unsecured considered doubtful 

Loans: 

To Individuals 17.17 11.26 21.46 15.07 

TOTAL 7,132.58 7,083.07 6,657.92 7,510.46 

DETAILS OF OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS AS 
RESTATED ANNEXURE - XVII 

(= In Lakhs) 

; As at As at As at AS at Particul. porte 30th June 2024 | 3ist March 2024 | 3tst March 2023 31st March 2022 
Fixed Deposits (*haying original maturity of more than 3 

months and remaining malurity of more than 12 months 
including given as collateral) 700,29 516.51 987.11 1,293,72 

TOTAL 700.29 516.51 987.11 1,293.72 

DETAILS OF CURRENT INVESTMENTS AS 
RESTATED ANNEXURE - AIX 

(= In Lakhs) 

As at As al AS at AS at 

Sist March 2022 
  

Unquoted, Trade (Vulued at Cast or NRV whichever is lower) 

  

  

  

  

Mutual finds 320.00 520.00 260.00 860.00 
Debentures 100.00 100.00 224.56 199.56 
Real estate venture capital fund* 19.14 26.14 44 86 47.91 

TOTAL 439,14 646.14 529.42 1,107.47 

Ageregate value of quoted investments - i “ 

Ageregate market value of quoled investments - > - 
| Ageregate carrying value of unquoted investments 439.14 646.14 529.42 1,107.47 
  

Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investments           

*Outstanding balance of investments in real eslale venture capital fund could not be verified since confirmations for the same has not been received 
    
    

 



  

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  

CIN; U6S999WB1994PLC0164438 
  

Details of cost of Investments of Mutual Finns 
  

Cost as on 
  

  

          

  

  

  

  

  

        

  

  

          

Particulars 
30.06.2024 34.03.2024 34,03,2023 31 ,03,.2025 

ABSL Arbiiarge fund - regular growth 200.00 - - - 

Axis banking and PSU debt fund - regular growth 45.00 45.00 45.00 45.00 

Bandhan Banking& PSU Debt Fund-Regular Plan-Growth 45.00 45.00 45.00 45.00 

Kojak Banking and PSU Debt Fund - Growth 30.00 30.00 30.00 30.00 

SBI Arbitrage Opportunities Fund - Reguiar Plan - Growth - 400.00 - - 

SBI Floaling rate debt fund - regular growth - - 135,00 135.00 

SBI Multicap fund - regular growth - - 5.00 5.00 

SBI magnum low duration fund - regular growth - - - 600.00 

Details of Tvestnents in units of Mutual Funds 
: No, of Units as al 

Particulars = 
30,06,.2024 31,03,2024 31,03,2023 S103, 2022, 

ABSL Arbitarge fund - regular growth 8,95 ,638.00 - - - 

Axis banking and PSU debt fund - regular growth 2,122.44 2,122.44 2,122.44 2,122.44 

Bandhan Banking& PSU Debt Fund-Rewular Plan-Growth 2,27,006.84 227,006.84 227,006.84 2,327,006 $4 

Kotak Banking and PSU Debt Fund - Growth 37,293.52 57,295.52 57,295.52 $7,295.52 

SBI Arbitrage Opportunities Fund - Regular Plan - Growth - 12,97,768.49 - - 

SBI Floating rate debt fund - regular growth - - 12,86,801.49 12,86, 801,49 

SBI Muliicap fund - regular growth , - - 49,997.50 49,997.50 

SBI magnum low duration fund - regular growth = - - 252,873.98 

| Details of cost of Invesiments in Debentures 

4 Cost as at 
Particulars 

30.06.2024 31.03.2024 351.035.2023 31.03.2022 

Nifty Magnifier 153# - . 25,00,000 

Nifty Magnifier - 1924 = - - $0,00,000 

5 years Nifty Magnifier -337 (Unrated Unlisted Unsecured 
Redeemable Subordinated Bond in the nature of Non- i 

Convertible Debenture) of Face value Rs 1,00,000/- - 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 

Nifty Accelerator Plus 126# ~ - 24,456,000 24,56,000 

Nifty Magnifier - 707(Seeured Redeemable Non-Convertible De! 1,00,00,000 1,00,00 000 1,00,00,000 - 
    

    

 



  
DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  

CIN : U65999WB1994PLC064438 
  

Details of Invesimenis in Debentures   

Particulars 

Now of Units as at 
  

  

        
  

  

  

          

40.06.2024 31,03.2024 31.03.2023 443.2027 

Nifty Magnifier 153# . - - 20 

Nifty Magnifier - 1924 - - - 40 

5 years Nifty Magnifier -337 (Unrated Unlisted Unsecured 

Redeemable Subordinated Bond in the nature of Non- 

Convertible Debenture) of Face value Rs 1,00,000/- - 100 100 

Nifty Accelerator Plus 1364 - - 16 16 

Nifty Magnifier - 707(Secured Redeemable Non-Convert ible De’ 80 &0 80 - 

# Details of face value and full name not available 

DETAILS OF CASH & BANK BALANCE AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XX 
(% In Lakhs) 

Rirttautars As at As al AS al As at 

: 30th June 2024 3ist March 2024 | 31st March 2023 Sist March 2022 

a. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash-in-Hand 31.05 24.91 20.60 10.61 

Bank Balanoe 604.73 2,298.03 595.71 700.70 

Fixed Deposits (having original maturity of less than 3 months) 1,265.80 1,035.07 1,656.01 Par 

Other bank balances 

Fixed deposits with banks 670.14 682.61 1,118.21 157.86 

(having original maturity of more than 3 months and 

remaining maturity of less than 12 months including given as 

collateral) 

TOTAL ZSTl72 4,060.62 3,390.53 1,507.33 
    

    

 



  

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  

CIN; U68999WB1994PLC064438 
  

DETAILS OF SHORT TERM LOAN_AND ADVANCES AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XXI 

(@ In Lakhs} 
  

Particulars 
Asati 

3th dune 2024 

As al 

dist Mareh 2024 

As at 

3ist March 2023 

Agat 

Sist March 2022 

  

(A) Secured considered good 

Loans: 

          
  

  

Particulars 
Aiih June 2024 $ist March 2024 3ist Mareh 2023 

To Individuals 2,536.57 2,000.37 - 3 

To Inter corporates 1,013.32 1,000.00 206,28 369,39 

(B) Unsecured considered good 

Loans: 

To Inter corporates 741.44 736.83 - - 

To Individuals 6,629.59 6,326,84 5,772.43 3,546.49 

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be 

received 221.60 66.20 63.59 30.22 

Balances with Revenue authorities 184.13 171.82 150.75 30.75 

(C) Unsecured considered Doubtful 

Loans: 

To individuals ° 26.30 16.06 19.38 7.99 

TOTAL 11,352.95 10,318.12 6,212.43 4,004.84 

DETAILS OF OTHER CURRENT ASSETS AS 

RESTATED ANNEXURE - XXII 

(= In Lakhs) 

As at As at As at Asat 

Jist March 2022 

  

    TOTAL         
Interest acerued but not due 58.30 59.30 41.68 59.79 

Receivable from Anand Rathi - - - 36.19 

58.30 49,30 41.68 95.98 
  

    

 



  

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  

CIN: U65999WB1994PL.C064438 
  

  

  

            

  

  

  

DETAILS OF REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS AS RESTATED ANNEXEIRE - XML 

& in Lekhs) 

" 4, | Por the year ended March.31,) For the year ended March 31, | For the year ended March 3), Pacticulars For the period ceded June Sb, 2024 24 5023 3923 

Interest on loan 843,18 2 h08 64 2,191.73 2,236.21 
Overdiis interest 13.74 89,58 84.55 64.64 
Tiercat on FD 43.36 181.82 124.60 92.33 
Business fecililalion, 17.04 ARS E . 
Commission income 24.84 7.82 . . 

Processing fee 30.29 108 14 78.39 29.48 
TOTAL $72.45 3,204.85 2,479.27 2,472.66 

DETAILS OF OTHER INCOME AS RESTATED ANNEXUIRE - XXIV 

(Z In Lakhs) 

; s For the yearecoded March 31,) For the yearended March31, | Fur the vear ended March 31, Particulars For the period ended June 30, 2024 2024 023 2022 

Dividend income 2 = 005 . 

Rent received 1.23 9.19 8.40) TST 
Trilerest Income on debentures - 56.04 40,75 “ 
Tocome frown real estale invesirent trust = 125 - Sy 
Profiton sale of mutual funds 9.29 23.62 3.37 447 
Profit on sale of asset 32.09 - 24.18 3,02 
Miscellaneous receipts 3.73 6.40 O45 4.36 

TOTAL 46.34 6.50 77.70 19.42                 

   



  

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  

CIN: U65999WB1994PL.C064438 
  

  

DETAILS OF EMPLOVEE BENEFIT EAPENSES AS RESTATED ANNEAURE - sO 
(£ in Lakhs) 

  

Pairticolard For the period ended Jume 3, 2024 
For ibe year ended Miareh 31, For the year ended March 31, For the year ended March 31, 

  

      

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

2024 2023 2022 

Salary to Sialf 107.86 363.71 275,20 277,97 
Director's Renwineraiion 8.37 36,20 33,28 30,38. 
Contribution to prowident and other funds 10,36 21.41 27.70 15.05 

1.17 4.08 1.22 2,74 
Director's Stiting feee 0.20 1.10 1.00 O70 
Staif Welfare Expenses 7.62 $2.94 47,26 45.68 

TUPrAL 135.58 479.44 SEG 76 372.56 

DETAILS OF FINANCE COST AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XVI 

Gin Lakhs) 

Particulars For-the-pertod.ended June 34,2004 For the oes March 3],) For the zeae ene Marcel 31, | Por the a ee March Ji, 

Interest on cash eredit 476.90 0.03 33.51 205.58 
Interest on term how - 1,434.24 S76.58 828.42 
Interest on lean against vehicle 1.00 5,22 8.16. 5.27 
Interest on debentures 25.85 160.73 162,95 137.14 
Injerest on bank overdrafl 1.18 3.73 3.77 211 
Interest on unsecured loan . 1.00 7.22 3.00 
Bank charges 2.48 11.58 27.87 11,15 
Interest on late filing of TOS Anecme tax 0.01 0.28 O49 0.93 

TOTAL 507.42 1,616.81 1,222.94 1,213.59 

DETAILS OF DEPRECIATION AND AMMORTISATION AS RESTATED ANNEXLRE - SXAVIL 

{& In Lakhs) 

Particulars For-the pectod ended. June 30,2024 For the year ended March 34,| For the year ended March 34, | For the yearended Maret al, 

224 203 2022 

Depreciation and amertisatien 16.67 6073 35.60 33.04 

TOTAL 16.67 60,73 54.601 35.04 
    
  

    

 



  

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 
  

  

  

  

  

  

DETAILS OF PROVISIONS AND WRITE OFF AS RESTATED ANNEROURE ~ KXVUT 

(In Lakhs} 

z aL 7 , Pacticuiirs For the period-ended. June 3M, 2024 For the iy March.3i, Ror dig tees eid March 3), | Forthe rent March 31, 

As por RET Predenital Norms for standard sosets and Non perfarm ing| 
seks 5.00 15 00 13.68 16.00 
[Bad debt written off 0,97 14,50 10.42 “ 

TOTAL 5.57 25.30 24,10 16,00 

DETAILS OF OTHER EXPENSES AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XIX 

(2 In Lakhs) 
  

Particulars For the period ended June 30, 2024 
For the yearended March 3i, 

2024 

Forthe year ended Marth 31, For the year ended March 31, 

2022 
  

  

  

  

          

Advertisement 0.20 LG? 1.46 11s 
Auchit fees 1.38 5.50 5.25 5.00 
Collection changes 451 26.02 22.07 20.46 
Business Procurement Expenses 4.54 3553 33.55 33.21 
‘Commission and Brokerage 7.03 16.18 13.63 19.01 
Computer Hire & Maintenance Charges 2.93 9.15 8.32 8.74 
CSR Bapenditure - - 10.20 11.96 
Consultancy Fee 20,63 275 O65 123.49 
Business Development and Prometion Exp, 0.52 20.58 18.92 31.76 
Carp OWfice Expenses VL.11 65,20 59.19 61.43 
Flectricity & Water 1.19 8.10 4.76 4.26 
Eniertainmert oo? 627 632 925 
Tesuranoe 1,80 3.09 5.17 1.78 Training and probation 224 1131 8.07 6.65 
GST late fee - 0.07 026 O40 
Markel survey capensa 1,30 950 8.53 7.34 
OT oe maintenance 27.84 110.03 106 34 75.05 
Rent 6.01 a373 13.65 15.53 
Printing and stationary 0.58 5.26 221 2.20 
Membership and subscription 3.74 9.15 3.65 217 
Rating and expenses - 471 2.55 3.52 
Postage and couner O38 2.26 2.05 O74 
Software changes 5,25 17.62 12.45 7.60 
Telephone and fax 082 3.27 Z62 2.39 
Traveling and conveyance expense £.90 34.56 22,29 21.20 
Vehicle mainionance 15.09 51.70 4665 35.36 
Professional fees 2.73 13.67 S95 31,58 
Processing fee 13.44 90.97 46.07 5735 
Rates and taxes 1.55 9.62 9.56 3.27 
Dewaiion oil 3,05 039 = 
Foreign exchange loss - a0 6.01 - 
Miscellaneous expenses. 0.593 7.08 5.63 5.64 
Repairs and maintainance Lda 212 1.54 . 
Loss on sale of assets - O14 - - 
Lots on Real estale iverstment trust - 11.82 Lo) 0.98 
Leyal expenses 3,29 0.39 - = 

TOTAL 151,50 623.17 496.67 482.11 

Audit Fees: 
Statutory audit 0.78 3.00 2.75 2.50 
Tax: audit - 9.50 050 0.50 
Limited Review and Certification Services 0.63 2.00 2.00 2.00 
Total 138 S00 
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N
G
I
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L
E
 
A
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S
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T
S
 

AS 
R
E
S
T
A
T
E
D
 

A
R
N
N
E
X
U
R
E
-
 

R
Y
 

ca 
I 

Lac) 
G
R
O
S
S
 
E
L
O
C
K
 

D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 

_
 

___ 
N
E
T
 
S
L
G
C
K
 

Particulars 
ASAT 

pe 
eme 

a 
= 

UPTO 
FOR 

THE 
a
 

carer 
ae 

f 
i 

dLO4 
2
0
4
 

A
D
D
I
T
I
O
N
S
 

D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N
S
 

| AS 
AT 

30.06.2024 
OL04.2024 

P
E
R
I
O
D
 

D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N
S
 

| 
U
P
T
O
 
e
e
e
 

ae 
sa 

sak s
s
c
e
d
 
[
A
S
A
 
h
e
a
l
s
 

Builidings 
$97.36 

= 
66,57 

530,79 
68.61 

2.353 
3.66 

62,23 
468.51 

528,75 
Computers 

30.31 
707 

- 
27,38 

18,72 
1,86 

= 
20,58 

16,80 
11,59 

Office 
equipment 

31.42 
013 

- 
31.55 

26,32 
0.21 

- 
26.53 

5,02 
3.10 

Fumiture 
& 

Fixture 
245.78 

= 
= 

245.78 
92.89 

5.81 
- 

98,70 
147.08 

152.89 
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 

246.24 
- 

- 
2
4
6
,
2
4
 

122.91 
6.46 

- 
129.37 

116.87 
123.33 

Total 
1,151.11 

7.20 
6
6
,
5
7
 

1091.74 
329.45 

16,67 
8.66 

337,46 
754,28 

821.66 

=
 

an 
G
i
n
 

Lakhs) 
GROSS 

BLOCK 
DEPRECIATION 

NET 
BLOCK 

Ean 
Particulars 

ASAT 
7 

: 
; 

: 
; 

UPTO 
ain 

e
e
 

mTorr 
carta 

. 
01.04.2023 

A
D
D
I
T
I
O
N
S
 

D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N
S
 

|AS 
AT 

31.03.2024 
01.04.2023 

F
O
R
T
H
E
 
V
E
A
R
 
|
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N
S
 
|
 
UPTO31,03.2024 

AS 
AT 

31,05.2024 | 
A
S
A
T
 

31 
sities 

Builidings 
597.36 

- 
- 

597.36 
59.17 

o
q
 

= 
68.61 

528.75 
538,19 

C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
s
 

20.87 
O44 

- 
30.31 

1641 
2.31 

- 
18,72 

11,59 
446 

Office 
equipment 

28.55 
2.87 

“ 
31.42 

25.66 
0.66 

. 
26.32 

5.10 
2.89 

Fumiture 
& 

Fixture 
232,69 

13.09 
- 

245,78 
70.84 

22.05 
. 

92,89 
152.29 

161.85 
Vehicle 

261.86 
. 

15,62 
246,24 

110.04 
26,27 

13.40 
122.91 

123,33 
151,82 

Total 
1
1
4
1
3
3
 

25.40 
15.62 

1
1
5
1
1
1
 

282.12 
60.73 

13.40 
329.45 

821.66 

(2 
In Lakhs) 

G
R
O
S
S
 
B
L
O
C
K
 

D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 

NET 
E
L
O
O
K
 

Particulars 
A
S
A
T
 

a
 

; 
L
P
T
O
 

1 
ees 

; 
R 

a
 

SS 
a> 

S 
s 

i 
‘ 

iS 
D
U
 

s 
j 

4 
J 

202! 
S 

03. 
01.04.2022 

A
D
D
I
T
I
O
N
S
 

D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N
S
 

| AS 
AT 

31.03.2023 
0
1
.
0
4
.
2
0
2
2
 

F
O
R
 

THE 
Y
E
A
R
 
|
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N
S
 

| 
U
P
T
O
3
1
 
e
e
e
 

P
L
A
 
A
S
R
O
L
S
 

A
S
 

AT 
31.03, 

1
0
%
 

Plans 
uipment 

gs 
646.14 

- 
48.78 

597,36 
49,74 

9.99 
0.56 

59,17 
538,19 

596.40 
Computers 

17.60 
3.27 

- 
20,87 

15.86 
0.55 

- 
1é.41 

4.46 
L.74 

Office 
equipment 

27.15 
1,40 

- 
28.55 

22.52 
3.14 

- 
25,66 

2.89 
4.63 

Fumiture 
& 

Fixture 
189,72 

42,97 
- 

232.69 
51.21 

19.63 
- 

70.84. 
161.85 

138.51 
Vehicle 

200.09 
6
1
7
7
 

- 
261.86 

83.75 
26.29 

- 
110.04 

151.82 
116.34 

T
o
t
a
l
 

1,080.70: 
109.41 

48.78 
1
1
4
1
3
3
 

223,08 
59.60 

0.56 
282,12 

859.21 
8
5
7
.
6
2
 

S
o
 

(2 
In 

Lakhs) 
| 

G
R
O
S
S
 
B
L
O
C
K
 

D
E
P
R
E
C
T
A
T
I
O
N
 

N
E
T
 
B
L
O
C
K
 

A
S
A
T
 

U
P
T
O
 

; 
01.04.2021 

A
D
D
I
T
I
O
N
S
 

D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N
S
 

| AS 
AT 

31.03.2022 
01.04.2021 

F
O
R
 
T
H
E
 
Y
E
A
R
 
|
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N
S
 
|
 
U
P
T
O
 

31.03.2022| 
AS 

AT 
31 
e
e
 

od 
AT 

31.03 
o
s
)
 

597.36 
48.78 

- 
646.14 

40,30 
9.44 

- 
49.74 

596.40 
Computers. 

17.24 
0,36 

- 
17,60 

14.60 
1.26 

- 
15,86 

1,74 
Office 

equipment 
27.15 

- 
= 

27.15 
18.84 

43.68 
. 

22.52 
4.63 

Furniture 
& 

Fixture 
189,72 

= 
- 

189,72 
33.29 

17,92 
- 

S121 
138.51 

Vehicle 
211,60 

21.58 
33.09 

200.09 
87,52 

22,74 
265] 

83.75 
116.34 

‘Total 
1,043.07 

FO.72 
3
3
,
0
9
 

1,080.70 
194,55. 

55.04 
26.51 

223,08 
857.62   
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6x KA 

P é iy 
P
i
e
 

  

Name 
of Lender 

tHE 
Or 

ARSENE 
| 

manne 
Rate of Interest 

| 
Tf™"T€ 

ton June 
30,2024] 

°"March3l, 
| 

sssict 31, 2023 | 
March 

31, 2022 
Security 

Terms 
(% 

In 
Lakhs) 

(Months) 
(
I
n
 

Lakhs) 
2024 

(
I
n
 

Lakhs) 
(Z 

In 
lakhs) 

(2 In Lakhs) 
o
e
 

ME 
Ventures 

Capital 
Ltd 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
1,000.00 

15.50% 
18 

1,000.00 
- 

- 
- 

Capup 
Financials 

Services 
Pvt 

Ltd 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

250.00 
§.00% 

12 
250.00 

° 
- 

- 
ESAF 

Small 
Finance 

Bank 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

500.00 
14.00% 

36 
128.47 

171.31 
342.81 

500.00 

e
a
 
e
e
 

c
e
 

Monthly 
600.00 

16.00% 
24 

‘ 
29.19 

348.95 
600.00 

Services 
Private 

Limited 

Small 
Industries 

Development 
Bank 

of India 
|Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

500.00 
7.50% 

12 
171.41 

- 
= 

300.00 

H
D
F
C
 
B
A
N
K
 

Vehicle 
loan 

Monthly 
17.00 

= 
60 

8.05 
9.11 

13.20 
17.00 

Usha 
Financial 

Services 
Pvt. 

Ltd. 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

200.00 
13.00% 

24 
19.05 

46.72 
99.09 

192.80 
State 

Bank 
Of 

India 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

1,000.00 
11.15% 

60 
538.05 

588.72 
798.48 

992.66 
Usha 

Financial 
Services 

Pvt. 
Ltd. 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
300.00 

15.00% 
24 

- 
- 

96.92 
244.65 

Tata 
Capital 

Financial 
Services 

Ltd. 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

100.00 
10.25% 

12 
- 

- 
- 

100.00 
Tata 

Capital 
Financial 

Services 
Ltd. 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
500.00 

10.25% 
36 

97.93 
139,74 

304.28 
472.08 

Eclear 
Leasing 

& 
Finance 

Pvt. 
Ltd. 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
200.00 

15.00% 
30 

- 
23.83 

46.81 
183.18 

Au 
Small 

Finance 
Bank 

Lid, 
Loan 

assets 
M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 

200.00 
13.50% 

18 
- 

- 
- 

134.84 
Moneywise 

Financial 
Services 

Pvt 
Ltd 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
300.00 

15.50% 
24 

- 
- 

70.34 
221.82 

Alwar 
General 

Finance 
Co. 

Pvt. 
Lid, 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
300.00 

15.50% 
24 

- 
- 

- 
161.53 

Catholic 
Syrian 

Bank 
Ltd. 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
500.00 

12.50% 
24 

- 
- 

1,24 
262.50 

Western 
Capital 

Advisors 
Private 

Limited 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

200.00 
15.00% 

18 
- 

- 
- 

22,92 

Ashv 
Finance 

Limited 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

300.00 
15.57% 

36 
- 

- 
104,79 

213.93 
Eclear 

Leasing 
& 

Finance 
Pvt. 

Ltd. 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

500.00 
15.00% 

30 
- 

- 
109.29 

173.82 
State 

Bank 
Of 

India 
Loan 

assets 
M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 

300.00 
10.50% 

30 
296,32 

321.64 
103.49 

302.45 
Axis 

Bank 
Ltd. 

Vehicle 
loan 

Monthly 
50.00 

- 
60 

7.59 
10.46 

21.35 
31.37 

United 
Bank 

Of 
India 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
1,000.00 

11.80% 
60 

200.00 
250.00 

450.00 
650.00 

Hinduja 
Leyland 

Finance 
Ltd. 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
300.00 

14.75% 
36 

- 
" 

= 
145.94 

B
a
n
d
h
a
n
 
Bank 

Ltd. 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

500.00 
12.75% 

48 
- 

- 
104.17 

227.08 
Bandhan 

Bank 
Ltd. 

Loan 
assets 

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 

500.00 
12.75% 

48 
- 

- 
93.07 

216.65 
Mas 

Finacial 
Services 

Tl 
- 

17 
A 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
250.00 

14.75% 
48 

- 
- 

30.39 
93,72 

Mas 
Finacial 

Services 
Tl 

- 
17 

B 
Loan 

assets 
M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 

250.00 
14.75% 

48 
. 

- 
- 

64.59 
Mas 

Finacial 
Services 

Tl- 
16 

A 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

b
a
n
 

250.00 
14.75% 

48 
- 

- 
25.97 

88.47 
Mas 

Finacial 
Services 

Tl - 16 B 
Loan 

assets 
Monthivo S

I
L
O
,
 

250.00 
14.75% 

48 
: 

: 
: 

62.43 
2 

ma 
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Outstanding 
as 

? 
s 

s 
Outstanding 

as 
Outstanding 

as 
on] 

Outstanding 
as 

on 
Name 

of Lender 
p
e
e
 

Mepay recat, 
peanacues 

Rate of Interest 
e
n
e
 

guns SD. 2o24| 
0" March 

31, 
March 

31, 2023 
March 

31, 2022 
Security 

Terms 
(@ 

In 
Lakhs) 

(Months) 
2024 

H 
(2 

In 
Lakhs) 

(2 
In 

Lakhs) 
(@ 

In 
lakhs) 

(2 
In 

L
a
k
h
s
)
 

—
—
—
 

ad 
Hdfe 

Bank 
Vehicle 

loan 
Monthly 

25.00 
9.15% 

60 
0.52 

2.04 
7.82 

13.09 
Mas 

Finacial 
Services 

Tl 
- 

14 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

250.00 
14.75% 

48 
- 

- 
15.56 

78.06 
Mas 

Finacial 
Services 

Tl 
- 

15 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

250.00 
14.75% 

48 
- 

. 
15.56 

78.06 
Mas 

Finacial 
Services 

Tl 
- 

13 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

250.00 
14.75% 

48 
- 

- 
- 

67.64 
Mas 

Finacial 
Services 

Tl 
- 

12 
Loan 

assets 
M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 

250.00 
14.75% 

48 
- 

- 
- 

4.40 
Bandhan 

Bank 
Ltd. 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
500.00 

13.00% 
48 

355.56 
- 

- 
115.20 

Mas 
Finacial 

Services 
T1 

- 
11] 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
200.00 

14.75% 
48 

- 
- 

- 
45.79 

Mas 
Finacial 

Services 
TI 

- 
10 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
300.00 

14.75% 
48 

- 
- 

- 
62.43 

Mas 
Financial 

Tl 
- 9B 

Loan 
assets 

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 

300.00 
13.90% 

48 
- 

- 
= 

104.05 
Au 

Small 
Finance 

Bank 
Ltd. 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
700.00 

13.90% 
48 

- 
- 

* 
102.09 

Mas 
Financial 

Tl 
- 9A 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
500.00 

13.90% 
48 

- 
- 

- 
83.22 

Mas 
Financial 

Tl 
- 8A 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
500.00 

13.50% 
48 

- 
- 

- 
20,20 

Mas 
Financial 

Tl 
- 
8B 

Loan 
assets 

Monihly 
500.00 

13.50% 
48 

- 
- 

- 
51.91 

State 
Bank 

Of 
India 

Vehicle 
loan 

Monthly 
25.00 

8.75% 
84 

1,39 
2,54 

6.91 
10.99 

State 
Bank Of 

India 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

1,500.00 
10.95% 

12 
1,072.26 

1,148.22 
1,494.58 

1,423.72 
Bandhan 

Bank 
Ltd. 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
100.00 

13.00% 
12 

- 
- 

- 
- 

Usha 
Financial 

Services 
Limited 

3 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

200.00 
15.00% 

24 
- 

- 
147.87 

- 
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A
N
N
E
X
U
R
E
 

F
O
R
 
T
E
R
M
S
 
O
F
 
B
O
R
R
O
W
I
N
G
S
 

AS 
R
E
S
T
A
T
E
D
:
 

A
N
N
E
X
U
R
E
 

- 
R
A
X
 

Outstanding 
as 

‘ 
, 

A 
Outstanding 

as 
= 

Quistanding 
as 

on| 
Outstanding 

as 
on 

N
a
m
e
 

of 
Lender 

nature of 
R
e
p
a
y
m
e
n
t
 

pancgann 
Rate 

of 
Interest 

LEMazY 
on 

June 
30, 

m
t
d
 

on 
M
a
r
c
h
 

31, 
March 

21,2025 
March 

31 
022 

SESSILIS 
cL eres es | 

S
E
L
)
 

(Months) 
|" 

@ In Lakhs) 
a
 

( 
In Lakhs) 

(& In lakhs) 
(% 

In 
L
a
k
h
s
)
 

Bandhan 
Bank 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
500.00 

12.00% 
48 

266.38 
299,70 

§00,00 
- 

Tata 
Capital 

Financial 
Services 

Limited-2 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

296.00 
12.55% 

36 
180.00 

205.56 
296.00 

~ 

Moneywise 
Financial 

Services 
Pvt 

Ltd- 
2 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
500,00 

14.75% 
24 

226.27 
288.92 

500.00 
~ 

Mas 
Financial 

Services 
Limited-18A 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
200.00 

15.10% 
36 

116.68 
132.75 

200.00 
. 

Small 
Industries 

Development 
Bank 

Of 
India 

|Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
400.00 

10.15% 
24 

- 
228.55 

400.00 
- 

Blacksoil 
Capital 

Group 
Limited 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
500.00 

13.75% 
24 

187.50 
250.00 

500.00 
- 

Cholamandlam Investmwent And Finance 
|; jan assets 

Monthly 
300.00 

13.75% 
24 

123.83 
161.41 

300.00 
: 

C
o
m
p
a
n
y
 

Limited 

Shine 
Star 

Build 
Cap 

Private 
Limited 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
500.00 

14.50% 
18 

60.91 
149,42 

474.49 
- 

State 
Bank 

Of India 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

450.00 
11.15% 

60 
314.26 

337.05 
435.24 

- 

Usha 
Financial 

Services 
Limited 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
200.00 

15.00% 
24 

46.73 
73.39 

170.67 
: 

Bandhan 
Bank 

Lid. 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

500.00 
12.00% 

48 
- 

388.89 
455.56 

- 

Blacksoil 
Capital 

Pvt 
Ltd 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
§00.00 

13.75% 
18 

- 
- 

250.00 
- 

State 
Bank 

Of 
India 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
300.00 

11.15% 
60 

316.66 
342.40 

429.03 
- 

Hdfc 
Bank 

Vehicle 
loan 

Monthly 
50.00 

- 
60 

31.23 
33.63 

42.81 
- 

State 
Bank 

Of 
India 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
500.00 

11.15% 
60 

- 
- 

453,52 
: 

Greenwings 
Innovative 

Finance 
Pvt 

Ltd 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

100.00 
15.60% 

30 
94.49 

100.00 
- 

- 

Indian 
Overseas 

Bank 
Loan 

assets 
M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 

1,000.00 
12.90% 

48 
1,000.00 

1,000.00 
- 

= 

Realtuch 
Finance 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
300.00 

15.25% 
20 

273.30 
300.00 

» 
|e 

Cholamandlam Investmwent And Finanes 
Wy cay assets 

Monthly 
200.00 

14.50% 
36 

191.03 
200.00 

a 
is 

C
o
m
p
a
n
y
 
Limited 

: 

Shriram 
Finance 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
100.00 

16.00% 
24 

89.76 
100.00 

- 
|- 

Grow 
Money 

Finance 
Pvt 

Ltd 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

250.00 
15.00% 

30 
229,06 

250.00 
- 

|= 

Incred 
Financial 

Services 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

500.00 
15.25% 

15 
407.60 

500.00 
- 

|- 

Ibl 
Finance 

limited 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

300.00 
15.25% 

24 
267.30 

300.00 
ae 

Hiveloop 
Capital 

Pvt 
Ltd 

Unsecured 
Loan 

Repayable 
on 

500.00 
14.75% 

24 
445.26 

500.00 
- 

 |- 

Esaf 
Small 

Finance 
Bank 

Loan 
assets 

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 

500.00 
14.00% 

36 
474,99 

500.00 
: 

” 

Grip 
Invest 

Capital 
Loan 

assets 
519.00 

14.25% 
36 

- 
448.03 

- 
|- 

Usha 
Financial 

Services 
Limited 

Loan 
assets 

500,00 
15.00% 

24 
349.49 

407.64 
- 

- 

Alwar 
General 

Finanace 
Loan 

assets 
225.00 

15.00% 
24 

157.74 
183.49 

- 
- 

Grow 
Money 

Finance 
Pvt 

Ltd 
Loan 

assets 
250.00 

15.00% 
30 

199.86 
221.88 

- 
ao 

oes 
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A
N
N
E
X
U
R
E
 

- 
A
K
 

' 
Outstanding 

as 
Outstanding 

as 
Outstanding 

as 
on| 

Outstanding 
as 

on 
Name 

of Lender 
a
r
e
 

as 
Rensy ents) RPE San eLOe 

Rate of Interest 
Tenure 

Jon June 30,2024| 
March 

31, 
| 

4.431, 
2023 | 

March 
31,2022 

Security 
Terms 

(% 
In 

Lakhs) 
(Months) 

2024 
(% 

In 
Lakhs) 

(% 
In 

Lakhs) 
(% In lakhs) 

(@ 
In 

Lakhs) 

p
l
a
y
 
a
n
a
l
 

aaMl 
r
e
r
e
 

Monthly 
500.00 

14.50% 
36 

407.74 
443.18 

le 
|Company 

Limited 

Shine 
Star 

Build 
Cap 

Private 
Limited 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
500.00 

14.50% 
18 

265.56 
346.35 

- 
|e 

Hiveloop 
Capital 

Pvt 
Ltd 

Unsecured 
Loan 

Repayable 
on 

2,500.00 
15.00% 

12 
2,500.00 

2,500.00 
“ 

- 

|Kissandhan 
Agri 

Financial 
Services 

Limited 
|Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

500.00 
14.40% 

24 
267.87 

329.05 
- 

|- 

Alwar 
General 

Finance 
Limited 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
300.00 

15.00% 
24 

173.54 
209.76 

- 
|- 

|Hinduja 
Leyland 

Finance 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

680.00 
14.75% 

36 
680.00 

= 
- 

: 
|Hinduja 

Leyland 
Finance 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
611.17 

14.50% 
36 

. 
359.73 

- 
- 

Bandhan 
Bank 

FD 
Repayable 

on 
50,00 

13.00% 
12 

- 
15.26 

180 
- 

ESAF 
Small 

finance 
bank 

FD 
Repayable 

on 
- 

- 
12 

85.29 
- 

. 
- 

E
S
A
F
 

Small 
finance 

bank 
FD 

Repayable 
on 

180.00 
10.00% 

12 
45,58 

175.08 
- 

- 
Punjab 

national 
bank 

FD 
Repayable 

on 
109.00 | 

- 
12 

28.17 
104,61 

90.00 
100.17 

Bandhan 
Bank 

Unsecured 
Loan 

Repayable 
on 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
State 

bank 
of 

india 
FD 

Repayable 
on 

475.00 
7.55% 

12 
287.60 

444.40 
2
3
9
.
9
9
 

- 
Trustbridgeloan 

Unsecured 
Loan 

Repayable 
on 

256.31 
14.00% 

12 
256.31 

254,79 
- 

- 
Vaikunth 

Motor 
Finance 

Pyt 
Ltd 

Unsecured 
Loan 

Repayable 
on 

- 
12.00% 

24 
- 

- 
25.00 

25.00 
Hiveloop 

Technology 
Pvt 

Ltd 
Unsecured 

Loan 
Repayable 

on 
- 

12.00% 
12 

- 
- 

- 
95.82 

 
 

  Note: 
For 

some 
of the 

loans, 
data 

is 
not 

retreivable 
for 

number 
of 

installments 
and 

installment 
amount 
 
 

    

 



  DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  

CIN: U65999WBI994PL C6443 
  

  

  

    
  

  

  

            

DETAILS OF OTHER INCUME AS RESTATED 
ANNEXORE - XAXME 

(2 In Lakhs) Baret ular For the pcriod-ended done 40, | For the year ended March [Par the yearended March 31.) Far die year ended March K z 2024 Si, 20nd 203 34,2022 Satire 
OWber Tocoee 46.34 96.50 77.70 19.42 

Net Profil Befiwe Tax ac Pewaied 201.65 491.73 36740 302,77 

Percentage 22.9856 19.62% 21.15% 6.41% 

Source of Incon 

ne i 
Now-Recurring and not related 

rf a - = oos = 
Dividend locos 

0.03 to Business Activity Rent received 1.23 9.19 8.90 7.57 [Recurring and not related te 
Business Activity 

Thierest income (debenture) z 5604 40.75 . Non-Recurring and oot related 
to Businest Activity Troome fromm real estate 135 . Non-Recurring and nut related Investment trust , to Business Activity 

apr : Profit on sale of mutual funds 9.29 2362 3.37 gee | oe curring sea nt oka 
to Business Activity Profil on sate of asset 3200 -- 24.18 3.02 Non-Recurring and not relaled 
fo Business Activity Miscelleinenig receipt 373 6.40 ass gig [Noo Recurring and act related 
to Business Activity Total Other in conve 46.34 56.50 77,40 19.42 

    
  

    

 



  
DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

  
CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

  

  
  

  

          
  

  
  

  

          
  

  
  

  

  
      
  

  
  

  

  

            

AGEING OF TRADE PAYABLES AS RESTATED 
ANNEXURE- XXXII 

({In Lakhs) 

I. Ageing of Creditors as at June 30, 2024 
, 

Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Particulars | Less than | 
More than 3 Total 

{1-2 vears 2-3 years 

year 
years 

(a) MSME 
“ “ = = L 

(b) Others 
- - - “ = 

(c) Dispuled Dues - MSME 
- - - - - 

(d) Disputed Dues - Others 
. - : * 4 

Total 
z “ a £ = 

Il, Ageing of Creditors as at March 31, 2024 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Particulars Lessthan! | More than 3 Total 
1-2 vears 2-3 years 

year 
years 

(a) MSME 
. “ = 2 2 

(b) Others 
9.81 - - - 9.81 

(c) Disputed Dues - MSME 
- “ = = - 

(d) Disputed Dues - Others 
= “ iz - & 

Total 
9.81 - - = 9.81 

IL. Ageing of Creditors as at March 31, 2023 
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Particulars Lessthan 1 | 
More than 3 Total 

eae 1-2 vears 2-3 years eats 

(a) MSME 
- 

i “ r 

(b) Others 
9.52 - - - 9.52 

(c) Disputed Dues - MSME 
= “ : ‘i - 

(d) Disputed Dues --Others 
- 

é = zw 

Total 
9.52 - - - 9.52 

IV. Ageing of Creditors as at March 31, 2022 
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Particulars Less than | ates 23 More than 3 Total 

year | eee oysnye vears 

(a) MSME 
- . s = z 

(b) Others 
7.00 - - - 7.00 

(c) Disputed Dues - MSME 
- as. i i “ sx | 

(d) Disputed Dues - Others 
« - a x x 

Total 
7,00 - - - 7.00 
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CIN: U65999W BI994PLCI64438 

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

i 
  

DISCLOSURE UNDER AS-15 AS RESTATED 

A. DEFINED CUNTRIBUTION PLAN 

ANNEXURE - XXXIV 

  

For the quarter ended For the vear ended For the year ended For the year ended 

  

            
Particulars dune 30, 2024 March 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

(@ in Lakhs) ( in Lakhs) (2? in Lakhs) (2 in Laks) 
Employers! Contribution to Provident Fund and ESiC 10.36 21.41 27,70 15.09 
  

B. DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATION 

1) Gratuity 
The gratuity benefit payable to the employees of the Company is as per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, as amended. Under the gratuity plan, every employce 
who has completed at least 5 years of service gels gratuity on separation or at the time of superannuation calculated for equivalent to 15 days salary for each completed year of 
service calculaied on last drawn basic salary. The Company does not have a funded pian for gratuity liability, 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

seaaa ewan mi Forthe quarterended | Forthe yearended | Forthe yearended | For the year ended 
1 ASSEN SL June 30), 2024 Maret 31,2024 Mareh 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
Discount Rate 6.95% 6.95% 725% 730% 
Salary Escalation 10.00% 5.00% 5.000 5.00% 
Withdrawal Rates Upto 40 years: 4.2 Upto 40 years: 4.2 Upto 40 years: 4.2 Upto 40 years: 4.2 

40 years and above: Nil 40 yearsand above: 40 years and above: Nil [40 years and above: Nil 

Nil 
Mortality Table Indian Assured Lives | Indian Assured Lives | Indian Assured Lives | Indian Assured Lives 

Mortality (2012-14) Ult | Mortality (2012-14) Mortality (2012-14) Mortality (2012-14) 
Ult. Ult. Ult. 

Retirement Age sOVEARS 60YEARS 60 YEARS 60YEARS 

Per ae td satic Forthe quarter ended | Forthe yearended | Forthe yearended | For the year ended 
Saeen RR ee Ee eee June 30, 2024 Mareh 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

F (in Lakhs} (2 in Lakhs) (@ in Lakhs) (2 in Lakhs) 
Present Value of Benefit Obligation as at the beginning of the year/period 13.37 9.29 8.07 5,33 

Current Service Cast 1,03 3.73 2.27 2.63 
Interest Cost 0.23 0.68 0.58 0.36 
Actuarial (gains¥losses (0.09) (0.33) (1.63) (0.25) 
Preseat value of benefit obligation as at the end of the yearsperiod 14,54 13.37 9.29 8.07 

; Sa yet For the quarter ended | Forthe yearended | For the year ended For the yearended 
penisole bach cheat June 30, 2024 Mareh 31,2024 | March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

(tin Lakhs) (@ in Lakhs (@in Lakhs) (@ in Lakhs) 
Actuarial (gainsWlosses on obligation for the yeai/period (0.09) (0.33) (1.63) (0.25) 
Actuarial (gainsWlosses on asset for the yean/period = : : - 

Actuarial (gains)/losses reeognited in income & expenses (0.09), (0.33) (1.63) (0.25) 
Statement       

 



  

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 
  

DETAILS OF ACCOUNTING RATIOS AS RESTATED 

(= In Lakhs, except per share data and ratios) 

ANNEXURE - XXKY 

  

  

            

  Amortization (EBITDA): 

x athens For the period ended June | For the year ended | For the year ended | For the year ended 
ee 30, 2024 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31,2022 | 

Restated Profit after Tax as per Profit & Loss Statement (A) 151.64 368.38 272.19 223.32. 

Tax Expense (B) 50.01 123.35 95.21 T9AS 
Depreciation and amortization expense (C) 16,67 60.73 59.60 55.04 

jIntcrest Cost (D) 504,94 1,605.23 1,195.07 1,202.45 

oo. Average Number of Equity Shares at the end of the 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 

a of Equily Shares oulstanding at the end of the Year 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 

Nominal Walue per Equity share (2) (G) 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 
Restated Net Worth of Equity Share Holders as per Statement i 

; 533, 2 93, of Assets and Liabilitics (H) cad ial Reha ae 
Current Assets (1) 14,422.11 15,084.18 10,174.06 6,775.62 
Current Liabilities (J) 10,420.39 10,564.41 5,095.59 6,009.43 

Earnings Per Share - Basic & Diluted(®) 1.52 3.68 2.72 2.23 
Return on Net Worth(%) 2.29% 5.64% 4.38% 3.73% 
Net Asset Value Per Share(?) 66.35 65,34 62.15 59.93 
Current Ratio 1.38 1.43 2.00 L13 
Earning before Interest, Tax and Depreciation and 
Amortization (EBITDA 723.26 2,157.69 1,622.08 1,560.26 

Noles - 

1, Ratios have been calculaled as below: 

r A 
Earnings Per Share (2) (EPS) : Ez 

‘ A 
Return on Net Worth (9%): i 

‘ H 
Net Asset Value per equity share (2): ; 

Current Ratio: ; 

Eaming before Interest, Tax and Deprecialion and A+(B4C4D)     

   



  

  

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  7

 

DISCLOSURE UNDER AS-15 AS RESTATED 
CIN: U65999WBI994PLC064438 

ANNEXAURE - AMMIV 

  
For the quarter ended For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended 

  

  

  

  

        

  

  

  

  

  

          
  

  

          

TV. EXPENSES RECOGNISED dune 30, 2024 March. 31, 20274 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
(2 in Lakhs} (= in Lakhs) 42 in Lakhs) (2? in Lakhs) Current service cost 1.03 3.73 2.27 2.43 Interest cust 0.23 0.68 0.58 0.36 Achiarial (gains vlosses (0.09) (0.33) (1.53) (0.25) Expense charged to the Statement of Profit and Lass 1,17 4.08 1.22 2.74 

1 os ne : For the quarter ended | Forthe yearended | For the year ended For the year ended V. BALANCE SHEET RECONCILIATION: June 30, 2024 March 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2023 Mareh 31,2022 
(@ in Lakhs) (@ in Lakhs) (in Lakhs) {@ in Lakhs) Opening net liability 13,37 9.39 8.07 5,33 Expense as above Li? 4.08 1.22 2,74 (Benefit paid) a = = os 

Net liability/fasset) recognized in the balance sheet 14,54. 13.37 9,29 8.07 

For the quarter ended | Forthe yearended | Forthe yearended For the year ended VI. EXPERIENCE ADJUSTMENTS dune 30, 2024 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
(% in Lakhs) (in Lakhs) (@ In Lakhs) (2? in Lakhs) ‘On Plan Liability (Gains)/Losses (1.03) (0.22) (1.72) Z     

VIL The estimates of rate of salary increase considered in the actuarial valuation takes into account inflation, seniority, 
demand in the employment market 

promotion and all other relevant factors including supply and     

   



  

  

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  7

 

DISCLOSURE UNDER AS-15 AS RESTATED 
CIN: U65999WBI994PLC064438 

ANNEXAURE - AMMIV 

  
For the quarter ended For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended 

  

  

  

  

        

  

  

  

  

  

          
  

  

          

TV. EXPENSES RECOGNISED dune 30, 2024 March. 31, 20274 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
(2 in Lakhs} (= in Lakhs) 42 in Lakhs) (2? in Lakhs) Current service cost 1.03 3.73 2.27 2.43 Interest cust 0.23 0.68 0.58 0.36 Achiarial (gains vlosses (0.09) (0.33) (1.53) (0.25) Expense charged to the Statement of Profit and Lass 1,17 4.08 1.22 2.74 

1 os ne : For the quarter ended | Forthe yearended | For the year ended For the year ended V. BALANCE SHEET RECONCILIATION: June 30, 2024 March 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2023 Mareh 31,2022 
(@ in Lakhs) (@ in Lakhs) (in Lakhs) {@ in Lakhs) Opening net liability 13,37 9.39 8.07 5,33 Expense as above Li? 4.08 1.22 2,74 (Benefit paid) a = = os 

Net liability/fasset) recognized in the balance sheet 14,54. 13.37 9,29 8.07 

For the quarter ended | Forthe yearended | Forthe yearended For the year ended VI. EXPERIENCE ADJUSTMENTS dune 30, 2024 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
(% in Lakhs) (in Lakhs) (@ In Lakhs) (2? in Lakhs) ‘On Plan Liability (Gains)/Losses (1.03) (0.22) (1.72) Z     

VIL The estimates of rate of salary increase considered in the actuarial valuation takes into account inflation, seniority, 
demand in the employment market 

promotion and all other relevant factors including supply and     

   



  

  

i 
L 

DISCLOSURE UNDER AS-15 AS RESTATED 

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 
ANNEXURE= XXXIV 

  For the quarter ended For the yearended Forthe year ended For the year ended 

  

  

  

  

  

IV. EXPENSES RECOGNISED 
June 30, 2024 March 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

(2 in Lakhs) (@ in Lakhs) i? in Lakhs) (2 in Lakhs) 

Current service cost 
1,03 3.73 DIT 2.63 

Inierest cost 
0.23 0.68 0,58 0.36 

Actuarial (gains Wlosses 
(O09) (0.33) (1.63) (0.25) 

Expense charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss 1,17 4.08 1.22 2.74 
  

  

For the quarter coded For the year ended For the vear ended For the vear ended 

  

  

  

  

  

Y. BALANCE SHEET RECONCILIATION: June 30,2024 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

(? in Lakhs) (in Lakhs) _(@ in Lakhs) (@ im Lakhs) 

Onening net liability 13.37 9,29 8.07 5.33 

Expense as abowe 117 4.08 123 2.74 

(Benefit paid) 
S 7 = . 

Net linhility/(asset) recognized in the balance sheet 14.54 13.37 9,29 8.07 
  

  

VL EXPERIENCE ADJUSTMENTS 

For the quarter ended 

June 30, 2024 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2024 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2023 

For the vear ended 

March 31, 2022 
  

(@ in Lakhs) (Zin Lakhs) (Zin Lakhs) (2 in Lakhs) 

    On Plan Lishility (Gains Losses   (1.03) (0.22)     (1.72)   
  

WIL The estimates of rate of salary increase considered in the actuar 

demand in the employment market. 

‘al valuation takes into account inflation, seniority, promotion and all other relevant factors including supply and 

  

    

 



  

DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
  

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 
  

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

STATEMENT OF TAX SHELTERS 
ANNEXURE - XXXVI 

(= In Lakhs) 

Hor the period For the year eaded | For the year ended | For the year ended. 

Particulars ended June 30), 2024| March 31, 2024 March 34,2023 March 31, 2022 

Profit before tax as per books (A) 201.65 491,73 367.40 302.77 

Income Tax Raie* (70) 
25.17% 25.17% 25,17% 25.17%) 

Short term capilal gain rate(?4) 17.1650 17.16% 17.16% 17.16% 

Long term capital gain rate() 22.88% 22 88% 22.88% 22 88% 

MAT Rate* (0) 
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

Tax at notional rale on profits 50.75 123.76 92.47 76.20 

Adjustments ¢ 

Permanent Differences(B) 

Expenses disallowed under Incon. 

- Late Fees on GST Return - 0.07 0.26 0.40 

- Interest on TDS & Income Tax 0.01 0.28 0.49 0.93 

- CSR 
- = 10.20 11.96 

Total Permanent Differences(B) 
0,01 0,35 10.95 13.29 

Income considered separately (C) 
- 

Profit on Sale of Fixed Asset (32.09) s (24.18) (3.02) 

Profit on sale of mutual funds (9,29) (23.62) (3.37) (4.47) 

Interest Income 
(43.36) (181.82) (124.60) (92.33 

Total Income considered separately (C) (84.74) (205.44) (152.15) (99.82) 

Timing Differences (D) 

Depreciation as per Companies Act, 2013 16.66 60,72 59.60 55.04 

|Depreciation as per Income Tax Act, 1961 (14.24) (73.64) (78.38) (77.16) 

Gratuity 
1.17 4.08 1,22 2.74 

Total Timing Differences (D) 3.59 (8.84) (17.56) (19.38) 

Net Adjustments E = (B+C+D) (81.14) (213.93) (158.76) (105.91 

Tax expense / (saving) thereon (20.42) (53.84) (39.96) (26.66) 

Income from Capital Gains 

{Short term Capital Gain on Sale of Equity Mutual funds 9.29 - - - 

Short term Capital Gain on Sale of Debt Mutual funds - 3.34 2.90 0.31 

Long term Capital Gain on Sale of Mutual funds - 20.28 0.46 4.16 

Income from Capital Gains (F) 9.29 23.62 3.36 4.47 

Income from Other Sources 

Interest Income 43.36 181.82 124.60 92,33 

Income from Other Sources (G) 43.36 181.82 124.60 92.33 

Set-off from Brought Forward Losses (H) = : e - 

Taxable Income/(Loss) as per Income Tax (A+E+F+G+H) 173.16 483.24 336.60 293.66 

Deductions under Chapter VIA 

SOIJAA 
: (10.26) (11,87) (12.51) 

Deductions under Chapter VIA(I) 
- (10.26) (11.87) (12.51) 

Set-off from Brought Forward Losses for MAT (J) - - ws ” 

Taxable Income/(Loss) as per MAT (A+I+J) 201.65 481.47 355.53 290.26 

Income Tax as returned/computed 
42.84 121.16 84.71 73.81 

Tax paid as per normal or MAT Normal Normal Normal Normal 

    
  

oy    *The Company has opled for income lax rates spec ified under section LISBAAoflucome Tax Act, 1961, 

, Reet a 
x 

 



  
DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

  

  
CIN: U65999WB1994PLC004438 
  

ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DETAILS OF ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES AS PER RBI AS RESTATED 
ANNEXURE- XXXVIL 

  

  

RBI/DoR/2023-24/106 Master Direction No. DoR-FI N.REC.No.45/03.10.119/2023 

(As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter LV of Masier Direction - 

Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2023) 

-24 dated 19th October 2023 (updated as on 21st 

  

  

    
  

  

  

    

  

    
  
  

Particulars   

March, 2024) 
(Amount in Lakhs) 

Amount Amount 

Particulars Outstanding as | Overdue as-on 

on June 2024 dune 2024 

IABILITIES SIDE : 

(1) [Loans and advances availed by NBFCs inclusive of interest accrued therewn but not paid 

(a) Debentures + Seeured 
861.79 Nil 

: Unsecured 
Nil Nil 

(Other than falling within the meaning of public deposits) 

(b) Cash credit 
Nil Nil 

(c) Term Loans 
5011.69 Nil 

(d) Inter-corporate Loans and Borrowing 
9736.31 Nil 

(e) Overdraft 
446.59 Nil 

(f) Public Deposits 
Nil Nil 

(2) Other Loans (Specify Nature) From Bank Nil Nil 

Break-up of (1)(f) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest accrued thereon but 

2) not paid): paid): 

(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures Nil Nil 

(b) In the form of partly secured debemlures i.e. debentures where there is a shortfall in the value off 

security 
Nil Nil 

(c) Other public deposits 
Nil Nil 

Amount 

Outstanding as-on June 2024 

  

  

ASSETS SIDE :     

  

(3) Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables 

[other than those included in (4) below] : 

(a) Secured 

(b) Unsecured 

  

(4)   Break up of Leased Assels and Stock on hire and other assets counting towards AFC activities 

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors : 

(a) Financial Lease 

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry deblors : 

{s) Asseis on Hire 

(b) Repossess ed Assets 

(111) Other loan counting towards AFC activilies 

(a) Loan where assets have been reposses sed 

(b) Loan other than (a) above     

3549.89 
14529.91 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 
Nil 

  

    

 



  
CIN: LU6S999WB1994PLC004438 
  

ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DETAILS OF ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES AS PER RBI AS RESTATED 
ANNEXURE- XXAVII 

  

  

{As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter IV of Master Direction - 

Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2023) 

RBI/DoR/2023-24/106 Master Direction No. DoR.FIN.REC.No.45/03.10.119/2023-24 dated 19th October 2023 (updated as on Z1st 

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

March, 2024) 

(5) [Break-up of Investments ¢ 

1. Quoted 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 
Nil 

(b) Preference 
Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 
Nil 

(ii) Units of mutual funds 
Nil 

(iv) Government Securitues 
Nil 

(y) Real estate venture capital fund 
Nil 

2. Unquoied 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 
Nil 

(b) Preference 
Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 
100.00 

(iti) Unites of mutual finds 
320,00 

(iv) Government Securilues 
Nil 

(v) Real estate venture capital fund 
19.14 

Long Term Invesiments 

1. Quoted 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 
0.84 

(b) Preference 
Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 
Nil 

(ii) Unites of mutual funds 
Nil 

(iv) Government Securitues 
Nil 

(v) Others ( Please Specify ) 
Nil 

2. Unguoted 
(i) Shares : (a) Equity 

Nil 

(b) Preference 
Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 
Nil 

(iu) Unites of matual funds 
Nil 

(iv) Government Securitues 
Nil 

(v) Others ( Please Specify ) 
Nil 

(6) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) & (4) above: 

4 Amount Net of Provisions 

Category s : 
x Secured Unsecured Total 

1, Reluted Parties 

(a) Subsidiaries 
Nil Nil Nil 

(b) Companies in the same group 
Nil Nil Nil 

(c) Other reletad parties 
Nil Nil Nil 

2. Other than reluled parties 
3,549.89 14,529.91 18.079,80 

Toial 
3549.89 14529.91 18079.80     
          

  

   



  
CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

  
ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DETAILS OF ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES AS PER RBI AS RESTATED 
ANNEXURE - XXXVII 

  

    

(As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter IV of Master Direction - 

Non-Banking Financial Comipanies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2023) 

RBI/DoR/2023-24/106 Master Direction No. DoR.FIN.REC.No.45/03.10.119/2023-2
4 dated 19th October 2023 (updated as on 21st 

  

  

  

  
  

  

    
  

  

  

  

March, 2024) 

(7) Investor group-wise classifica tion of all investments (Current and long term) in shares and securities 

(both quoted and unquoted) : 
Market Value! 

Breakupor | Book Value (Net 

Coane 
fair value or of Provisions) 

NAY 

1, Related Parties 

(a) Subsidiaries 
- - 

(b) Companies in the same group 
Nil Nil 

(c) Other reletad parties 
Nil Nil 

2. Other than related parties 
493.22 439.98 

Tolal 
483.22 439,98 

(8) 
Other information 

Particulars 
Amount 

(i) Gross Non-performing Assets 

(a) Related Parties 
Nil 

(b) Other than related patties 
141.42 

(ii) Net Non-performing Assets 

(a) Related Parties 

Nil 

(b) Other than related parties 
54.40 

(iii) Assets acquired in satisfation of debt 
Nil       

  

   
 



  
DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

  

ANNEXURE 

CIN: U68999WB1994PLC064438 

S FORMING PART OF THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DETAILS OF ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES AS PER RBIAS RESTATED 
ANNEXURE- XAAVIIT 

  

  

(As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter IV of Master Direction - 

Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2023) 

RBI/DoR/2023-24/106 Master Direction No. DoR. FIN.REC.No.45/03.10.119/2023-
24 dated 19th October 2023 (updated as on 21st 

  

    
    

  

  

  

  

  

  
    

  

    
  

Particulars 

March, 2024) 
{Amount in Lakhs) 

Amount Amount 

Particulars 
Quistanding as | Overdue as on 

on Mares 2024 | March 2024 

LIABILITIES SIDE : 

(1) |Loans and advances availed by NBFCs inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid 

(a) Debentures : Secured 
851,04 Nil 

: Unseeured 
Nil Nil 

(Other than falling within the meaning of public deposits) 

(b) Cash credit 
Nil Nil 

(c) Term Loans 
5405.74 Nil 

(d) Inter-corporate Loans and Borrowing 
9683.35 Nil 

{e) Overdraft 
739.34 Nil 

(f) Public Deposits 
Nil Nil 

(g) Other Loans (Specify Nalure) From Bank 
Nil Nil 

2) Break-up of (1)(f) above (Outstanding public depasits inclusive of interest accrued thereon 

{*) |put not paid): 

(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures 
Nil Nil 

(b) In the form of partly secured debentures Le, debentures where there is a shortfall in the value 

of seeurily 

Nil Nil 

(c) Other public deposits 
Nil Nil 

Amount 

Outstanding as-on March 2024 

  

  
ASSETS SIDE : 

  

  

  

  

  

      
(3) |Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables 

fother than those included in (4) below]: 

(a) Secured 
300037 

(b) Unsecured 
14145.16 

4 Break up of Leased Assets and Stock on hire and other assets counting towards AFC 

(4) activilies 

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors : 

(a) Financial Lease 
Nil 

Nil 

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry deblors : 

(a) Assets on Hire 

Nil 

(b) Repossessed Assets 
Nil 

(ii) Other loan counting towards AFC activilies 

(a) Loan where assets have been repossessed 
Nil 

(b) Loan other than (a) above 
Nil 

  

    

 



  

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 
  

ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

          

DETAILS OF ADDITIONAL DISC! OSURES AS PER RBIAS RESTATED 
ANNEXURE- XXXVIIT 

(As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter LV of Master Direction - 

Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norins (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2023) 

RBI/DeR/2023-24/106 Master Direction No. DoR.FIN.REC.No.45/03,10,119/2023-24 dated 19th October 2023 (updated as on 21st 

March, 2024) 

(5) [Break-up of Investments = 

Current Investments 

1, Quoted 

(i) Shares : (a) Equily 
Nil 

(b) Preference 
Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 
Nil 

(111) Units of mutual funds 
Nil 

(iv) Government Securilues 
Nil 

(v) Real estate venture capital fund 
Nil 

2. Unguoled 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 
Nil 

(b) Preference 
Nil 

(it) Debentures and bonds 
100.00 

(111) Unites of mutual funds 
520.00 

(iv) Government Securitues 
Nil 

(v} Real estate venture capital fund 
26.14 

Long Term Investments 

1. Quoted 

(i) Shares ; (a) Equity 
0,84 

(b) Preference 
Nil 

(ii) Debentures aud bonds 
Nil 

(iil) Unites of mutual funds 
Nil 

(iv) Government Securilues 
Nil 

(¥) Others ( Please Spevily ) 
Nil 

2. Unquoted 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 
Nil 

(b) Preference 
Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 
Nil 

(11) Unites of mutual funds 
Nil 

(iv) Government Securilues 
Nil 

(v) Others ( Please Specify ) 
Nil 

(6) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) & (4) above: 

Caleeors 
Amount Net of Provisions 

; Secured Linsecured Total 

1. Related Parties 

(a) Subsidiaries 
Nil Nil Nil 

(b) Companies in the same group 
Nil Nil Nil 

(c) Other reletad parties 
Nil Nil Nil 

2. Other than related parties 3,000.37 14,145.16 17,145.53 

Total 
3,000.37 14,145.16 17,145.53       

  

  



  
CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

  
ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DETAILS OF ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES AS PER RBI AS RESTATED 
ANNEXURE - XXXVI 

  

  

(As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter IV of Master Direction - 

Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Di rections, 2023) 

RBI/DoR/2023-24/106 Master Direction No. DoR.FIN.REC.No.45/03.10.119/2023-24 dated 19th October 2023 (updaled as on 21st 

  

    
  

  

    
  

  
  
    

Mareh, 2024) 

@) Investor group-wise chissification ofall investments (Current and long term) in shares and securilies 

(both quoted and unquoled) : 

M Vv; Market Value? Book Value 

f J Boeak up or i 

Category 
: (Net of 

Gaines 8h Provisions NAY ne 

1. Related Parties 

(a) Subsidiaries 

- i 

(b) Companies in the same growp 
Nil Nil 

(¢) Other relelad parlics 
Nil Nil 

2, Other than related parties 
683.09 646.98 

Total 
683,09 646.98 

(8) 
Other information 

Particulars 
Amount 

(i) Gross Non-performing Assets 

(a) Relaled Parties 

Nil 

(b) Other than relat ed parties 
94.54 

(i) Net Non-performing Assets 

(a) Related Parties 

Nil 

(b) Other than related parties 
60.49 

(iii) Assets acquired in satisfation of debt 
Nil         

   
 



  
DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

  
CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

  

  

ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DETAILS OF ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES AS PER RBLAS RESTATED 
ANNEXURE- XXXIX 

(As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter LV of Master Direction - Non -Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) 

Directions, 2016) Master Direction No. DNBS. PPD.02/66.15.001/2016-17 Dated September 01, 2016. 

    
(Rs. In Lakhs) 

  

  Amount ; 
Amount Overdue as 

Particulars Guistanding ason 
March 2023 on March 2023 

  
  

LIABILITIES SIDE : 

  

(1) [Loans and advances availed by NBFCs inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid 

(a) Debentures > Secured 
1388.04 Nil 

: Unseoured 
Nil Nil 

(Other than falling within the meaning of public deposits) 

(b) Cash credit 

(c) Term Loans 
5753.26 Nil 

(d) Inter-corporate Loans and Borrowing 
4532.00 Nil 

(e) Overdraft 
$09.99 Nil 

{f) Public Deposils 
Nil Nil 

fe) Other Loans (Specify Nature) From Bank 
Nil Nil 

Break-up of (1)(f) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest aces ued thereon 

but mot paid) : 

(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures 
Nil Nil 

(b) In the form of partly secured debentures i,¢. debentures where there isa shorifall in the value off 

secutily 
Nil Nil 

(c) Other public deposits 
Nil Nil 

  

(2 — 

  
      
  

Particulars 
Amount Outstanding 

  

SSETS SIDE: 

  
(3) |Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables 

[other than those included in (4) below] : 

(a) Secured 

206 28 

(b) Unsecured 
12,429.46 

  
  

4 Break up of Leased Assets and Stock on hire and other assets counting towards APC 

@) activities 

(i) Lease assels including lease rentals under sundry debtors « 

(a) Financial Lease 
Nil 

Nil 

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors : 

(a) Assets on Hire 
Nil 

(b) Rep yssessed Assets 

Nil 

(iii) Other loan counting towards AFC activities 

(a) Loan where assets have been repossessed 
Nil 

(b) Loan other than (a) above 
Nil         

   
 



  

  
CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

  

  

ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DETAILS OF ADIITIONAL DISCLOSURES AS PER RBLAS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XXXTX 

(As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter ['V of Master Direction - Non -Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) 

Direedions, 2016) Master Direction No. DNBS.PFD.02/66.15.001/2016-17 Dated Sepiember O1, 2016. 

  

(5) |Break-up of Investments : 

Current Investments pee Se 

1. Quoted 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 
Nil 

(b) Preference 
Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bands 
Nil 

(iii) Units of mutual funds 
Nil 

{iv) Government Securilucs 
Nil 

(v) Others ( Please Specify ) 
Nil 

2. Ungueled 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 
Nil 

(b) Preference 
Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 
224,56 

(iii) Unites of mutual funds 
260.00 

(iv} Government Secucitues 
Nil 

(¥) Real estale venture capital fund 
44.86 

Long Term Investments 

    
  

  
  

  

                

  

1. Quoted 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 
0.84 

(b) Preference 
Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 
Nil 

(ii) Unites of mutual funds 
Nil 

(iv) Government Securitues 
Nil 

(v) Others ( Please Spevily ) 
Nil 

2. Unquoted 

(i) Shares + (a) Equity 
Nil 

(b) Preference 
Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 
Nil 

(ui) Unites of mutual funds 
Nil 

(iv) Government Securitues 
Nil 

(v) Others ( Please Spevity ) 
Nil 

(6) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) & (4) above: 

Pinar 
Amount Net of Provisions 

AGES Secured linsecured Total 

1. Related Parties 

(a) Subsidiaries 
Nil Nil Nil 

(b) Companies in the same group Nil Nil Nil 

(c) Other reletad parties 
Nil Nil Nil 

2, Other than related parties 
206 28 12,429 46 12,635.74 

Total [206.28 42,429.46 12,635.74 
mT 

   



  

  

  

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS   

DETAILS OF ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES AS PER RBI AS RESTATED 
ANNEXURE- XXXIX 

  

    

  

  

  
    
  

  

  

(As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter IV of Master Direction - Non -Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) 

Directions, 2016) Master Direction No. DNBS.PPD.02/66.15.001/2016-17 Dated September 01, 2016, 

@) Investor group-wise classification of all investments (Current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted) : 

Market Values 

‘ [ 
Break op-or Rook Value (Net of 

Category 
% ls 

i fair value-or Provisions) 

NAV 

1, Related Parties 

(a} Subsidiaries 
Nil Nil 

(b) Companies in the same group 
Nil Nil 

(c) Other relelad parties 
Nil Nil 

2, Other than relaied parties 
590.67 530.26 

Total 
500.67 530.26 

” 
Other information 

Particulars 
Ariount 

(i) Gross Non-performing Assets 

(a) Related Parties 
Nil 

(b) Other than related parties 
137.47 

(ii) Net Non-performing Assets 

(a) Related Parties 
Nil 

(b) Other than related parties 
87,32 

(iii) Assets acquired in satisfation of debt 
Nil         

  

   



  
DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: Li6S999W BI994PLCO64438 
  

  

ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATE MENTS 

    
DETAILS OF ADDITIONAL DISCLOSU RES AS PER RBLAS RESTATED 

ANNEXURE - AL 

(As required in terms of Fara 18 of Chapter IV of Master Direction - Non -Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve 

Bank) Directions, 2016) Master Direction No. DNBS.PPD,02/66.15.001/2016-17 Dated September O01, 2016. 

  
(Rs, In Lakhs) 

Anau 

Quistanding as o0 

March 2022 

Amount Overdue 

\ Particulars u ason March 2021 

    

LIABILITIES SIDE : 

  

(1) |Loans and advances availed by NBECs inclusive of interest accr ued thereon but not paid 

(a) Debentures : Secured 
1319,22 Nil 

; Unseoured 
Nil Nil 

(Cither than falling within the meaning of public deposits) 

(b) Cash ceedit 
: 1423.72 Nil 

(c) Ter Loans 
3575.91 Nil 

(d) Inter-corporaté Loans and Borro wing 
4257.77 Nil 

(e} Overdialt 
100.17 Nil 

(£) Public Depasits 
Nil Nil 

{g) Other Loans (Specify Nature) From Bank 
Nil Nil 

  

  

  

Break-up of (1)(f) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest acer ued thereon 

but mot paid) 

(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures 
Nil Nil 

(b) In the form of partly secured debentures Le, debentures where there is a shortfall in the value 

of security 

(c) Other public deposits 
Nil Nil 

(2) 

Nil Nil       
  

Paruculars 
Amount Outstanding 

  

ASSETS SIDE: 

  
13) [Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables 

[other than those included in (4) below] : 

(a) Secured 

369.39 

(b) Unsecured 

10,960.85 

(4 Break up of Leased Assels and Slock on hire and other assets counting towards AFC 

) aclivilies 

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors : 

(a) Financial Lease 
Nil 

(b) Operating Lease 
Nil 

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors * 

(a} Assets on Hire 
Nil 

(b) Repossessed Assets 
Nil 

(iil) Other Ioan counting towards AFC activities 

(a) Loan where assets have been repos sesied 
Nil 

(b) Loan other than {a} above 
Nil 

(8) |Break-up of Investments t 

Curcent Investments 

1. Quoted 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 
Nil 

(b) Preference 
Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 
Nil 

(iii) Unils of mutual funds 
Nil 

(iv) Government Securilues 
Nil         

  
(v) Others ( Please Specily ) 

Nil 

   



  

  
2. Unguoled 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 

(b) Preference 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 

(ni) Unites of mutual funds 

(iv) Government Secuntucs 

Long Term Tnvestments 

1, Quoted 

(i) Shares : (a) Equily 

(b) Preference 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 

(iil) Unites of mutual furn's 

(iv) Government Securilues 

{v) Others ( Please Specify ) 

2, Unquoled 
(i) Shares + (a} Equity 

{b) Preference 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 

(ii) Unites of mutual funds 

(iv) Government Secu ihues 

(v) Others ( Please Speeily ) 

(v) Real estate venture capital fund 

Nil 
Nil 

199 56 

860.00 

Nil 
47.91 

0.84 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

500.00 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

  

(6) 
  

  

  

    
  

  

  

    
  

  

  

        

Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) & (4) above + 

Tolerate 
‘Amount Nec of Provisions 

al pe . 

“aus Secured Unsecured Total 

1. Related Parties 

(a) Subsidiaries 
Nil Nil Nil 

(b) Companies in the same group 
Nil Nil Nil 

fe) Other reletad parties 
Nil Nil Nil 

2, Other than related parties 
369.39 10.960 85 11,330.24 

Total 
369.39 10,960.85 11,330.24 

a Tuvesiur group-wise classification of all investments (Curceat and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted) : 

Market Valuer 

Ciiteanry 
Break upor Book Valus iNetof 

; 
fair value or Provisions) 

NAV 

1. Related Parties 

(a} Subsidiaries 
500.00 500.00 

{(b) Companies in the same group 
Nil Nil 

(c) Other reletad pacties 
Nil Nil 

2. Other than related parties 
1,170.70 1,108 31 

Total 
1,170.70 1,108.31 

(8) 
Other information 

Particulars 
Amount 

(i) Gross Non-performing Assets 

(a) Related Parties 
Nil 

(b) Other than related parties 
79.03 

(ii) Net Non-perfurming Assels 

(a} Related Parties 

Nil 

(b) Other than related parties 
50.74 

(ii) Assets acquiced in satisfation of debt 
Nil   

  

    

 



  
DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIM LED 
  

CIN: Ueso9oW E94 PLC odd 3s 

  
ANNEAUKES FORMING PART OFTHE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

  

  

  

    

      
  

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  
  

  
  

  

  

  
  

              

DETAILS OF ADDITIUNAL DISCLOSURES AS PER RBIAS RESTATED ANNEXURE- XII 
(2 In Lakhs} 

30 

PARTICULARS FY 21-22 gases pyasaay ES 
| 

2024 

A. MOVEMENT OF GNPA 

Gpening Gross NPA pee 25 79.08 137.47 94.54 

3 
111.48 150 66 157.12 504 

Tern Ree n ducing the year 162.68 92,22 20.05 3.21 

Closing Gross NPAs (a) 79.08 137.47 94.54 141.42 

B. MOVEMENT OF NNPA 

Gpening NNPA 
92.92 50.74 87,32 60.49 

Add: Additions ducing the vear e855 94,40 102,61 34.4 

Less: Reduction ducing, the year W173 57,82 128.44 40,73 

Closing Net NPAs (b) 50.74 87.32 60.49 54.40 

c MOVEMENT OF PROVISION 

FOR NPA 

Opening 
37.34 28.29 $0.15 34,05 

Add: Additions during the Year 41.90 $6.26 $4.51 15.45 

Lets: Reduction duming the year S055 34.40 7.61 (37.52) 

Closing balance (c) 
28.79 £0.15 34.05 87.02 

Gross loan Portfolio 

[Owned portfolio] (4) 11,330.25 12,635.81 17,145.54 18,079.81 

GNPA% (a/d) ; - s 
OTR. 1.03% O55% 0.7804) 

NNBA % (bid) 
45% 0.6% 028% 0.3% 

  
    

    

 



  
DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIM LED 
  

CIN: Ueso9oW E94 PLC odd 3s 

  
ANNEAUKES FORMING PART OFTHE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

  

  

  

    

      
  

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  
  

  
  

  

  

  
  

              

DETAILS OF ADDITIUNAL DISCLOSURES AS PER RBIAS RESTATED ANNEXURE- XII 
(2 In Lakhs} 

30 

PARTICULARS FY 21-22 gases pyasaay ES 
| 

2024 

A. MOVEMENT OF GNPA 

Gpening Gross NPA pee 25 79.08 137.47 94.54 

3 
111.48 150 66 157.12 504 

Tern Ree n ducing the year 162.68 92,22 20.05 3.21 

Closing Gross NPAs (a) 79.08 137.47 94.54 141.42 

B. MOVEMENT OF NNPA 

Gpening NNPA 
92.92 50.74 87,32 60.49 

Add: Additions ducing the vear e855 94,40 102,61 34.4 

Less: Reduction ducing, the year W173 57,82 128.44 40,73 

Closing Net NPAs (b) 50.74 87.32 60.49 54.40 

c MOVEMENT OF PROVISION 

FOR NPA 

Opening 
37.34 28.29 $0.15 34,05 

Add: Additions during the Year 41.90 $6.26 $4.51 15.45 

Lets: Reduction duming the year S055 34.40 7.61 (37.52) 

Closing balance (c) 
28.79 £0.15 34.05 87.02 

Gross loan Portfolio 

[Owned portfolio] (4) 11,330.25 12,635.81 17,145.54 18,079.81 

GNPA% (a/d) ; - s 
OTR. 1.03% O55% 0.7804) 

NNBA % (bid) 
45% 0.6% 028% 0.3% 
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CIN: Li6S299 WB L994 PLC 64438   
  

   

  

   

  

   

  

        
     

  

      
aia. The Company does noi hans amy orhenne oF acres semi, Whicla ha foess apposed Uy thie Comper Auth 

  

ea, 24. Mo Biunedla awe bene aelianncand: a ommend cr ipeeentbtal feilher fea 

+ jncleleng Geelgn enuities (Bricrinecinr yea”), will the 

sgmlerwanading, whither roundel {a writing or others inc, Usal the le 
alc Decrees”) by 8¢ Ot Heal of the Company ar 

preside any puaraniic, seeerity ce the Tike on behalf cf the 1ihimnets The 

B. No fills have heen roocived by the Conyaray fia aay P= 

inwews iat edher pore ot exdlites iderdsfied m any brett Whustmacver (1 {tinwte Pen 

ing or et 4, thet the Company shall directly a iinlinactty, tend or 

the Hike ou Sebel of the Liltimuta Themeficiarics, 
  

JANES BDF = RLYI 

     

    

   

  

CAPITALTSATICN STATEMENT AS AT JUVE BM. 2874 

Shenateres te Amacumres Forming Part Of The Restated Financial Satements 

  

For 
Theses D al 

Tee i te a a 
         

  

Or ee Rajkumar 

(Chai revae anal Direc coe) 
DIN - 0058473 

Phe: OLA TF 
Dare: pet, the Sty 

[Dives trl 
DIN ~ S879   
      

 



Office : Unit-404, 4th Floor, Wing B 
Haute Street, 864 Topsia Road Kolkata - 700 046 

ICAI FRN : 002228C 

O ‘é nharodia@gmail.com / rbajaj.kasg@gmail.com 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS +91 80174-67202 | 99032-71542 

Independent Auditor’s Report on Restated Consolidated Financial Information 

To, 

The Board of Directors 

Dar Credit and Capital Limited 

Unit 6B, 6" Floor, 206, Business Tower, 

A.J.C Bose Road, 

Kolkata, West Bengal, 700017 

1. We have examined the attached Restated Consolidated Financial Information of DAR Credit and Capital 
Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Company’’) and its subsidiary (the Company and its subsidiary 
together referred to as the “Group’”) comprising the restated financial information of assets and liabilities 
as at March 31, 2022, restated information of profit and loss and restated cash flow statement for the 

financial year/period ended on March 31, 2022 and the summary information of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information (collectively referred to as the “Restated Consolidated 
Financial information” or “Restated Consolidated Financial Statements”) annexed to this report and 
initiated by us for identification purposes. These Restated Consolidated Financial Statements have been 
prepared by the management of the Company and approved by the board of directors at their meeting in 
connection with the proposed Initial Public Offering on EMERGE Platform (“IPO” or “EMERGE IPO”) 

of National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”) of the company. 

2. These restated summary statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of: 

(i) Section 26 of Part — I of Chapter III of Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act’”) read with Companies 
(Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules 2014; 

(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (ssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations 2018 (“ICDR Regulations’) and related amendments / clarifications from time to time 
issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBY’”); 

(ui) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (“Guidance Note”) 

3. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the Restated Consolidated Financial 
Statements for inclusion in the Draft Red-Herring Prospectus/ Red-Herring Prospectus/ Prospectus (“Offer 

Document”) to be filed with Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI"), NSE and Registrar of 

Companies (Kolkata) in connection with the proposed IPO. The Restated Consolidated Financial 
Statements have been prepared by the management of the Company on the basis of preparation stated in 
Annexure IV to the Restated Consolidated Financial Statements. The responsibility of the board of directors 
of the Company includes designing, implementing and maintaining adequate internal control relevant to 

the preparation and presentation of the Restated Consolidated Financial Statements. The board of directors 
are also responsible for identifying and ensuring that the Company complies with the Act, ICDR 
Regulations and the Guidance Note. 

4. We have examined such Restated Consolidated Financial Statements taking into consideration: 

(i) The terms of reference and terms of our engagement letter requesting us to carry out the assignment, 

in connection with the proposed EMERGE IPO; 
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(ii) The Guidance Note also requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics 

issued by the ICAT; , 

(iii) Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance based on verification of 

evidence supporting the Restated Consolidated Financial Statements, 

(iv) The requirements of Section 26 of the Act and the ICDR Regulations. Our work was performed solely 

to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to your compliance with the Act, the ICDR 

Regulations and the Guidance Note in connection with the IPO. 

The Restated Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company have been compiled by the management 

from audited financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2022. 

Audit for the year ended March 31, 2022 was conducted by us vide our report dt. May 25, 2022.There are 

no audit qualifications in the audit reports issued by us and which would require adjustments in the Restated 

Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company. The financial report included for these year is based 

solely on the report submitted by us. 

We did not audit the financial statements/financial information of subsidiary and, whose financial 

statements / financial information reflect total assets of Rs. 504.26 Lakhs as at 31st March, 2022, total 

revenues of Rs. 24.18 Lakhs and net cash inflows/(outflows) amounting to Rs. 502.84 Lakhs for the year 

ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. These financial statements / 

financial information are unaudited and have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on 

the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect 

of these subsidiary is based solely on such unaudited financial statements / financial information. In our 

opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the Management, these financial 

statements / financial information are not material to the Group. 

Based on our examination and according to information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion 

that the Restated Consolidated Financial Statements: 

a) Have been prepared after incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting policies, material 

errors and regrouping / reclassifications retrospectively in the financial year March 31, 2022. 

b) do not require any adjustment for modification as there is no modification in the underlying audit 

reports; 

c) Have no extra-ordinary items that need to be disclosed separately in the accounts and requiring 

adjustments. 

d) Have been prepared in accordance with the Act, ICDR Regulations and Guidance Note. 

In accordance with the requirements of the Act including the rules made there under, ICDR Regulations, 

Guidance Note and engagement letter, we report that: 

a) The “Restated Consolidated Statement of Asset and Liabilities” of the Company as at 

financial year March 31, 2022 examined by us, as set out in Annexure I to this report read with significant 

accounting policies in Annexure IV has been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings 

to the audited financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully 

described in notes to the restated summary statements to this report. 

b) The “Restated Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss” of the Company for the fina 

March 31, 2022 examined by us, as set out in Annexure II to this report read with significantact 
  



policies in Annexure IV has been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the audited 
financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in notes 
to the restated summary statements to this report. 

c) The “Restated Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows” of the Company for the financial year March 
31, 2022 examined by us, as set out in Annexure III to this report read with significant accounting 
policies in Annexure IV has been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the audited 
financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in notes 
to restated summary statements to this report. 

10. We have also examined the following other financial information relating to the Company prepared by the 
management and as approved by the board of directors of the Company and annexed to this report relating 
to the Company for the financial year March 31, 2022. 

Annexure to Restated Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company:- 
Ae 

I. 

UI. 

IV. 

V. 

VI 

VI. 

Vill. 

IX. 

A, 

XL 

AIL 

AMI. 

XIV. 

RV. 

AVI, 

XVII. 

XVIII. 

XIX, 

XX, 

XX, 

XXII. 

SALI. 

XXIV, 

AAV, 

SAVIL 

XXVIL 

XX VITT. 

AAIX, 

XXX, 

MAXI, 

XXXII, 

AAXIIL. 

Summary statement of assets and liabilities, as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE IT; 
Summary statement of profit and loss, as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE II; 
Summary statement of cash flows as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE III: 
Corporate Information, Significant accounting policies as restated and Notes to reconciliation of 
restated profits and net worth as appearing in ANNEXUREIV;: 
Details of share capital as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE V to this report; 
Details of reserves and surplus as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE VI to this report; 
Details of Minority interest as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE VII to this report; 
Details of Long term borrowings as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE VIII to this report; 
Details of Deferred tax liabilities as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE IX to this report; 
Details of other long term liabilities as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE X< to this report; 
Details of long term provisions as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XI to this report, 
Details of short term borrowings as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XII to this report; 
Details of trade payables as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XII to this report; 
Details of other current liabilities as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XIV to this report; 
Details of short term provisions as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XV to this report; 
Details of property plant and equipment as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XVI to this report; 
Details of non current investments as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XVII to this report; 
Details of long term loans and advances as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XVIII to this 
report; 
Details of Other Non-Current Assets as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XIX to this report; 
Details of current investments as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XX to this report; 
Details of Cash & Bank balances as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXI to this report; 
Details of Short Term Loans & Advances as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXII to this 
report; 
Details of Other current assets as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXIII to this report; 
Details of Revenue from Operations as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXIV to this report; 
Details of Other Income as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXV to this report; 
Details of Employee Benefit Expenses as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXVI to this report; 
Details of Finance cost as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXVILto this report; 
Details of Depreciation and amortization as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXVIII to this 
report; 

Details of Provisions and write off as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXIX to this report; 
Details of Other Expense as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXX to this report; 
Details of Annexures for terms of borrowings as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXXI to 
this report; 

Summary of Other income as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXXII to this report; - 
Statement of Trade Payables ageing as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXXIIILt6 this-re    



XXXIV, Details related parties as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXXIV to this report; 

XXxy, Disclosure under AS-15 as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXXV to this report; 

XXXVI. Details accounting ratios as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXXVI to this report; 

XXXVIL Details of additional disclosures as per RBI (FY 21-22) as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE 

XXXVIL to this report; 
XXXVI Details of additional disclosures as per RBI (movement of NPA) as restated as appearing in 

ANNEXURE XXXVIII to this report; 

XXXIX. Statement of Net asset and profit /(loss) attributable to owners and minority interest as restated as 

appearing in ANNEXURE XXXIX to this report; 

XL. Details Contingent liabilities and commitments as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XL to this 

report; 

XLI _ Details of expenditure in foreign currency during the financial year/period as restated as appearing 

in ANNEXURE XLI to this report; 

XLIL Details of dues of small enterprises and micro enterprises as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE 

XLII to this report, 

XLIN. Additional Regulatory Information as per Para Y of Schedule III to Companies Act, 2013 as restated 

as appearing in ANNEXURE XLII to this report, 

ll. The report should not in any way be construed as a re-issuance or re-dating of any of the previous audit 

reports issued by any other firm of Chartered Accountants nor should this report be construed as a new 

opinion on any of the consolidated restated financial statements referred to therein. 

12. We have no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances occurring after the date of the 

report. 

13. Our report is intended solely for use of the board of directors for inclusion in the offer document to be filed 

with SEBI, NSE and Registrar of Companies (Kolkata) in connection with the proposed EMERGE IPO. 

Our report should not be used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose except with our prior consent 

in writing. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose 

or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior 

consent in writing. 

For KASG & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 
Registration No. 002228C) 

   
(M. No. - 068523) 
UDIN - 244 0652 2E< FPA Ide 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: 5° November 2024
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STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED ASSEES AND LIABILITIES AS RESTATED ANNEXURE- [ 

(In Lakhs) i 
aT. 

I 
As at 

Sr, No. | 
Particoliars 

Annexure No, March31, 2022 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
1) Shorecholders Funds 

a, Share Capital 
Vv 1.000. 00; 

Ib. Reserves & Surplus 
VI A997 30 Sub Total Shareholders’ Funds {A} 

5,997,340) 
2) Minority interest 

VII 
- 

3 Nog - Current Liabilities 
a. Lemg-terrn Bocrowingys 

VIE 4508-08 lb. Deferred tax Linhilities(Net) 
Ix 

50 40 c. Other foo tern liabilities 
x 69.23 

d. Long-term Provisions 
xl 

8.02 Sub Total Nun-Curreut Liabilities (By 
4,935.79 

4) Current Linhitities 
8. Shion Tern Bao Towing 

XII 5,799 33 . Trade Payables 
XID - Duc to Micra, Small and Mediu Fnierprises 

5 - Due to Others 

7A) ce. Ober Current liabilities 
KIV 93.40 id. Short Tenn Provisions 
xaW 

109 $1 Sub Tolal Current Liabitlies (Cc) 
6,019.43) 

TOTAL (A+B+C) 
16,942.52 

ASSETS 
1) Non Current Assets 

AL Property, Plant & Equipivent aid Intangible Assets 
XVI ~ Property, Plant & Equipment 

837.62 + latoigible Accets 

ie = Capital Wock-in-Py Ogness 

is Ib. Non-Current lave shorcniy 
XVII 0.84 c. Lonyetern Lawns & Advance es 
AVIHI TS11.88 

id. Other Now-cusrent as sets 
AIK 1,293,72 Total Non-Current Assets (A 

9,664.06 
2) Current Assets 

a. Current investments 
XX 1,107.47 

b, Cash and Bank Balance 
XX 2,070.16) é. Short tenn boan avd advances 
INI 4 0fd 5 

d. Other canrent a¢sets 
CAI 95.98 Total Current Assets (B) 

7278.46 

TOTAL (A+B) 
16,947.53 

Ser accompanying annexuces fiom wing part of the restated consalidated financinl staternents (Refer Annexure No. 1V to XL} 

For KASG & Co 
Fer and on behalf of the Roard of Directors of Dar 
   Credit and Capital Limited aa 

WA EP i ' 

      
Chartes 

      
——S f2-]k. Ay we 

Raniesh Kumar Vijay Rajica 
(Chatrman and DRE 
Director) 

DIN - (658473 

     
    

     

<< 
Mea} yy 
upIN- 20 DIN - 00940879 CSPSRKRFPRIAINY § Por Dar Create 3 Ee rar Credit & (anita: Lig. [e uma lace: Kolkata 

= Date: OV I DE WTYy 
Seket Suraf PriykKuwari 

AUT ELOY SS aie :¥ (Company Seoetaryh xy eSere tary 

  

  

     



  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

          
  

   

   
Kolkata 

08.11.2024 
Place: 

Date:   
  

      

   

  

  

Dar Credit and Capital Limited 
CIN: Upso90w B1994PLC064438 

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - II 

{< In Lakhs) Sr 
! For the year ended 

articular: 
No. ; 

Ni 
Particulars 

Annexure No March 31, 2022 
A JINCOME 

Revenue from Operations 
AXIV 2,446.83 Other Income, 
AXV 19.42 

Total Income (A) 
2,466.25 

B  |/EXPENDITURE 
Employce benefits expense 

XXXVI 388.36 Finance costs 
AXVII 1,214.50 Depreciation and amortization eapense 
XXVIII 55.04 Provision and write off 
XIX 16.00 Other expenses 
AXK 489.57 

Total Expenses (BY 
2,163.47 C [Profit before tax (A-B) 
302.78 

D_siTax Expense: 

(i) Current tax 
XXX VIL 73.82 [Gii) Deferred tax exncnsesicred it) 

IX 5.64 
Total Expenses (D) 

79.46 E |[Protit for the year before minority interest (C-D) 
223.32 

Fo ||Minority Interest 

- 
G ||PROFIT / (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR (E-F) 

223.32 

H |[Earnings per share (Face value of % 10/- each): 
i, Basie 

2.23 ii, Diluted 

2,23 
See accompanying annexures forming part of the restated consolidated financial slalements (Refer Annexure No, IV to XLII 

For KASG & Co 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Chartered Accountants 
Dar Credit and vie Limited HIN OU722C ForDARCREQUSCAPHALLTD. nine CAPMPTALLT eb— a [ "Bor Gan Sreeeh fo vA aa Roshan Kumar bajaj 

Rajkumar Vijay 
(Chairman and Yt ctor Dire Partner 
Director) (Director) Mem No- 068523 : 
DIN - 00658473 DIN - 00946879 UDIN- 24406 €5223BKEOXIT PUY one 6 i “A Fos Dar Create Cate! if beh Ere i si Wie cs lid haf p ade    Saket Saraf 
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Dar Credit and Capital Limited 
CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - IIL 

(% In Lakhs) 
as 

For the year ended Rasiicolans Mareh 31, 2022 Cash Flow From Operating Activities: 
Net Profit before tax as per Profit And Loss A/c 

302.78 Adjustments for: 

Finance Cost 
1,214.50 Giatuity Provision 

2.74 Gain on sale of investment 
(4.47) Loss on sale of invesiment 
0.98 Loss‘(Profit) on sale of fixed assets 

(3.02) Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 
55.04 Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 

1,568.55 Adjusted for (Inerease)/Decrease in operating assets 
Loans and advances 

1,444.11 Other Assets (Including Other Bank Balances) 
459.12 Adjusted for Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilties: 

Trade Payables 
(74.88) Other Current Liabilites & Provisions and other long tenn liabilities 140,85, 

Cash Generated From Operations Before Extra-Ordinary Items 
3,537.75 Net Income Tax paid/ refunded 
(322.18) Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Operating Activities: (A) 
3,215.57 

Purchase of property, plant & equipment and intangible assets 
(70.72) Sale of property, plant & equipment 

9,60 Sale of investments 
1,045.54 Purchase of investments 

(1,764.93) Interest on debentures 
2 

Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Iny esting Activities: (12) 
(780,52) 

Cash Flow from Financing Activities: 
Proceeds/(Repayiment) of Borrowings 

(1,244.70) Finance Cost Paid 
(1,214.50) Dividend paid 

(50.00) Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Financing Activities (C) 
(2,509.20) 

Net Increase/(Deerease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 
(74.15) Cash & Cash Equivalenis As At Beginning of the Year 

1,486.45 Cash & Cash Equivalents As At End of the Year 
1,412.30 See accompanying anneaures forming part of the resialed consolidated financial statements (Refer Annexure No. [V to XLIM) 

Note: The Cash Flow Statements has been prepared under Indirect Method as set out in Accounting Standard 3, 'Cash Flow Statements! notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

For KASG & Co 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Chartered Accountants 
Dar Credit and Capital Limited FRN - 002228 

ie 
DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD. camop de ) 

For Dears CRE 1G C, hd car DAR CREDIT Q CAPITAL Wi 

Roshan Kuma 
Ramesh Kumar Vijay Qajkumar Vijay 
(Chairman and Divactg ivdet Partner 
Director) (Director) ee Mem No- 068523 

; DIN - 0065847 DIN - 00946879 UDIN- 9 440 68 S228) LOX 1744 For Dar Credit & Ce ital or Cradit & Capital Lic 
Leryrasie Place: Kolkata 

: fc Date: OF. 11, 2024 Aoaihop! Saket Sarat... Priva Kumari. ies 
(croy" 9 (Conipany Secretary) f~    
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2.01 

2.02 

2.03   

ANNEXURE F¥; CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT/(LOSs) AND RECONCILIATION OF NEEWORTH 

!., CORPORATE INFORMATION 
Dar Credit and Capital Limited ig a. company Inc wporaied on Angust 10, 1994. 
The corporate identification number of the company is U6S999WBI SO4PLOO64 438, 
The company provides poufessional financlal services to law income customers particularly im sivall luwns, lacking access to such services from formal financial instiiutions and to Smerge as a financially sirong, ethical and soctally inclined small loan finance institution, 
On November 19, 2019, the Company has Incorporaied an wholly-owned subsidiary Le Dar Credit Microfinance Private Limited with 30 Lakh shares at face value of Rs.10 Fach situated at Business Tower, 206 Ajc Bose Road 6th Floor, Unit No, 6B, Kolkata, West Bengal, India, 700017, Further, such investrnent has been disposed-off in financial year 20234 23. 

  

   

2. SGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The restaied summary statement of consolidated as sets and liabilities of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and the related restated Summary stalement of consolidated profits and loss aid cash flows for the year ended Murch 3 [, 2022 (herein collectively referred to as (Restated Sunumary Statements”) have been compiled by the management from the consolidated audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on March 31, 2022 approved by the Board of Directors of the Company. Restated Summary Slaiemenis have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the provisions of Part I of Chapter TIT of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read with Compares (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities} Rules, 2014, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (*ICDR Regulations") issued by SEBI and Guidance note on Reports in Companies Prospectuses (Revised 2019) (“Guidance Note”), Restated Summary Statements have been prepared specifically for inclusion in the offer document to be filed by the Company with the NSE in connection with its proposed SME IPO. The Company's management has recast the consolidated Financial Statements in the form tequired by Schedule TIT of the Companies Act, 2013 for the purpose of restated Summary Statements. 

  
The financial staicments of the Company have beea prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Puinciples in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 2013 Act"), as applicable. The| financial stalements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial staicments are| Consistent with those followed in the previous year. 
Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise ate consistent and in consonance with generally accepted accounting principtes in India. All assets and liabililies have been classified as current or hon-current as per the Company's normal Operating cycle and other erileria set out in Schedule IIT to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time belween the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalenis, the Company has determined its operating cycle as twelve months for the Purpose Of current —non-current classification of assets and liabilities, 
The financial staicments of the Company and its subsidiary companies have been combined an a line-by-line basisby adding together the book values of like ilems of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully efi inatinginira- group balances and intra-group transactions resulting in unrealized profits or losses ag per Accounting Standard 2] — “Consolidated Financial Statements” notified by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021. 
Minority interest in the net assets of consutidated subsidiaries consists of: 
@. The amount of eyuity atlributable to minority at the date on which investment in a subsidiary is made: and 
b. The minerity share of movements in equily since the date the parent subsidiary relationship came intoexislence, Minority’s share of net profit for the year of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and adjusted avainst the ProfitAfter Tax of the Group. 

USE OF ESTIMATES 
The preparation of the financial slatemenis in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reparled amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in Preparation of the finaneial statements are prudent and reasonable, Future results could differ due to thes¢ eslimates and the differences between the actual results and the esti Males are tecognised in| the periods in which the results are known / materialise, 

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

(i) Property, Plant & Equipment 
All Property, Plant & Equipment are recorded at cost including taxes, duties, freiwht and other incidental expenses incurred in retalion to their acquisition and bringing the asset to iS intended use. 

(ii) Intangible Assets 
Intangible Assets are stated at acquisition cust, net of accumulated amortization and accumulaied impairment losses, if any,   
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|. 2.06 

2.07 

2.08 

2.09   

ANNEXURE Tv: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT/(LOSS) AND RECONCILIATION 

OF NEI WORTH 

DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION 
Depreciation on fixed ascoig is calewiated on Sttaight ling method ysi ng the rates arrived at based on the useful lives estimated by the Management, or those prescribed under the 

Schedule U0 ta the Companies Act, 2013, Individual assets cost of which doesn't éxceed Rs. $00. each are depreciated in full in the year of purchase, 

Intangible assets including internally developed intungible assets are amortised over the year for which the company expects the benefits to accrue, Intangible assets are amortized 

On sivaight line method baste over 10 years in pursuance of provisions of AS-26, 

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 

Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the Continuing use of the asset and from its disposal at the end Of its useful life, Net sellin: 

Price is the amount obtainable from sale of the asset in an arm's length transaction between Knowledeeshle, willing parties, less the costs of disposal, An impairment loss is charged 

to the Slatement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired, The impairment loss Tecognised in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a 

AN asset is treated ag impaired when the caitying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value, Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's net selling price and its value in ng 

Change in the estimate of the recoverahle value, 

INVESTMENTS 
Non-eurreiit ilvestinents are carried at cost less any other-than-temporary diminution in value, determined on the specific identification basis. 
Profit or loss on sale of investments is deiermined as the difference between the sale price and carying value of investment, determined individually for each investment. Cost of 

investments sold is arrived USING &Verave method, 

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATIONS Income and expense in foreign currencies are converled at exchange rates Prevailing on the dale of the transaction. Any income or SXpense ON account of exchange differcnce ef ther; 

on selilement or on translation at the balance sheet date is recognized in Profit & Loss Account in the year in which it arises, 
BORROWING COsTs 
Borrowing costs that are altributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets, A qualifying asset is one that necessarily 

lakes substantial period of time to gel ready for intended use, All other borrowing cocis are rec oynised in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred. 

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIA BILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS Provision involving substantial devree of estimation in icasurement is Tecognized when there is a Present obligaiion as apesult of Past events and it is probable that there will be an 

outflow of resources, Contingent liabilities are not Tecognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the fir 

   

wancial slalements,  
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OF NETWORTEH 

2.10 REVENUE RECOGNITION 
Reveaue recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured, 

Hi, Infesest Income on fred deposit ig recopnized on time preportion basis 

2.11 OTHER INCOME 
Other Income is accounted for when right to receive such income is established, 

established. 
Profit'Loss on disposal of an investment is Tecognised at the Lime of such sale/redemption and is compuled based on weighted averaye cost, 

2.12 TAXES ON INCOME 

2021. Income tax comprises of buih current and deferred tax, 

deferred tax asset or deferred tax liability, They are measured using substantially enacled tax rates and tax tegulations as of the Balance Sheet date, 

Tedlization, 

2.13 CASH AND BANK BALANCES 

in value, Other Bank Balances are short-term balance (with original maturity is more than three months but less than twelve months), 

2.14 EARNINGS PER SHARE 

adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any aitribulable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, of equily shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares,   
   

ANNEXURE IV; CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT(LOsS) AND RECONCILIATION 

i, Interest Income is recognized in the sialement of profit and less on an acerual basis. In case of Non-Performing Assets (NPA) interest income is recognised upon realisation as per the RBI Guideline. Interest accrued and not realised before the classificatiun of the assets as an NPA is reversed in the month in which the loan is classified as NPA. ii, Upfront/processing fees ave recovered and rece meiised at the time of dishursement of luam'pec cipt, Other fees ‘commission are rec ognized on the completion basis 

Interest Income on other deposits is recognised on a lime proportion basis Tncome from dividend is recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the right to receive is 

Income taxes are accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-22) —“Accounling for taxes on income”, notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rutes, 

Current tax is nicasured on the basis of estimated tasable income and tax credits cumputed in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, 
The tax effect of the timing differences that tesult kelween taxable income and accounting income and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods are recorded as a 

Deferred tax assets arising mainly on account of brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under tax laws, are Tecognized, oily if there is virtual cerlainty of its realization, supparted by convincing evidence. Delerred tax assets on account of other timing differences ace recognized only to the extent there isa reasonable certainty of its 

Cash and cash equivalents comprises Cash-in-hand, Current Accounts, Fixed Deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three months or fess fram the date of acquisilion), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes 

Basic gaming per share is computed by dividing the profit (loss) afler tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighied average number of equity sharé oulstanding during the year. Diluled earning per share is compuled by dividing the profit (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary lems, if any) as 
by the weighted average number}  
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ANNEXURE IV: 

GF NETWORTH 

relinement, 

Receivable   

  
CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT(LOSS) AND RECONCILIATION 

Z.15 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Defined Contribution Plan: 

Contributions payable io the Tecognised provident fund, which is a defined cont: ibulion scheme, are charged to the staiement of profit and loss. 
Defined Benefit Plan: 
The Company has an obligation towards guiluity, a defined benefit refirement plan covering eligible employees, The plan provides for lump sum Payment to vested employecs at death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary payable for cach completed year of service without any monetary Tinit. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service, Provision for gratuity has been made in the books as per aciuarial valuation done as at the end of the year. 

2.16 SEGMENT REPORTING 
The Company has adopied accounting policies far seginent reporting that align with its overall accounling policies, Segment revenue, expenses, assets, and liabilities would typically be identified and allocaied based on their relation to cach scginent’s operating activities, Inter-seyment revenue would be determined based on transactions at market or Gait values, Revenue, expenses, assets, and liabilities that pertain to the Company as a whole and cannot be teasonably allocated to specific sezments would be classified as “unallocated.” 
However, as the Company currently operates without distinct reportable Scgmen(s, segment-specific disclosures are not applicable. 

2.17 CLASSIFICATION AND PROVISIONING ON RECEIVABLES FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES from financing activilies are recognised on disbursement of Joan to customers. Receivable from financing activities are classified as standard, sub-standard and doubtful assets and provided for as per the Company's policy and Management's estimates, subject 0 the misimum classification and Provisioning norms as per the Master Direction - NonBanking Financial Company - Non-S} siematically important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 for FY 21-22. The RBI has now harvionised the NPA norms for all NBFCs to 150 days. This amendment will impact the NBFCs in the base layer, which includes the NBFCND (ie. the non-sy sicmically important, non-deposit taking NBFCs), Accordin gly, a glide path has been provided to NBFCs in the base layer to adhere to the 90 days NPA norm Gill 2026, We have bees following the practice of 150) days NPA norms. 
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ANNEXURE IV: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET 

PROFIT/(LOSS) AND RECONCILIATION OF NETWORTH 

  

3. NOTES ON RECONCILIATION OF RESTATED PROFITS 

(Zin Lakhs) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Particulars For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax as per Audited Profit & Loss Account 255.77 
Adjustments for: 

[Interest income (debenture) 
(54.43) 

Profit on sale of mutnal fumes 4,19 
Interest on late filing of TDS 

(0.93) 
Loss on real estate invesiment trust 

(0.97) 
Income tax expense 

10.58 
Deferred tax expense 

9.11 
Net Profit/ (Loss) After Tax as Restated 

223.32 
  

Explanatory notes to the above restatements to profits made in the audited Financial Statements of ithe Company for the respective periods: 

a. Interest income(debenture): 
The Company has booked difference income as per stated MV & Cost over the years which has now been restaled, 
b. Profit on sale of mutual funds: 

The Company has booked income as per stated NAV & Cost difference over the years which has now been restated, 
¢. Interest on late filling of TDS: 
The Company has not booked interest as per u/s 201 which has now been restated to respective years. 

d. Loss on real estate investment trust: 

The Company has booked income as per stated MV & Cost difference over the years which has now been restated, 
e. Income Tax Expense: 

The Company has inappropriately calculated income tax liability which has now been restated for restatement adjustment as above and provided for 
using tax rates related to the respective financial year as per Statement of tax shelters. 

£. Deferred Tax: 
The company initially calculated deferred tax based on depreciation expenses rather than using the Straight lime method (SLM) of assets. However, 
the SLM method bas now been implemented, and as a result, the deferred tax impact has been recalculated and restated.   
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ANNEXURE IV: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET 

PROFIT/(LOSS) AND RECONCILIATION OF NETWORTH 

  

4. NOTES ON RECONCILIATION OF RESTATED NET-WORTH 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

(% in Lakhs) 

. As at 
Rassias March 31, 2022 

Networth as audited (a) 6,156.42 

Adjustments for: 

Opening Balance of Adjustments - 
Interest on delayed filing of TDS (0.86) 
Less on real estate investment trust (0.19) 
Deferred Tax Credit for previous years (125.62) 
Change in Profit/(Loss) (32.45) 
Closing Balance of Adjustments (b) (159,12) 

Networth as restated (a +b) 5,997.30 
  

  

Explanatory notes te the above restatements to networth made in the audited Financial Statements of the Compan 
the respective years: 

a. Interest on late filling of TDS: 
The Company has not booked interest as per u/s 201 which has now been restated to respective years. 

b, Loss on real estate invesiment trust: 

The Company has booked interest as per stated MV and Cost difference over the years which has now been restated, 

ec. Deferred Tax Credit for previous years: 
The company initially calculated deferred tax based on depreciation expenses rather than using the Straight line method (SLM) of assets. However, 
the SLM method has now been implemented, and as a result, the deferred tax impact has been recalculated and restated. 

d. Change in Profit/(Loss) : Refer Note 3 above, 

5. ADJUSTMENTS HAVING NO IMPACT ON NETWORTH AND PROFIT: 

a. Material Regrouping 

Appropriate regroupings have been made in the Restated Summary Statements, wherever required, by a reclassification of the corresponding items of 
income, expenses, assets, liabilities and cash flows in order to bring them in line with the groupings as per the audited Financial Statements of the 
Company, prepared in accordance with Schedule III and the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital & 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (as amended).   
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  DETAILS OF SHARE CAPITAL AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - ¥ 
{@ In Lakhs) 

  

As at 
Reeelsalars March 31, 2022 
  EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

AUTHORISED: 
Equity Shares of f 10 each 

1,250.00 

1,250.00 

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP 
Equity Shares of 2 10 each fully paid up 

1,000.00 

1,000.00 

TOTAL 
1,000.00 

  

Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the end of the year; 
  

As at 
paeecare March 31, 2022 
  

  

        

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year/period 1,00,00,000 
Add: Shares issued during the yeae/period 

- 
Equity Shares at the end of the year/period 

1,00,00,000 
Note: 
1) Tenms/Righis attached to Equity Shares: The company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of  10/- per share. Each holder of Equity share is entitled to one vole per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the halders of equity share will be entitled to receive remaining Assets of the Cam pally, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the Share holders, 

2) The equity shares are not repayable exvept in the case ofa buy back, reduction of capital or winding up in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

5) Every member of the company holding equity shares has a right to attend the General Meeting of the Company and has a right ta speak and on a show of hands, has one vote if he is present in person and on a poll shall have the right to vote in proportion to his share of the paid-up capital of the company.   
   

 



[=) Dar Credit & Capital Ltd. 
...we make life simple 

Date: 05/11/2024 

To 

BSE Limited 

P.J. Towers, 

Dalal Street, 

Mumbai —400001. 

Dear Sir, 

Scrip Code: 960472 and 960473 

Subject: Disclosures as per Regulation 52(4) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the Regulations) 

‘We, Dar Credit & Capital Ltd., disclose the following line items along with the financial results 

for the Quarter and Half Year ended 30® September 2024: 

(a) Credit rating: BBB~ 

(b) debt-equity ratio: 2.17 

(c) Previous due date for the payment of interest of non-convertible debt securities and whether 

the same has been paid or not: 

Previous due dates ‘Whether paid or not 

10" February 2024 Paid 

10" May 2024 Paid 

10 August 2024 Paid 

(d) Next due date for the payment of interest of non-convertible debt securities: Due on 

11 November 2024. 
(e) Debenture redemption reserve: Not Applicable 

(f) Net worth: Rs. 69.83 Crores 

(g)Net profit after tax: Rs 3.32 Crores 

(h)Earning per share: 3.32 

(D) long term debt to working capital: 1.56 

(j) Bad debts to Account receivable ratio: 0.54 

(k) Current Ratio: 1.33 

(1) Current liability ratio: 0.46 

(m) Total debts to total assets: 67% 

(n) Debtors’ turnover: Not Applicable 

(0) Inventory turnover: Not Applicable 

(p) Operating margin (%):8.57% 

(q) Net profit margin (%): 2.02% 

(r) Debt Service Coverage Ratio: 1.96 

(s) Interest Service Coverage Ratio: 1.43 

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

Regd. Office: Business Tower, 206 AIC Bose Road 6th Floor, Unit No. 68 

Kolkata —700017; Phone: 033 40646495



[= ) Dar Credit & Capital Ltd. 
...we make life simple 

For Dar Credit & Capital Ltd. 

PRIYA ozt 
KUMARI 27s2ll 

Priya Kumari 

Company Secretary 

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

Regd. Office: Business Tower, 206 AIC Bose Road 6th Floor, Unit No. 68 

Kolkata —700017; Phone: 033 40646495



= | Dar Credit & Capital Ltd. 
...we make life simple 

Date: 05/11/2024 

To 

BSE Limited 

P.J. Towers, 

Dalal Street 

Mumbai — 400 001. 

Dear Sir, 

Scrip Code: 960472 and 960473 

Subject: Statement of Material Deviations as per Regulation 52(7) & (7A) of 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for 

Quarter and Half Year ended 30" September, 2024 

This is to inform you that there is no material deviation in the use of proceeds from the 

issue of Non-Convertible Debentures and the same have been utilized for the objects 
stated in the Offer Documents. 

For Dar Credit & Capital Ltd. 

Digitally signed 
PRIYA by PRIYAKUMARI 

Date: 2024.11.05 
KUMARI 1?;:4:07 +05'30' 

Priya Kumari 

Company Secretary 

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

Regd. Office: Business Tower, 206 AIC Bose Road 6th Floor, Unit No. 6B 

Kolkata —700017; Phone: 033 40646495



[£) par Credit & Capital Ltd. 
...we make life simple 

Annexure: A 

Pursuant to Regulation 54 of the SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, we would like to state that all secured Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs) issued by the 

Company and outstanding as on September 30, 2024 are fully secured by first exclusive charge created 

over the loan receivables of the Company. Accordingly, the Company is maintaining 110% asset cover 

required as per the terms of Information Memorandum. 

Pursuant to Regulation 52(7) of the SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, we hereby confirm that issue proceeds of Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs) 

issued by the Company and outstanding as on September 30, 2024 are being utilized as per the objects 

stated in the offer document. Further, we also confirm that there have been no deviations, in the use of 

proceeds of issue of NCDs from the objects stated in the offer document. 

Disclosures in terms of Regulation 52(4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the Quarter and Half Year ended September 30, 2024 

Sr. Ratios 

o Particulars As  on 30" 
September 2024 

1 Debt equity ratio 2.17:1 

2 Debt service coverage ratio: 1.96:1 

3 Interest service coverage ratio: 1.43:1 

4 Outstanding redeemable preference Not applicable as there are no 

shares (quantity and value): redeemable preference shares 

5 Capital / Debentures Redemption Not applicable 
Reserve 

6 Net worth Rs. 69.83 Crores 

Net profit after tax for the Quarter ended 
7 Sept};mber 30,2024 ¢ Rs. 3.32 Crores 
3 Earnings per equity share for the Quarter 

ended September 30, 2024 

- Basic EPS (in Rupees) 3.32 

- Diluted EPS (in Rupees) 3.32 

9 Current Ratio 133:1 

10 Long term debt to working capital 1.56 

11 Bad Debt to Accounts Receivable Ratio 0.54:1 

12 Current liability ratio 0.46: 1 

13 Total debts to total assets 67% 

14 Debtors’ turnover Not applicable 

15 Inventory turnover Not applicable 

16 Operating margin (%) 8.57.% 

17 Net profit margin (%) 2.02% 

For & On behalf of 

Dar Credit & Capital Ltd. 

PRIYA KUMARI g2t B sty 

Priya Kumari 

Company Secretary 

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 
Regd. Office: Business Tower, 206 AJC Bose Road 6th Floor, Unit No. 6B 

Kolkata — 700017; Phone: 033 40646495



Office : Unit-408, 4th Floor, Wing B 
Haute Street, 84A Topsia Road Kolkata - 700 046 

ICAI FRN : 002228C 
o. nharedio@gmail.com / rbaijaj kasg@gmail.com 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS +91 80174-67202 ] 9903271562 

Certificate No. - KASG/CERT/FY 24-25/185 

To, 

IDBI Trusteeship Services Ltd., 

Asian Building, Ground Floor, 

17, R. Kamani Marg, 

Ballard Estate, Mumbai -400 001 

Security Cover Certificate for quarterly compliance of M/s IDBI Trusteeship Services 
Limited for the listed Non-Convertible Debentures issued by M/s Dar Credit & Capital 
Limited (CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438) vide Information Memorandum dated 11 

January, 2021. 

Managements® Responsibility 

1. The preparation and maintenance of the books of accounts is the responsibility of the 

Management of the Company including the maintenance of other relevant supporting 

records and documents. 

2. The Management is also responsible for ensuring that the Company has complied with the 

requirements of the Information Memorandum and has also provided all the relevant 

information in this regard to us. It is also the responsibility of the management to ensure the 

security as provided is in accordance with the terms of debenture trust deed which is 1.1 

times of the interest and principal amount. 

Practitioner’s Respon: ity 

3. Pursuant to requirements of the Certificate, it is our responsibility to obtain reasonable 

assurance and form an opinion as to whether the details as mentioned below are in 

agreement with the Information Memorandum, books of accounts and other relevant records 

maintained by the Company. 

4. We conducted our examination of the details mentioned above in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India. The Guidance Note requires that we comply with the 

ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 

of India. 

5. Based on our examination, as above, and the information and explanations given to us, we 

are of the opinion that the details as mentioned below as provided by the Company is true 

NEW DELHI | VARANASI | GIFT CITY AHMEDABAD | MUMBAI | BENGALURU 
CHENNAI | DHANBAD | RANIGAN] | SILIGURI | TINSUKIA | RUDRAPUR 

T+913340727094 www.kasggroup.com  E nharodiagrmail com



and correct with reference to the books of accounts, Information Memorandum and other 

relevant records. 

Restriction on Use 

6. The Certificate is addressed to and provided to M/s IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited on 
the request of the management of M/s Dar Credit & Capital Limited exclusively for the 
purpose of quarterly compliance of M/s IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited and should not 

be used for any other purpose or by any other person. Accordingly, we do not accept or 

assume any liability or duty for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report 
is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing. 

For and on behalf of 

KASG & Co. 
(Chartered Accountants) 

Firm Registration No. 002228C 

Digitally signed by 
ROSHAN ROSHAN KUMAR BAJAJ 
KUMAR BAJA Date: 20241102 

17:27:41 405'30" 

CA Roshan Kumar Bajaj 

Partner 

Membership No.: 068523 

UDIN: 24068523BKFDXB9967 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 02.11.2024



Office : Unit-406, 4th Floor, Wing B 
Haute Street, 86A Topsia Road Kolkata - 700 046 

ICAIFRN : 002228C 
nharodio@gmail.com / rbajaj kasg@gmail.com 

+9180174-67202  99032-71562 CHARTERED AccOUNTANTs 

Certificate No. - KASG/CERT/FY 24-25/185 

To, 

IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited 
Asian Building, Ground Floor, 17, 

R. Kamani Marg, Ballard Estate, 

Mumbai 400 001 

Based on examination of books of accounts and other relevant records/documents of M/s Dar Credit 
& Capital Ltd (herein after referred to as “the Company™), we hereby certify that: 

a) Security Cover for listed debt securities: 

i. The financial information as on 30.09.2024 has been extracted from the books of accounts of 

M/s Dar Credit & Capital Ltd. and other relevant records of the listed entity; 

il. The security provided by the entity provide coverage of 1.1 times of the interest and 

principal amount, which is in accordance with the terms of issue/ debenture trust deed 

(calculation as per Statement of Security Cover ratio for the Secured debt securities — 
Annexure-A). 

IBIN wise details 

s T IsIN Facility [Type off Sanctioned/Outstanding/Cover Assets 
No. Icharge Amount {Amount AsRequired Required 

| ‘ (Rs) fon Rs.) (Rs.) 
| 30.09.2024 
| | (Rs.) 

1. E04Q907066| Non- [Exclusivet,55,00,0004,55,00,0005,00,50,0005,00,50,000 
convertible 
Debt 

Securities 
2. [INE04Q907082| Non- [Exclusive[2,75,00,0002,75,00,000 3,02,50,000 3,02,50,000 

convertible 

Debt 
Securities 

Grand Total 17,30,00,000{7,30,00,000 (8,03,00,000(8,03,00,000 

(b)Compliance of all the covenants/terms of the issue in respect of listed debt securities of the 
listed entity 

‘We have examined the compliances made by the Company in respect of the covenants/terms of iss 

ue of the listed debt securities (NCD’s) and certify that such covenants/terms of the issue have been 

complied by the Company. The details of Security Cover have been given in Annexure — A. 

NEW DELHI | VARANASI | GIFT CITY AHMEDABAD | MUMBAI | BENGALURU 

CHENNAI | DHANBAD | RANIGAN] | SILIGURI | TINSUKIA | RUDRAPUR 

T+913340727094 www.kasggroup.com  E nharadia@gmail com



The above declaration/confirmation is being provided based on the data, documents, 

information, etc. as rendered to us by the management. 

Further, the Certificate is addressed to and provided to M/s IDBI Trusteeship Services Ltd. 

on the request of the management of M/s. Dar Credit & Capital Limited exclusively for the 
purpose of determination of security cover on listed debt securities and should not be used for 
any other purpose or by any other person. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any 
liability or duty for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or 

into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing. 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: 02.11.2024 

For and on behalf of 
KASG & Co. 

(Chartered Accountants) 
Firm Registration No. 002228C 

- igitally signed by 

wc JE) ROSHAN 2, 
3 Jate: El 

KUMAR BAJAJ 17:;7:56 +05'30" 

CA Roshan Kumar Bajaj 

Partner 

Membership No.: 068523 
UDIN: 24068523BKFDXB9967
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